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REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Date: 01 December 2018

To

All honorable Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2018.

Dear Sir/Madam (s),

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report 2017-2018 together with the Audited Financial
Statements including Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit and Loss and other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended

June 30, 2018 along with notes thereon of Regent Textile Mills Limited for your information and record.

Thank you so much.

Yours Sincerely

Glrmge.

(M. R. H. Sikder FCS)
Company Secretary
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REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

NOTICE OF
THE 23%° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

Notice is hereby given to all concerned that the 23™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Regent Textile Mills Limited
will be held on Thursday, the 27" December 2018 at 10.45a.m at Shoronika Community Center, 13, Love Lane,
Chattogram 4000, to transact the following businesses and to adopt necessary resolutions:

Agenda # 1 To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
30 June 2018 together with Auditors’ Report on those Financial Statements and Directors’ Report.

Agenda # 2 To declare Dividend for the year ended 30 June 2018 .

Agenda # 3 To elect/re-elect Directors .

Agenda # 4 To appoint the Statutory Auditors for the year ended June 30, 2019 and to fix their remuneration.

Agenda #5 To appoint Professional for Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate for the year ended

June 30, 2019 and to fix their remuneration.

All the honorable shareholders are kindly requested to make it convenient to attend the meeting.

By order of the Board of Directors

ﬁ 12" December, 2018

M. R. H. Sikder FCS
Company Secretary

Notes:
1. The Record date was fixed on Sunday, December 02, 2018, Shareholders whose name appeared in the Share Register of the Company or in the
Depository Register on the record date, will be entitled to attend the &GM and receive the dividend.

2. AShareholder eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy in his/her stead. The form of proxy duly completed must be lodged at the
Company’s Shares Department at Registered Office, HG Tower, 1182, Jubilee Road [Nur Ahmed Road), Chattogram 4000 not [ater than 48 hours before
the AGM.

3. Tne Shareholders bearing B0 Account are requested to update their account with 12 digit e-TIM and any other changes in the particulars such as
Address, Bank Account Number, Cell No., E-mail Address etc. through their Depository Participant [DP) and the Shareholders bearing Folio Numbers are
requested to submit their e-TIN certificate to the Share Department of the Company before Record Date, failing of which income tax will be deducted
at source @15% instead of 10% from cash dividend as per Section 54 of IT Ordinance 1584.

4, In case of non-receipt of Annuzl Report of the Company sent through postal/courier services, Shareholders may collect the same from company’s
Shares Department. The Annuol Report 2017-2018 and the Proxy Form ore ovailable ot the Company’s Website www.regenttex.com

5. Asper Notification of BSEC No: SEC/SRMI/2000 953/1950 dated 24 October 2000, no gift or any other kind of benefit will be given to the Shareholders
attending the Annual General Meeting {AGM).
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MISSION, VISION AND CORPORATE VALUES

MISSION:

Merging the artistic skills and efficiency of manufacturing in the midst of topnotch technology for possible best
quality products and services which will built the confidence level of our valued customers, other stakeholders and
the shareholders of the Company.

Regent Textiles Mills Limited uses the best customary tools to win and maintain the satisfaction, trust and loyalty
of its valued customers. Quality, Delivery and Innovation are the core elements of our philosophy. In order to
provide uninterrupted services to the valued customers, a progressive and professional management team and a
dedicated team of employees are set up to run the merchandising, commercial operations and production. Our
Continuous effort with commitment is the key to accomplish this MISSION.

VISION:

To be the market leader in all of our products, our foremost aim is to think big, be the pace setter and modernizer.
Since 1995, Regent Textile Mills Limited is trying best and concrete plans to replicate its best practices in every of
its offerings to customers. It is the VISION that every employee of the organization is clear about.

e  Strive for attaining a leadership position in our business sector.

* Provide products and services of high and consistent guality, ensuring value for money to our customer

e Attain a high level of productivity in all our operations through effective utilization of time and adoption
of appropriate technology.

s  Ensure superior return on investment through judicious use of resources and efficient operations, utilizing
our core competencies.

QUR OBIJECTIVES
= To achieve highest standards in quality, delivery and
compliance.

=  To achieve high efficiency measures in production units.

=  To protect the interests of all shareholders.

=  To work hard to optimize profit through conduction of
transparent business operations.

OUR COMMITMENTS

= Making perfect quality product ensuring fully compliant environment

*  Ensuring appropriate utilization of shareholders capital, in view of promising growth with highest
return

*  Ensuring well remuneration and motivation to our all valued employees whereas their hard work
ensuring the growth of the company

*  Precise conducting with Buyers, Suppliers, Financial Assistants who extended their assistance in due
course to achieve triumph of the company

= |Implement the Corporate and Social responsibilities towards the Government of Bangladesh by Tax
Deduction at Source, Payment of Corporate Tax & Duties and prompt response to public agencies
demand on account of public interest.

*  Avoid malpractice through anti-environmental behaviors, corruption dealings, unethical and immoral
activities in any circumstance that a responsible citizen as an entity.

*  Practicing corporate governance in every aspects of activities

*  Ensure equality in all races, religion and gender in terms of operation in the industry.

* Achieve a millennium development goal for the human Civilization existing and for our future
generation at the same time
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@
BUSINESS ETHIC

MORALITY
TRUST RELATIONSHIP

UALITY
conunce

CORPORATE VALUES

Create a quality benchmark in every aspect of its business

Maintain and further enhance customer satisfaction in terms of quality and price

Ensure a happy, motivated and skilled workforce

Work towards green production

Create employment and retain with steady, controlled and focused company growth
Contribute to the country’s economic sustainability with our exports and business practices
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A BRIEF ABOUT THE COMPANY ‘ ReGenT TEXTE

The company was established in 1994 and started commercial operation in 1999, It was incorporated on
November 30, 1994 as a Public Limited Company vide Reg. No. CHC-1780. Registered office of the company is at
HG Tower, 1182 Jubilee Road (Nur Ahmed Road), Chittagong- 4000, Bangladesh and Factory is located at East
Kalurghat, Charkhidirpur, Bandar, Chittagong. On March 01, 2005 the present sponsors acquired Regent Textile
Mills Limited turned around the performance of the company through the sponsor’s prudent management skills.
From the very beginning of the company the management established strong MIS through IT infrastructure and
installed customized software to increase efficiency and skill of the employees as well as production quality and
capacity.

Regent Textile Mills Limited is woven composite textile having dyeing, printing, sewing, finishing and packing
procedures. It offers a complete process line from weaving to finishing of RMG fabrics and home furnishing items.
Constant quality control keeps it in touch with each specific process of production and its fully equipped laboratory
and quality control monitor output on a full time basis. The company is running with 12.00 million meters weaving
and 14.00 million meter dying and printing capacity per year. The Textile mill holds a capacity to produce
approximately 40,000-50,000 meters fabrics per day. The company exports its products to number of world
renowned buyers, such as Wall Mart (worldwide) Heimtex AB (Sweden), Red Cats Asia Limited, Princess Groppen
AS (Norway), New wave Group SA (Switzerland), BonPrix (Germany), Silex Viyvoz A Dovoz SRO (Czech Republic), Lidl
(France) and Siplec. Regent Textile Mills Limited is a 100% export oriented textile mill for high quality woven fabrics
and home furnishing items. The Company’s products variety ranges from 50 gsm to 450 gsm. Finished home textile
products are exported to international market especially to EU market.

HABIB GROUP AT - A - GLANCE Habib Group

HABIB GROUP (HG) was initiated in 1947 as a proprietorship firm named Habib Sons. Today, the Group is
large diversified ones, headquartered in Chittagong, Bangladesh. Our renowned concerns produce and
market a variety of products line that serve a wide range of valued customers across the Globe. Habib Group
of Industries, which includes businesses in Power, Steel, Cement, Fertilizer, Aviation {Regent Air), Shipping,
Paper, Textile, Apparel, Spinning, Weaving Shares & Securities, Real State, Navigation and Trading etc.
sectors, incorporated in Bangladesh.

Now - a - days, Habib Group is a leader and one of the pioneers in the industrial sector and we are
recognized worldwide for our unparalleled market-driven innovation, engineering expertise, and
management excellence. Our group's annual turnover is mare than $500 million. We have around 20,000
employees and have manufacturing locations throughout the Country.

Since 1947, we have maintained a strong commitment to provide products and services of superior quality,
and improve the lives of the end consumers worldwide, now and for the generations to come. With
extensive expertise and experience spanning more than five decades, Habib Group is uniquely positioned to
be at the forefront of all businesses for decades to come.

The Group will continue to expand its businesses in different sectors as part of partners of the Government,
Foreign agencies and the people of the Country.

Eventually, Habib Group is still expanding its wings and diversifying its business interests. The sponsors of
the group have been investing in different industrial set ups. Over the periods, Habib Group has established
itself as one of the most prominent and rising business houses of Bangladesh. The effective succession
planning is running on with a strong commitment of the sponsors. Corporate culture and practices of good
governance are implementing in different sectors of the Group.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF 2017-2018

Cost of Major Items 2017 -2018 (Tk) | 2016-2017 (Tk.) 'u’:::&i :'T::} 2014 (Tk.) 2013 (Tk.}
Assets Employed
Non-Current Assets 3,146,034,181 2,222,538,689 1,887,595,549 1,841,185,267 1,771,479,020
Net Current Assets 1,295,073,969 2,111,562,257 | 1,736,461,826 295,131,534 293,259,537
Total Assets Employed 4,441,108,150 4,334,100,946 | 3,624,057,375 | 2,136,316,801 | 2,064,738,557
Financed By
Share Capital 1,155,000,000 1,155,000,000 |  1,155,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000
Share Premium 724,782,034 724,782,034 724,782,034 : .
Revaluation Reserve 982,609,733 986,342,088 990,266,215 996,636,643 |  1,001,198,106
Retained Earnings 683,418,910 612,341,920 635,671,489 420,301,405 269,155,962
Shareholders’ Equity 3,545,810,677 3,478,466,042 | 3,450,719,738 | 2,015,938,048 |  1,870,354,068
Long Term Borrowings 841,541,876 785,745,277 114,541,946 62,842,479 139,276,028
Deferred Tax Liability 53,755,507 69,889,627 58,795,691 56,536,277 55,108,461
Total Capital Employed 4,441,108,150 4,334,100,947 | 3,624,057,375 | 2,136,316,804 | 2,064,738,557
Operational Result
Sales 1,215,257,968 1,058,204,192 | 2,004,431,936 | 1,656,465,005 |  1,722,567,233
Gross Profit 241,327,952 217,625,948 468,896,807 372,715,152 389,801,975
Profit from Operations 156,112,132 138,703,183 351,435,425 277,728,726 285,458,935
::::\:Ef““’ lenmie Tasie 141,192,412 161,454,583 249,264,877 176,839,721 105,463,266
Profit After Income Tax 129,702,126 137,000,682 212,460,870 148,885,947 174,906,173
EJ:;::"‘P’E"E"’"“ 119,844,639 137,746,304 208,999,657 146,583,979 175,717,650
Financial Ratios

Cost of Major Items 201:‘&1;&13 m’?,r':f“ 1::.“:42:“1:51::.} 2014 (Tk.) 2013 (Tk.)
Gross Profit Ratio % 19.86 20.57 23.39 22,50 2263
Net Profit Ratio % 10.67 12.95 10.60 08.99 10.15
Return on Shareholders’ Equity % 3.66 3.94 6.16 7.38 9.35
Return on Capital Employed % 2.92 3.16 5.86 6.97 B.47
Current Ratio — Times 159 2.92 2.68 1.28 122
Quick Ratio - Times 1.30 1.62 2.31 0.91 0.85
Inventory Turnover Ratio — Times 187 2.65 3.95 2.90 345
Assets Turnover Ratio — Times 0.20 0.19 0.43 0.50 0.57
Debt Equity Ratio — Times 0.87 0.56 0.35 0.58 0.80
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PERFORMANCE INDICATOR

Revenue, Gross Profit and Net Profit after Tax

Revenue VS Profitability
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Return on Shareholders’ Equity

Return on Equity
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MESSAGE FROM THE HONORABLE CHAIRMAN

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Respected Members, Shareholders and Other Stakeholders,
Assalamualaikum

It is a great pleasure for me to be here with you at the 237 Annual General Meeting of Regent Textile Mills
Limited. On behalf of the Board of Directors and myself, T express my heartfelt thanks and profound gratitude to
you for your support and confidence. It is also my privilege to present to you Company's Annual Report for the
year ended June 30, 2018 along with our business performance.

Regent Textile Mills Limited, performing better and gradually increasing its performance in terms of export,
turnover, profit etc during the year 2017-2018 than that of previous year. AS you know, the BMRE related
activitities are running at a time simultaneously with maintaining present production and operations and finally we
are at the finishing stage of BMRE project that turned into a complete factory. Furthermore, your board is
wholeheartedly negotiating with some of RMG factory owners. We believe that our best efforts and your support
& cooperation in this regard will unfold a new horizom with more opportunities. Besides we believe that our
endeavors and teamwork have enabled the Company to maintain its profitability under competitive industry
scenario and to maximize the wealth of the shareholders. Our relentless endeavor is to create value for investment
of the sharcholders who have pledged their trust on us over the year.

In 2018, your company has maintained it's a bit higher profit from operation than the corresponding year that we
expect to rise in a great extend and expected that positive trend will continue in the coming years. Based on
performance and business results and considering company's huge investment over recent periods the Board has
recommended 3% Stock Dividend considering company's huge investment over recent periods.

Regent Textile Mills Limited recognizes that its human resources are its most valuable asset. Accordingly,
Company continued its programs for development of its human resources being the key contributor to Company's
success. We value the contributions of our employees to the organization and adopted policy to reward them
accordingly. At RTML, we are working for a better future for our shareholders, stakeholders, buyers, employees
and society as well.

At this occasion, | would like to thank the employees, without whose efforts and commitments we would not be
able to earn such a strong position in the industry and export markets. I would like to extend my gratitude to the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE), Chittagong
Stock Exchange Limited (CSE), Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RISCF), Central Depository
Bangladesh Limited (CDBL), National Board of Revenue (NBR)and honorable shareholders for their valuable
guidance, support and cooperation at all the times. Our commitment is to attain our cherished mission through
execution of prudent business strategies while ensuring that we contribute positively towards the furtherance of our
national economy.

1, on behalf of the board of the directors, take the opportunity to inform vou that we welcome any suggestions and
opinion to improve our company performance and financial stability.

Yours sincerely,

N r’
Yot AN G
( -_L—.l o Wi

.-'J"'--.
Md: Yakub Ali
Chairman
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MESSAGE FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

It is a great pleasure and privilege for me to attend this 23rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Regent Textile
Mills Limited along with our distinguished sharecholders. 1, firmly announce that the year 2017-2018 is just the
starting of a years towards the upcoming successful year for the Company.

The economic scenario of Bangladesh has been good. In last fiscal year Bangladesh enjoyed 7.86% economic
growth. Per capita income has been inereased to USD 1,751 in 2017-18, which was USD 1,610 in FY 2016-17. We
are going to be middle income country by 2027. Export is experiencing mild growth and Forex Reserve around
USD 32 billion plus. The world economy has been recovering from economic meltdown of 2008. Global growth
for 2018-19 is projected to remain steady at its 2017 level. Global growth is projected at 3.7 percent for 2018-19.

The textile sector is passing through hard time in recent era internationally. Yet the efficient and prudent
management of process control has enabled the company to avoid financial adversity and has earned profit.In spite
of many difficulties, during this year the Company has also maintained its volume of revenue and profitability
under highly competitive market and industrial scenario by means of improvement in the quality of products and
customer satisfaction. We believe this trend will continue in the upcoming years too. You know,we are at the final
shape of BMRE project by which your company will become a largest textile industry and exporter in the regionr.
It is not just a BMRE of existing project ratherit turned into a complete another factory with most modern and
valued added machineries. At the same time we have emphasized more to ensure perfection in terms of quality,
pricing and just in time of our product so research and development as before and we are striving to stay likewise
in the years ahead.

We are trying with our best efforts and hopeful that in the coming financial year 2018-2019 we will be able to
encash the bigger results afier utilizing IPO proceeds completely. Besides, from company's own equity and
financial support from bank and non bank financial institutions, we have invested a lot to make realize our dream
true.

We believe that dedication and commitment of all our employees towards our companyhave been the main driving
force in our successful performance. Accordingly, I also put on record my deep appreciation for the services and
loyalty of the executives, officers and employees of the company at all levels, for their excellent, sincere, dedicated
efforts in achieving company's target during the year without which we could not have achieved this result.

I would thank our devoted workforce and would expect their similar dedication in future. At the same time, I
would also like to thank the members of the Board of Directors for their continued support to the Management of
the Company. [ also acknowledge with gratitude the relentlessness backing and cooperation of our numerous
stakeholders and earnestly thank them for their continued trust and confidence on us,

We believe, together we shall achieve our Target.

Thanking You

Salmian Habib
Managing Director
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

Company Name Regent Textile Mills Limited

Company Registration No. CHC-1780

Status of the Company Public Limited Company

Offices Registered Office Share Office& Corporate Office
1182 Jubilee Road (Nur Ahmed Road) 1182 Jubilee Road (Nur Ahmed Road)
Chittagong 4000 Chittagong 4000

Phone 88-031-2868841-3 88-031-2868841-3
Corporate Office Factory
1182 Jubilee Road (Nur Ahmed Road) East Kalurghat, Charkhidirpur
Chittagong 4000 Bander, Chittagong.
Tel.:- 88-031-2868841-3 031-671170, 671439

Fax 88-031-2868207

E-mail cs@regenttex.com

Website www.regenttex.com

Banks/NBFis Standard Chartered Bank Mational Bank Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited Langkabangla Finance Limited
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited IDLC Finance Limited

Insurers Green Delta Insurance Company Limited Eastland Insurance Company Limited
Continental Insurance Limited

Statutory Auditor Hoda Vasl Chowdhury & Co Delwar Bhaban (4" Floor)
Chartered Accountants 104, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.

Corporate Governance Compliance /5. Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. | Sabbir Tower (3" Floor)

Auditor

Chartered Accountants

60, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram 4100

Chairman

Mr. Md. Yakub Ali

Managing Director

Mr. Salman Habib

Company Secretary Mr. M. R. H. Sikder FCS
Authorized Capital BDT 1,500,000,000.00
Paid up Capital BOT 1,155,000,000.00

Credit Rating Agency

Credit Rating Information and Services Ltd.
(CRISL)

Listing with

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited
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Mr. Salman Habib

Mr. Mohammed Abdur Rashid
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PFOFILE OF DIRECTORS’

Mr. Md. Yakub Ali, honorable Chairman of Regent Textile Mills Limited completed his graduation from
University of Chittagong. He is a well-known person in the business community having investment in
various businesses. He is a visionary entrepreneur and widely experienced in Textile, Apparel, Steel,
Bank, Paper, Power and Cement sector. He started his business career in 1973 and established Habib
Group where around 20,000 people are being employed. Under his strong leadership and guidance, all
the business units of Habib Group accomplished the leading position in the industrial sector of the
country.

Mr. Md. Yasin Ali, a post graduate in Marketing from the Chittagong University, is the Director of
Regent Textile Mills Limited. He is a dynamic business professional. In the year 1983, he started his
business career and progressively became an icon in the business arena and corporate community.

He has been recognized as one of the pre-eminent and distinguished personality in Textile, aviation,
Apparel, Steel, bank, Power, cement etc. sector. He aims with a vision to make valuable contribution in
the economy of Bangladesh and so provides employment as part of Corporate Social Responsibility. His
passion for excellence and cultivating innovations has roped in professionals from different fields to join
in the organizations running under his control and explore their hidden talents.

Mr. Salman Habib, is the Managing Director of Regent Textile Mills Ltd. Prior to his present position he
was serving as Deputy Managing Director of RTML. He graduated in Business Management B.5c. (Hons)
from Queen Mary University, UK. He is the son of Mr. Md. Yasin Ali and Mrs. Salma Yasin. As a Managing
Director, he is successfully looking after all the functions and responsihility given on him by the Board of
the Company.

Mr. Mashruf Habib, a Director of Regent Textile Mills Limited, obtained graduation degree in Business
Administration from California State University, USA. He is the only son of Mr. Md. Yakub Ali and Mrs.
Anjumanara Begum, is the Managing Director of H G Aviation (Regent Airways). By this time he proved
himself to be a dynamic business personality in the business community both nationally and
internationally. He started his business career in 2008, He is successfully leading the Regent Airways, the
brand name of H G Aviation with his excellent leadership capability. He joined as Director in the Board of
Regent Textile Mills Ltd on 14 October 2010. He is the member of Bhatiary Golf & Country Club and
Seniors’ Club, Chattogram.

Mr. Tanvir Habib, is the Director of Regent Textile Mills Ltd. He is a Bachelor of Business Administration
from University of Westminster, UK. He is the son of legendary business idol and personality Late Mr.
Md. Mahabub Ali, Ex Director of Regent Textile Mills Limited and Mrs. Amina Mahabub. He has a
business career of 6 years.

Eng. Md. Abul Quasem an Independent Director of Regent Textile Mills Ltd., is a renowned corporate
professional and a worthy person in the field of engineering. He obtained graduation degree from CUET
and did his MSc. Engineering from Loughborough University. He served as Chief Engineer and different
other capacities for Chattogram WASA for long time. He also portraits his excellence by serving and
sharing experience in the capacity of Executive Director in Acorn Infrastructure Services Limited, a
concern of Banglacat, a leading and exclusive dealer of CAT® branded products in Bangladesh which is
one of the largest providers of independent power generation solutions in Bangladesh and are also
one of the largest Gas Engine dealers globally.
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Mr. Quasem is known and popular face in the civil society of Chattogram. He has membership in
different social clubs. He visited many countries for professional and personal purposes.

Mr. Md. Jabed Igbal an Independent Director of Regent Textile Mills Ltd., is the son of Mr. Igbal Meah
and Rehana Igbal who came from a reputed muslim family.

Mr. Igbal graduated in Business Administration (BBA). After graduation he focused on business to
become a successful businessman and entrepreneur. For the last 14 years of vigorous diving Mr. Igbal
has gained expertise in the fields of trading and logistics management. By this time he has established
himself as a promising businessperson in the business community and has proper blending of
manufacturing, marketing and finance function to run an organization as an effective profit center.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable shareholders

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your company, | would like to welcome you all to the 23" Annual General
Meeting of the company and take the opportunity to present the report of the Board of Directors for the year
ended on 30" June 2018 before all of you.

OUR BUSINESS
Regent Textile Mills Ltd is an export oriented textile mill for woven fabrics. As a vertically integrated company,
Regent Textile Mills is involved in every stage of the production process — from yarn selection to final packed
goods. Our company offers a complete process line from weaving to finishing of fabrics and world class home
furnishing items.

Regent Textile Mills Limited is a woven composite textile having weaving, dyeing, printing, sewing, finishing and
packing procedures. It offers 2 complete process line from weaving to finishing of RMG fabrics and home furnishing items.
Constant quality control keeps it in touch with each specific process of production and its fully equipped laboratory
and quality control monitor output on a full time basis. The company is running with 12.00 million meters weaving
and 14.00 million meter dying and printing capacity per year. The Textile mill holds a capacity to produce
approximately 40,000-50,000 meters fabrics per day. The company exports its products to number of world
renowned buyers, such as Wall Mart (worldwide) Heimtex AB (Sweden), Red Cats Asia Limited, Princess Groppen
AS (Norway), New wave Group SA (Switzerland), BonPrix (Germany), Silex Viyvoz A Dovoz SRO (Czech Republic), Lidl
(France) and Siplec. Regent Textile Mills Limited is a 100% export oriented textile mill for high quality woven fabrics
and home furnishing items. The Company’s products variety ranges from 50 gsm to 450 gsm. Finished home textile
products are exported to international market especially to EU market.

PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Home Textile:
Kitchen Attire Pillowcase
Quilt cover Set Cushion/Covers
Napkin Table Clothes
Bed Sheets and Bed Clothes Cretonne
Hospital Sheet Fitted Sheet
Curtains Other home textile products
Sheet Set Flat Sheet
Aprons Etc.

Dyed & Printed Fabrics:
Cotton Sheeting Cotton Rib Stop
Cotton Twill Cotton Bedford Cord
Cotton Canvas Cotton Herringbone Twill
Cotton Panama Canvas Cotton Doby Horizontal
Cotton Ottoman Cotton Baby Canvas
Cotton Fine Twill Cotton Calico Canvas
Cotton Flannel Cotton Seersucker
Cotton Spandex Twill, Sateen Poplin, Etc.

Regent textiles Mills Limited's market for principal products are Sweden, Denmark, Norway, Austria, Germany,
USA, Canada, France, Russia and Japan.
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OVERVIEW 2017-2018

Now we would like to present before you a short review on the total operational and financial performance of
your company from 1st July 2017 te 30 June 2018 among others the major areas affecting our business in last year
were :

B MEETING GLOBAL COMPLIANCE BY ACCORD
B ORDER FLOW

B COST AND PRICE IMPACT

B OPERATIONAL CHALLENGES

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK
RMG sector is the driver for growth of Bangladesh’s economy. It contributes 13% to National GDP (as per various
industry related analysis).To achieve $50 billion export target Bangladesh will have to earn 20 billion in the next

four years as speculated by the industry insiders. Still Bangladesh remains the world's second largest garment
exporter. We are investing huge to ensure our position to be continued long term and profitable growth.

COMPANY'S OPERATIONS

A comparative statement of production position is given below:

Jan 201
sl. Particulars 2017 - 2018 2016 - 2017 s 2014 2013
Jun 2016
Production Capacity (Million Mtr.)
01 | a) Weaving 12.00 12.00 18.00 12.00 12.00
b) Dyeing & Printing 14.00 14.00 21.00 14,00 14.00
Actual Production (Million Mtr.)
02. | a) Weaving 7.68 B.AS 13.13 9.34 9.41
b) Dyeing & Printing 10.28 9.77 15.84 11.77 13.40
Capacity Utilization (%):
03. | a) Weaving 64.03% 70.45% 72.96% 77.85% 7B.41%
br) Dyeing & Printing 73.40% 69.75% 75.44% 84.13% 95.68%
Cost of Production:
The level of costs & their incidences are given below:
Jan 2015 to
Cost of Major Item 2017 - 2018 (Tk. 2016 - 2017 (Tk. 2014 (Tk. 2013 (Tk.
ajor Items (Tk.) (Tk.) Jin 2016 {T) (Tk.} (Tk.)
Raw Materials Consumed 694,015,224 473,848,934 987,779,941 B56,115,234 1,122,656,390
Stores & Spares 13,202,724 18,462,793 24,012,796 27,035,315 32,396,276
Indirect Raw Materials 1,591,357 1,662,752 10,415,945 12,144,980 30,382,582
Gas Charges 77,584,582 60,594,329 73,477,801 42,478,874 41,169,578
Fuel & Lubricants 3,091,154 3,548,989 4,860,898 4,441,181 4,134,287
Other Qverhead 324,630,574 286,115,771 416,850,867 270,496,358 262,401,301
Total 1,114,115,615 844,233,568 1,517,399,248 1,212,712,942 1,493,140,414
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FIVE YEAR'S FINANCIAL RESULTS

Financial Results of last 5 Years are shown in the below table:

Jan 2015 to
Cost of Major Items 2017 - 2018 (Tk. 2016 - 2017 (Tk. 2014 (Tk, 2013 (Tk.
jor (Th.) (Tk.) Jun 2016 (Tk.) (Th) (Tk.)
Sales 1,215,257,968 1,058,204,192 2,004,431,936 1,656,465,005 1,722,567,233
Cost of Goods Sald 973,930,016 840,578,244 1,535,535,039 1,283,749,853 1,332,765,258
Gross Profit 241,327,952 217,625,948 468,806,897 372,715,152 389,801,975
Profit before Non-Operating
45,341,922 70,02 1 24,1 182,502 201,673,4
Income, Taxes, WPP & WF 5,341,9 0,028,050 93,524,113 82,902,865 01,673,495
Other Non-Operating Incorme 103,281,670 99,924,103 69,195,254 3,484,287 4,330,024
Net Profit after Tax 129,702,126 137,000,682 212,460,870 148,885,948 174,906,173
Earnings Per Share 1.12 1.21 158 2.48 2.92
Shareholder's Equity 3,545,810,677 3,478,466,042 3,450,719,738 2,016,938,048 1,870,354,068
Current Liabilities 2,197,037,768 1,099,734,601 1,031,074,937 1,055,944,024 1,310,678,826
Non- Current Liabilities 895,297,473 855,634,504 173,337,637 119,378,756 194,384,485
Addition to Fixed Assets 101,746,725 135,543,435 151,317,798 142,050,433 185,783,741
NAV Per Share 30.70 30.12 31.37 33.62 3117
P
g:: znemt ing Cash Flow Per 2.52 [2.08) 2.84 5.14 0.58
r

TURNOVER

The overall sales performance in 2017-18 is showing a increasing trend. During the reporting period sales was
increased by 14.84% comparing to 2016-17. Due to price hike of materials, gas charge etc, tough competitions
while having buyer’s orders reduced profit level lower, ACCORD and Alliance compliance issue we have failed to
obtain huge orders thus we have not been able to reach at our desired turnover. Now, you will be pleased to
know that we are under process for having the compliance certification soon Hence and after successful
completion of BMRE, turnover of the company will certainly and substantially increase in the coming years.

Now, emphasis given to improve the relationship with valued customers and to search new market to ensure
sustainable future market growth and expressing our customers regarding BMRE and new RMG project with
sophisticated modern rachineries in Textile World. So, we are confident that the company will be able to maintain
significant growth.

Revenue from operations is given below:

Jan 2015 to
Sales Revenue 2017 - 2018 (Tk.) 2016 - 2017 (Tk.) Jun 2016 (Tk) 2014 {Tk.) 2013 (Thk.)
RMG (Wowven Fabrics) 411,748,661 349,759,198 760,769,853 600,331,700 528,209,530
Hometex (Home Furnishings) 681,359,251 435,749,055 813,275,603 770,741,800 1,075,140,253
Sale of RMG Mitr 5,552,243 Mtr 4,335,732 Nitr. 7,458,528 Mtr 5,468,727 Mitr 5,284,455
Sale of Hometex Mitr 5,015,834 Mtr 5,325,830 Mtr. 8,420,745 Mtr 6,308,942 Mitr 8,110,912

During 2017-18 the Company has exported 5.55 million meters RMG Fabrics to different buyers’ and 5.02 million
meters home-textile products.
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CAPITAL INVESTMENTS:

In order to continuously upgrading the products of Regent Textile Mills Ltd., the Company has made additional net
capital expenditures of Tk. 101.75 million during the financial year 2017-18 as follows:

Particulars 2017-2018({Tk] | 2016-2017 (Tk) ”;ﬂﬂlgr;"" 2014 (Tk.) 2013 (Tk.)
Land and Civil Warks 14,375,854 111,387,173 72,928,491 70,756,877 77,540,400
Plant & Machinery 55,689,084 6,722,021 b66,180,388 33,774,998 63,892,614
Other Fixed Assets 31,681,787 17,834,241 12,198,919 37,518,558 44,350,727

The investments in BMRE and acquiring a RMG factory will facilitate RTML to increase its production efficiency and
quality products as per present and future global demand of fashion and style and to maximize profit . The
company has investing in land, land development and civil works Tk. 14,375,854/- as of 30" June, 2018 which
we have met from own cash flow and assistance from financial institutions.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER:

The company contributed an amount of Tk. 32,144,862/~ to the National Exchequer as follows:

Jan 2015 to
Particulars 2017-2018(Tk) | 2016-2017(Tk) | A0 e 2014 (Tk.) 2013 {Tk.)
Ci te | tax and
AP noomntare 32,144,862 22,262,939 19,534,885 13,783,589 10,760,418
other taxes
Total 32,144,862 22,262,939 19,534,885 13,783,589 10,760,518

DISCUSSION ON CONTINUITY OF EXTRA-ORDINARY GAIN OR LOSS
There is no significant extra-ordinary gain or loss during the financial year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company carried out number of transactions with related parties in the narmal course of business which are under
the same managemet and has been disclosed in related party transaction in nobe no. 33 of the notes to the financial
statements. Annexure- D, Page-58,

Significant variance between quarterly report and audited financial statement

That the company prepared and submitted quarterly report as per applicable rules and regulations and there were
no significant differences between quarterly report and annual audited financial statements

DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION

Honaorable Directors except Managing Director of the company do not receive any remuneration except meetings
attendance fees.

Statement that minority shareholders have been protected from abusive action by, or in the interest of,
controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress:

As a public limited Comany, it has to comply with the corporate governance code guidelines issued by Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission. In this respect, our aim to meet best practices and the highest standards of
corporate governance; The Board Is committed to complying with these code and applicable provisions of the
laws.

We are fully committed to the fair and equal treatment to all kind of shareholders, we deal with it is because we
see diversity as an asset that helps deliver our vision of a service that meets the needs of all our customers and
stakeholders. Throughout our visionary and missionery processes, we make every effort to ensure that minority
shareholders are fairly treated focusing their influence and interest for the company. We are always active to
create a culture so that the minority shareholderfs shall have the rights to propose items in the agenda of the
general meetings, provided that the items in the agenda are for genuine purposes. The minority shareholders
have access to any and all information relating to matters for which the management is accountable for and should
disclose to the shareholders. All these activities are taken for ensuring the lawful interest of minority shareholders
along with ensuring their compensation as per the requirement.
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GOING CONCERN POLICY

While approving the financial statements, the directors have made appropriate inquiries and analyzed the significant
financial, operating as well as other indicators for enabling them to understand the ability of the company to continue ist
operation for a foreseeable period. Directors are convinced and have a reasonable expectation that the company has
adequate resources to continue its operation consistently for the foreseeable future Therefore the company adopted
the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements,

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors of the Company is pleased to recommend dividend 5 % Bonus Shares for the year 2017
2018, History of dividend payment for the last five years is as follows:

Years Dividend

2017-2018 5% Bonus (Proposed)
2016-2017 10% Cash (Except Sponsors)
2015-2016 5% Bonus & 10% Cash

2014 =
2013 -

BOARD S5IZE AND ATTENDANCE

There are 7 Directors including 2 independent Directors on the Board.During the reporting period the Board met & times. The
attendance record of the Directors is as follows:

Name Position Attendance
Mr. Md. Yakub Ali Chairman 6
Mr. Md. Yasin Ali Director 6
Mr. Mashruf Habib Director 1
Mr. 5alman Habib Managing Director 6
Mr. Tanvir Habib Director 5
Eng. Md. Abul Quasem Independent Director 2
Mr. Md. Jabed Igbal Independent Director 5

DIRECTOR’S INVOLVEMENT IN OTHER BUSINESS
(Refer to Annexure -B, Page-54)

DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT & RE-APPOINTMENT

The following Directors of Board will retire at this annual General Meeting. They. However, as per Clause 126 of the articles
of Association of the company, eligible for re-appointment;

1. Mr. Md., Yasin Ali
2. Mr. Mashruf Habib

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

As per provision of Corporate Governance Guidelines Notification issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC), Eng. Md. Abul Quasem and Mr. Md. Jabed Igbal were appointed as Independent Director of
the Company for a pericd of 3 (three) years in the 22™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company held on 21"
December 2017,

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
(Refer to Annexure-C, Page-56)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Board of Directors Converse on the increase/decrease of revenue, cost of goods sold, gross and net profit
margin.The Board also takes instant actions on the inguiry as required. A detailed report on discussion in the
regard is comprised in Page: 38-39.

CREDIT RATING

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) rated your company as below:

Long Term Short Term
A+ 5T-3

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There is no subsequent event after the date of balance sheet and till the date of this report which could affect the
ability of the users of the financial statements to make an appropriate evaluation.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Board has constituted the Audit Committee as follows:
Name Position
Mr. Md. Jabed Igbal Chairman & Independent Director
Mr. Md. Yasin Ali Member & Director
Mr. Mashruf Habib Member & Director
Mr. M. R. H. Sikder FCS Member Secretary

During the reporting period under review, the Committee held four meetings. A detailed of the roles
and activities of the Audit Committee has been provided in “The Report of the Audit Committee”-page-40.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)

The Board of the Company earlier formed a sub committee namely ‘Compensation Committee’ (CC). Now, the said
committee will be reconstituted and renamed as Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) as per provision
of Corporate Governance Code, Notification no: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018
issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) by 31 December 2018,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Over the years, your Company’s commitment to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities is part and parcel
of the Company’s Business model. Your Company has been contributing to the welfare of the community, research
and development and protection.

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

Your Company recently received the following award and recognition, among others:

ICSB Corporate Governance Excellence National Award 2017.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOLOGY

We, at Regent Textile Mills Limited always strive for the innovation in business by adopting something
different, smarter or better for bringing positive impact in terms of value, quality or productivity. We believe that
now accurate Business planning, effective Marketing, global sales, systematic Management, real time
monitoring, instant customer support and long-term business growth cannot be achieved at the optimum level
without IT and we plan ahead of others to enable our operations process through IT.

WEBSITE

Company maintains a website namely www.regenttex.com which is linked with the website of the stock exchanges
and it is functional from the date of listing and all disclosures and financial statements are available in the website.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

Human resources are a fundamental asset of Regent Textile Mills Limited. The dewvelopment of the Company
builds its competitive advantage on the skills and commitments of its employees, promoting and awarding
pro-activity, goal orientation and teamwork. The HR of your Company operates with specific policy, manual and
plan designed by the top management of the Company. We provide here on the-job training, staffs professional
knowledge in corporate operations, occupational and management skills are enhanced.

Regent Textile Mills Limited is an egual opportunity employer and does not discriminate on the basis of personal
characteristic. The Company has employee han dbook outlining terms and conditions of employment, expectations
for employees’ conduct and behavior, employee’s rights and benefits. We establish and implement policies that
promote a harmony and respectful workplace.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The company has no subsidiary company.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The underlying philosophy of Regent Textile Mills Limited’s Code is to conduct the business is an ethical manner as
well as create a work environment that is conductive for members and associates alike, based on the Company's
values and beliefs.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS & PROFESSIONAL

A. Appointment of Statutory Auditors:
M/S. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury and Co., Chartered Accountants having its office at Delowar Bhaban {4‘“
Floor), 104, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram 4100 will retire in the 23™ Annual General Meeting
and according to Corporate Governance Code, they are not eligible for further appointment.

M/S. Shafiq Basak Co., Chartered Accountants having its office at National House (1™ Floor), 109, Agrabad
C/A, Chattogram 4100 offered them for appointment as statutory auditors and being eligible the board
in their meeting held on 3™ November 2018, recommended appointment of M/S. Shafig Basak Co..,
Chartered Accountants for the year 2018-2019 subject to approval by the Shareholders in the 23" Annual
General Meeting.

B. Appointment of Professional for Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate:
On the willingness to be appointed as professional to certify on the compliance of corporate governance
as issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 3" November 2018, recommended the appointnmnent of M/s. Khan Wahab Shafigue
Rahman, Chartered Accountants, having its office at Sabbir Chamber {3"1 Floor), 60, Agrabad C/A,
Chattogram 4100 for the year 2018-2019 subject to approval by the shareholders in the 23" Annual
General Meeting.

COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

Pursuant to Notification No.- BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 issued by Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), the Corporate Governance Report and the Corporate Governance
Complianec Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance are made part of the Annual
Report and attached in Page: 46-52, Certificate in page- 45.

UTILIZATION OF IPO PROCEEDS

IPO proceeds through 50,000,000 shares @ of Tk.10 each at an offer price Tk.25 each including premium of Tk. 15
per share is total Tk. 1,250,000,000. Utilization of IPO Proceeds is shown in page: 61-63.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

Pursuant

to Notification No.- BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018, issued by the

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) the Directors confirm that:-

i)

if)
iii)

The financial statements prepared by the management of Regent Textile Mills Limited fairly present its
state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement;

v} International Accounting Standards (IAS)/International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as applicable
in Bangladesh have been followed in preparation of the financial statemnts and any departure therefrom
has been adequately disclosed.

v}  The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored,

vi)  There are no doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and the accounts have
been prepared on going concern basis.

vii) The significant deviations from previous period in the operating results of the company have been
highlighted in the report and the reasons thereof have been explained.

viii) The key operating and financial data of last five years is disclosed in page; 08, 19-21 & 27-29.

ix} The number of Board meeting held durding the reporting period and the attendance by each director is
disclosed in this report in Page- 22 & 31.

®)  The pattern of shareholding is disclosed in Annexure- C, Page- 56.

xi} A compliance status report with requirements of corporate governance as required by Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) is disclosed in Corporate Governance Report and is disclosed
in Page- 42.

xii) Directors’ profile is attached in Page: 16-17 and their directorship and business interest in other
organizations have been disclosed in Board of Directors segment and in Annexure- B, Page-54,

APPRECIATION

We thank our customers, vendors, investors, business associates, bank and non bank financial institutions for their
continued support and cooperation. We would also like to extend our heartiest appreciation for the contribution
made by our workers and employees at all levels.

We also thank the Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh and different Government agencies and
regulatory bodies such as BSEC, DSE, CSE, CDBL, RISC, NBR, BIDA and other related parties for their support and
cooperation and at the same time look forward to their continued support in the coming days too.

Allah Hafez
On behalf of the Board

~ N

Md: Yakub Al

Chairman

27 QOctober 2018
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RISKS AND CONCERNS

RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT'S PERCEPTION ABOUT THE RISKS:

The factors described below may conceivably materially affect investors' decisions as investment in equity shares
involved a high degree of risk. The company is operating in a globally competitive industry involving both external and
internal factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the invesiments.

Investors should carefully consider the following matters before making any investment decision with respect to the
Issuer or the Bonds. This section contains a list of risks usually associated with the Issuer and the Bonds that it is issuing.
The sequence in which the risks below are listed is not intended to be indicative of any order of priority or of the extent
of their consequences. This list of risk factors is not meant to be a comprehensive description of all risks which may be
relevant to a decision to invest in the Bonds. In particular it does not take into consideration an investor's specific
knowledge and/or understanding about the risks typically associated with the Issuer and the purchase and ownership of
the Bonds. Investors are advised to review the risks below, if necessary with the assistance of your own professional
advisors, prior to making any investment decisions. If any of the risks described materialize, they could have a serious

effect on the Issuer's financial results, and the ability of the Issuer to fulfill its obligations under the Bonds to be issued.

Furthermore, the risks set out may not be exhaustive and additional risks and uncertainties, not presently known to us, or
which we currently deem immaterial, may arise or become material in the future. Unless otherwise stated in the relevant
risk factors set forth below, we are not in a position to specify or quantify the financial or other risks mentioned herein:

Industry Risk and Business/Market Risk: Management Perception

The company has successfully entered into the market by offering better quality products at competitive terms. The force,
which is helping the company for its strong existences, is emergence of back-ward linkage industry. Back-ward linkage
industry is supporting for minimizing the lead time and cost of production. Textile industry of Bangladesh is enjoying
comparative advantage over other countries despite some threats from local & foreign economic conditions. The global
recessions could not affect the company as the earnings were increased in that time and thus RTML is going ahead which

proves a strong position of the company against such risk.

Today's ever changing fashion world, style and trends are rapidly moving and textile manufacturer have to cope with the
change. Regent Textile Mills Limited is an efficient woven textile manufacturer who can preduce both of Fashion Fabrics
(Twill, Canvas, Sheeting) and Home textile products (Bed sheet, quilt cover, flat sheet, pillow case ete.). Now across the
world, Home Textile became matter of attention for fashion concerned people. RTML firmly ensures quality in
production and integration in supply chain with appropriate branding which increases index of its product demand in
world market. Tis principal buyers are from Europe and North America who are enjoying GSP facility. Demand of textile
product is growing at a rapid pace and support from Government through declaring special financial packages as well as

continuation of GSP facility (EU market) will enhance the industry growth,

Besides, in the field of textile, the management of RTML is aware of the changes which take place all most routinely at
customer's choice. The factory of RTML is fully equipped to meet the wide-ranging demands of quality conscious
customers worldwide. BMRE is a continuous job in RTML., After completion of BMRE Regent Textile will be one of the
best Textile Companies in the region to challenge others with its enhanced finest quality products.
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Interest rate risks: Management perception

At present the Company has borrowed capital from bank with fixed interest rate, hence has littde exposure to the short
term volatility of money market interest rate. However, the Company has to re fix the interest rate if significant changes
occur in money market interest rate according to bank policy. Thus the fluctuation in interest rate increases the earnings
volatility of RTML.. As a result, the company has been considering to borrow fund from capital market by issuing Bond
at fixed interest rate to reduce interest rate and earnings volatility. Management strongly believes that fluctuation of
interest rate would have a little impact upon the performance of the Company once the Bond is injected to its capital
structure.

Operational Risk: Management Perception

RTML trains its workers adequately and periodically. The entire production process is monitored strictly by well trained
quality control officials. Besides, regular maintenance and repairing work of the machineries are conducted. The factory
building is well constructed, spacious and contains adequate fire control systems.

Risk of volatility of raw materials costs:Management Perception:

The management of RTML is aware of the continuing market situation of its raw materials. They believe that long term
planning for raw material management, exploring number of global markets and truthful relations with the suppliers will
mitigate the risk of rising of materials cost.

Labour Unrest Risk:Management Perceplion:

Due to current labour crisis, there may be a possibility of temporary shutdown of operation, which can affect the
shareholder's interest. Different types of employee benefits including Group insurance, medical benefit etc. reduce the
risk of labour unrest within the company.

Market and technology-related risks:Management Perception:

RTML has setup its project with modern brand new imported machineries. It has a plan for BMRE/expansion every 3 to
4 years il necessary. It will continuously upgrade its machines and technology. So, the risk of obsolete technology is
mitigated. RTML will continuously incorporate marginal changes through BMRE/Expansion, if needed.

Management Risk: Management Perception

RTML is keen to develop the human resources. To increase the efficiency of employees the management of the company
has been introduced training and development program. RTML offers competitive packages as well as non-monetary
motivation to all ranks. These facilities have enabled the company to achieve a very low employee turnover rate.
Moreover, RTML promotes professionalism, team work and alternative leadership ethics in all areas of its activities.
Therefore, the management of RTML feels that the company is well prepared to handle the risks in the future.

Technology Risk: Management Perception

Regent Textile Mills Limited established with brand new, most modern and state-of-the art European machineries
operating with most modern technological assistance. The management of the company is very much keen to adopt new
technologies. The machineries are modern and procured from renowned and brand supplier like Stork from Netherlands,
Goller and Bruckner & Kuster from Germany which would be lessen the technological risk to a great extent.

Interest Rate Risk Management Perception

The interest rate of the banks and financial institutions are still quite high at present. The company management has been
trying to use low cost funding to keep the financial service cost as low as possible. Dividend During the year under
report, the company earned profit after tax of Tk. 36,286,448, Out of the above the Board recommended a cash dividend
of Tk. 1.00 (i.e. 10%) per share of Tk. 10 against 10% cash dividend per share of Tk. 10 in the last year. The above
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would require a cash outflow of Tk. 25.30 million. The balance amount of Tk. 10.99 million of un-appropriated profits
will be used to meet the working capital requirement of the company as well to finance the developmental works.

Exchange Rate Risk: Management Perception

Regent Textile Mills Limited earns foreign currency from export proceeds by Home Textile and Fashion Fabrics items
and release back to back L/C on foreign currency. The proceeds of the export come after L/C maturity. RTML faces
some fluctuation of foreign currency which extends from 1.5% to 2% in perspective of foreign currency reserve in
Bangladesh Bank which is insignificant amount. It is expected that the value of taka against USD and EURO may remain
stable in future due to increasing foreign reserve in BB, So in case of exchange rate increase the Company will be in a
position to enhance its profitability,

Potential or Existing Government Regulations: Management Perception

Textile sector is the largest contributor to GDP and provides mass employment to a certain extent than others,
Government is well aware of these issues and functioning to emphasize the growth of Textile sector, RTML is looking
forward to find easiest and investment friendly regulations to regularize activities of this backed process sector. However,
the promoters’ wills Andover to convince the policy makers for adopting favorable terms and conditions which will
eventually help the varn manufacturers of Bangladesh to compete with the firms in low cost locations in the global arena.
it has the better resistance ability due to its cost efficient operation process.

Potential Changes in the Global or National Policies: Management Perception

Textile sector is heavily dependent on potential changes in political situation, both nationally and globally. Local
situation as political turmoil and annoyance and failure of state relations with buyer's country may affect this sector.
Continuation of GSP facilities is also another concern factor. RTML is aware of these issues and maintain close
relationship with various pressure groups to sustain its growth.

Political Risk: Management Perception

The Directors of the company are not involved with any political activities. Therefore, the company in no way, has the
chance to face problem for political reasons. However, the risk may arise from general political strikes, blockage of road
for shipment, workers strike etc.

Going Concern Risk: Management Perception

H.R. Textile Mills Ltd has been operating as a sustainable organization since 1984. The sponsors always decide on
operational and financial issues {rom the perspective of going concern. Having its own land, building and infrastructure,
the company has been operating in such an industry, which is a basic requirement of human being that the management
does not see any risk of continuance of the company as a going concern.

Compliance Risk: Management Perception

The compliance requirement is becoming more strict now a days and more compliance requirements are forthcoming.
The management of the company has been constantly keeping eye to remain compliant always and taking required
measures to comply with the buyer's requirements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW 2017-2018
Let us present before you a short review on the total operational and financial performance of your company from 1st
July 2017 to 30th June 2018.

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

RMG sector is the driver for both of Bangladesh's economy. It contributes 13% to national GDP (as per various industry
related analysis). To achieve the 550 billion export target Bangladesh will have to earn $20 billion in the next 4 years as
speculated by the industry insiders.

Still Bangladesh remains the world's second largest garment exporter. As said earlier, we have invested huge to ensure
that we are well positioned for continued long term and profitable growth.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND CHANGES

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company's directors for significant transactions and events
that have material effect within the framework of BAS-1. "Presentation of Financial Statements”, in preparation and
presentation of Financial Statements have been consistently applied throughout the period and were also caonsistent with
those used in earlier period. During the period the company has adopted BFRS- @ "Financial Instruments” instead of BAS-
39 "Financial Instrument: Recognition and Measurement " as per applicable guidelines. For a proper understanding, these
accounting policies are set out in a detailed statement in Note-1-3, (Page: 70-75)

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND POSITION

The financial Statements of Regent Textile Mills Limited has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BAS), The Companies Act 1994 as amended from time to time. Significant accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements are disclosed in the note: 1-3 to the financial statements.

The following table gives an overview of the financial results of the company:

i FY 2017-18 % of % of FY 2016-17 % of
Particul

artieulars (Million) Revenue Growth (Million) Revenue
Revenue from Operations 1,215,257,968 14.84% 1,058,204,192
Cost of Gooods Sold 973,930,016 80.14% 15.86% 840,578,244 | 79.43%
Earnings before Interest, Tax,
Depreciation,  amortization 223,599,139 18.40% 9.38% 204,430,622 | 19.32%
(EBITDA) (Before the Income)
Profit before Tax (PBT) 141,192,412 11.62% (12.55)% 161,454,583 | 15.26%
Profit after Tax (PAT) 129,702,126 10.67% {5.33)% 137,000,682 | 12.95%
Earnings Per Share (EPS)-BDT 112 1.21
MNet Assets Value (NAV) 30.70 30.12
Met Operating Cash Flow Per
Share (NOCFPS) 2.52 (2.08)

COST OF GOODS SOLD (COGS)

Cost of goods sold (COGS) is the expenses of a company incurred in order to manufacture, create or to sell a product. It
includes the cost price of the raw materials as well as the expenses of turning it into a finished product. During this period
under consideration Revenue of the company has been grown by 14.84% compared with previous period that is
consistently followed by cost of goods sold. Due to increased volume of new buyers that company has already developing
new design and pattern of product portfolic to grab more crders in future. However, overall consumption pattern was
identical as previous periods.
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GROSS PROFIT MARGIN RATIO

Gross profit is the difference between sales and cost of goods sold.

Gross profit = (Sales-Cost of Goods Sold). The gross profit margin is one indicator to diagnose the financial health of a
business. Largest gross profit margins are better for a business- The higher the %, the more the business retains its taka of
each taka of sales for other expenses and net profit.

During the reporting period of 12 months from 1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018, gross profit margin was 19.86% against
20.57% from 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017, Gross profit has decreased as the price of raw materials was higher and
comaodity price was lower in the period.

NET PROFIT MARGIN RATIO
Net profit is calculated by subiracting expenses including tax and WPP and WF from the gross profit, showing what the
business has earned (or lost) in a given period of time.

Net Profit = Gross Profit - Expenses with Tax and WPP and WF. The net profit margin ratio is 10.67% against 12.95% in
the previous 12 months. The fall in net profit was mainly due to increase in financial cost after scarcity of available fund
in financial market from later part of 2017, which continues till the end of the considered financial year. It is mentionable
here that average cost of finance increased from 9.5% to 12.5% during this period.

RISK AND CONCERN

The Board of the Company reviews the risk management practices and actions deployed by the Management with regard
to identification, impact assessment, vigilance and monitoring, mitigation and reporting of key risks while trying to
achieve objectives of business. Details in Page: 35-37,

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Board of Directors and the Management of the Company are looking forward to continue its progress in alignment with
overall industry’s growth and have made all preparations to this end. Overall industry is projected to grow in a steady way
in next few years and your Company will be in forefront to be one of the key players in the future excileratinmg market
in the coming years.

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry

The company is 10{)% export oriented composite Textiles indusiry to carry out business of weaving, Dyeing, Printing and
Finishing. Competitive wages rate together with easily trainable workforce, entrepreneurial skill, expanding supply line
capacity, and government policy helped to transform the comparative advantages into competitive advantages of this
industry.

Supported with strong backward and forward linkages industry and Generalized Systems of Preference (GSP) benefit,
Bangladesh has showed remarkable development over time for a prosperous future in this sector,

The company has been operating in the market for a long time with reputation and commitment. Having long & vast
experience in Home Textiles and Garments and after successful expansion under BMRE, we are more confident that we
will be able to hold our reputation globally as a quality supplier in the coming days.

As you know that the Company is going for expansion and acquiring a new RMG factory. And surely, after successful
implementation of BMRE and if approval given by the shareholders to acquire a running and compliant RMG factory, the
production will be increased and as well as turnover will change drastically and the wealth of the shareholders will be
maximized in return. Subsequenily, the Regent Textile Mills Limited will be a model and pioneer in textile Industry.
Hence, our bargaining capacity with potential buyers will increase and side by side we will be able to produce value
added products with better quality.

Market and Challenges

We are committed to meet our promises to our values customers' satisfaction that largely depends on quality products and
quick/scheduled on time delivery. To minimize the concern we have introduces mechanized and digitalized system for
efficient and quick delivery. Besides, vigorous searching of new market for our products is also a regular job.
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of Regent Textile Mills Limited has constituted an Audit committee in terms of the conditions of
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Guidelines. All members of the Audit Committee are
financially literate and are able to analyze and interpret financial statements to effectively discharge their duties and
responsibilities as members of the Audit Committee. The Committee assists the Board of Directors in ensuring that the
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and in ensuring a good monitoring
system with accountability and transparency within the business.

The Audit Committee Comprises as follows:

Mr. Md. Jabed Igbal Independent Director & Chairman
Mr. Md. Yasin Ali Director & Member
Mr. Mashruf Habib Director & Member

Mr. M. R. H Sikder FCS Member Secretary

Activities of the Audit Committee

1. Overseeing and monitoring of financial reposting process adoption of reporting standards ans control risk
management process

2. Review of periodic Financial Statements

3. Review of Internal Control Assessment

4. Review of Internal Audit Report

5. Review of Related Party Transaction& investment activity

6. Any Other matters as may be directed by the Board

Meeting and Attendance

During the reporting period under review, the Audit Committee held 4 (four) meetings. The attendance of the members is
as follows:

Name of the Members Attendance
Mr. Md. Jabed Igbal 4
Mr. Md. Yasin Ali 4
Mr. Mashruf Habib 25

Reporting to the Board of Directors
The audit committee reports on iis activities to the Board of Directors. The andit committee immediately reports to the
Board of Directors on rthe following findings, if any:

- Report on conflicts of interests.

- Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect in the internal control system.
- Suspected infringement of laws, including securities related laws, rules and regulations.

- Any other matter that it deems necessary.

In compliance of the Corporate Governance Code issued by Bangadesh Securities and Exchange Commission, the
managing Director and Chief Financial Officer respectively of Regent Textile Mills Limited, have certified before the
Board that they have thoroughly reviewed the finanacial statements of the Company for the year ended 30th June 2018,
and state that;
- These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material facts or contains statements
that might be misleading,
- These statements together present as a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws, and
- To the best of their knowledge and belief, the Company has not entered into any transaction during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company's codes of conduct.

This certificate has been reviewed by the audit committee before submitting to the Board.
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Major activities of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling effectively its oversight responsibilities for the
company's accounting and financial reporting process and internal control system of the company. During the period
under review 4 meetings of the andit commitiee were held and the committee focused on the following activities:
r Reviewed quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements,
r Considered and made recommendation to the Board on the appointment and remuneration of statutory auditors,
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants, for the year ended June 30, 2018,
r Approved the Internal audit plan, monitored progress,
r Reviewed the reliability and consistency of the financials statements of the company to ensure that the internal
control and compliance procedures are adequate to present a true and fair view of the company's state of affairs.
= Ensured that proper disclosures required under accounting standards as adopted in Bangladesh have been made
and also complied with the Companies Act and various rules and regulations applicable.
r Reviewed internal control systems, audit action plans and followed up on their findings. It examined all relevant
issues relating to the financial and other connected allairs of the company.
r Reviewed management letter issued by the external auditors in their presence.
® Reviewed the utilization of IPO fund, the company has used up to September 30, 2018 the IPQ fund as under:

i. Civil construction around Tk. 10 million (From company's own source & assistance from Fls)
ii. BMRE Project Tk. 100,83 million (From TPO Fund)

iiii. New RMG Project Tk. 19.24 million (From TPO fund)

iv. IPO expenses Tk. 25.22 million (From TPO fund)

By the time the management opened Letter of credits for importing capital machineries amounting to around US$ 7.104
million. The management also assured us that the rest of amount will be utilized in full within extended time i.e. June
2019.

Reviewed other matters and incidents of significance as per Terms of Reference (TOR) of Audit Committee

Reporting of the Committee

On discharging the responsibilities of the Audit Committee, it has ensured the following measures and steps;

- Financial statements have been prepared and presented in compliance with all laws, regulations and standards as
applicable.

- Adequate risk controls and procedures are in place to provide reasonable assurance that the company's assets are
safeguarded and that the financial position of the company is adequately managed.

Observations, findings and suggestions of the Audit Committee were communicated different times to the Board of
Directors and the Board had taken appropriate measures on the report

The audit committee members expressed their sincere thanks to the members of the Board, Management of the Company
and the auditors for their support and cooperation to carry out its duties and responsibilities effectively.

For and On behalf of the Audit Committee

.
b

ya G

(Md. Jabed Igbal) (M. R. H. Sikder FCS)
Independent Director and Member Secretary
Chairman of the Audit Commitiee

30 October 2018
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Sound Corporate Governance is a fundamental part of the culture of the company and ensures long-term success.
Corporate governance concerns the relationships among the management, Board of Directors, shareholders and other
stakeholders. It refers to the structures and processes for the direction and control of companies and ensures long term
success of the Company.

Good Corporate Governance contributes to sustainable economic development by enhancing the performance of
companies. The Board of Regent Textile Mills Limited is firmly committed to upholding principles of good corporate
governance in all aspects.

The main objective of the corporate governance is creating long lasting value for all stakeholders, accountability and
atransparancy in the buhsiness dealings and transactions and disclosures of informations with sound ethical priciples

under code of conduct.

Board Size & Meeting

There are 7 (seven) Directors including 2 {two) Independent Directors, Chairman and Managing Director on the Board in
compliance with the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.
Attendance Page- 22 & 31.

Role of the Board

The Board of Directors holds regular meetings to set vision and strategic objectives, providing leadership, overall
supervision and safeguarding the interest of the shareholders of the Company with ensuring good communication and
discuss and decide other matters of importance. The Board is responsible for ensuring that the business activities are
soundly administered and effectively controlled. The Directors keep themselves informed about the company's financial
position and ensures that its activities, accounts and assets management are secured with proper monitoring and control.
The Board also ensures that RTML policies and procedures and code of conduct are understood, implemented and
maintained at all levels and the company adheres to generally accepted principles for pood governance and effective
control of company activities. The directors of the Board are appointed by the Shareholders in the Annual General
Meeting and accountable to the Shareholders.

Board sub-Committees:

Audit Committee

Regent Textile Mills Limited has an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board of the Company. It constituted
with the Independent Director as Chairman and two other non-executive Directors. The company Secretary acts as
Member Secretary to the Audit Committee. This committee assists the Board in ensuring that the financial statements
reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company. Audit committee is responsible to the Board of Directors
and its roles and responsibilities are clearly set forth in the Terms of Reference (TOR) approved by the Board. The role of
the Audit Committee has been stated in the annual audit committee report. Page: 40-41.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee has been constituted as a subcommittee of the Board of Directors where Mr. Md. Yasin
Ali, Director as the Chairman and two other Directors as member. The company Secrelary acts as Member Secretary (o
the sub-Committee.
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Independent Directors
Two Independent Directors have been appointed and are included in the list of Board members. The qualifications of
Independent Directors are shown below:

Chairman & Managing Director/CEO

In Regent Textile Mills Limited, Chairman and Managing Diector are two separate individuals selected from the Board
of Directors of Director of the Company. They are performing defined roles and responsibilities and focusing on strategic
issues that add values to the Company. Managimng Director is regularly overseeing and reviewing operation and guides
the senior management of the company on different strategic issues.

Directors' Report to the Shareholders of the Company

Board of Directors is reporting the performance, annual acitivities and achievements and status of the Company’s affairs
to the Shareholders of the Company. The guidelines issued bgy the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) are strictly followed while preparing Directors' Report to the Shareholders

Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit

Company Secretary : Mr. M. R. H. Sikder FCS
Chief Financial Officer : Mr. A. K. Bhattacharyya
Head of Internal Audit : Mr. Sk. Md. Jan - e - Alam

Qualification of Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit
The Company has appointed experienced Chief Financial Officer, qualified Chartered Secretary as Company Secretary,
The CFO and Company Secretary regularly advise and assist the Board on financial strategy and compliance issues of the
regulatory bodies. They are also attending Board Meeting as per corporate governance notification of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). Internal audit department of the Company headed by a Head of Internal
Audit has professional expertise and experience in the field of Internal Audit.

Board of Directors clearly defined respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the Company Secretary Chief Financial
Officer and Head of Internal Audit.

Internal Audit and Control

Regent Textile Mills Limited has established an Internal Audit Department, consisting of experienced and knowledgeable
professionals, who directly report to the Board of Directors through Audit Committee of the Board. The department
regulary conducts it audit as per its audit plan and check, verify and reviews the compliance of internal control
proceedures and other regularity body’s requirements.

Statutory/External Auditors
The BSEC guidelines are strictly followed in engaging statutory Auditors as follows:
i. Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinion
ii. Financial information systems design and implementation
iii. Book - keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial statements
iv. Broker - Dealer services
v. Actuarial services
vi. nternal audit services
vii. Any other service that the Audit Committee determines
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No partner or employees of the statutory/external audit firm possess any shares of the Company

Management Committee

The Board of the Company also constituted a sub-committee of the Board namely Executive Committee with Mr. Md.
Yakub Ali, Director as the Chairman and three other Directors including an Independent Director. The main objectives
and activities of the committee are overseeing that strategic policies are implementimg as per guidelines of the Board.
They sit to disscuss and review the major activities of the Company. The company Secretary acts as Member Secretary to
the sub-Committee

Certificate on the Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC
A certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) is included in the Annual Report in Page- 45.

Management Discussion and Analysis

Board of Directors periodically as and when required sits and discusses on the increase/decrease of sales, cost of goods
sold, goss and net profit and takes necessary steps as required in this regard a detailed report on discussion is included in
annexure-F.
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Report to the Shareholders of nt Textile Mills Limited
On compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Regent
Textile Mills Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2018. This Code relates to the
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/B0 dated 03 June 2018 of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company.
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance lo the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a serutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
{ICSB) in sa far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corperate
Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required.
and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that. in our opinion:

(@) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission
except RTML has no Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

(h) The Company has complied with provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institwee of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as
required by this Code:

(c} Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the
Companies Act, 1994, the securitics laws and other relevant laws; and

{d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

-

Dhaka, Dated Sheikh Zahidul Islam FCA, MBA
December 02, 2018 ICAB Enrollment No. 1324
Partner

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Branch Office:
Sabbir Chamber (3™ Floar),
60, Agrabad Cl4, Chittagong.

Telephone: 2520058, = -
E-mail: kwsrelggigmail com In Practice since 1968
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Compliance Status of BSEC Guidelines for Corporate Governance

Status of Compliance by RTML with the Corporate Governance (CG) Guidelines issued by BSEC

{Report under Condition Mo. 9}

through notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80,dated 30 June 2018:

Condition

Title

Compliance status (Put «in

s o

the approp

Mot
Complied Complied

(it any

Board of Directors:

11

Board's Size: The number of the board members of the company shall not be less than
5 (five] and more than 20 [bwanty).

The RTML Board is
comprised of 7 [saven)
Driractors

1.2

independent

All companies shall encourage eifective representation of Independent directors on thelr Board of Directors so that the Board, as a group, Includes
core competencies considered relevant in the context of each company; For this purpese. the companies shall comply with the follawing:-

Directors:

1.24a}

At least one fifth {1./5) of the total number of directors in the company’s board shall be
independant dirsciors.

% |

|

There sre 2 {wob [dcpendent
Directars in the RTML Bagnd,

1.2b)

Faor the purpose of this clause “independent director” means a director -

1.2(B1)

1206

1.2{bjiii}

Who sither does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one percent
(1%} sharas of the total paid-up shares of the company;

Who is not a sponsor of the company and is nat connectsd with the company's any
sponsor or director or shareholder who halds ane parcent {15 or more shares of the
total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of family relationship. His her family
members also should not hold above mentioned shares in the company:Provided that
spouse, son; daughter, father, mather, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughtar-in-law
shall be consdered as family memibars;

Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately preceeding 2 | twag)
linancial years;

Thee Indepesdent Direcives have
dectnred thetir comiplnces,

1.2(bliv}

wha doss not have any other rdathonship, whether pecuniary or otherwiss, with the
pany or its subsidiary or i companies;

1,261

wha is not 8 member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlerment Cartificate) holder, diractor
or officer of any stock exchange;

1.2(bvi}

‘whe is not a shareholder, director excepting independent director or officer of any
migmber or TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediany of the capital market;

F|8| 8|7

1.2¢buil]

whao is not a partner or an executive or wae not a partner or an executive during the
preceding 3 (thrag) years of the concerned comparny's statutory audit firm or awdit firm
engaged In internal audit services or audit firm conducting special audit or
professional certifying compliance of this Cads

g

1 2ol

whao is rot indapendent director in more than 5 (five) listed comparies;

g

1.2ibjix)

wha has ot been convicted by a court of compatent jurlsdiction as & defaulter in
payment of any loan or any advance 1o a bank or a Mon-Bank Financial Instiution
[NEFI); and

1.2(bj}

‘whao has not been convicted for a criminal offence mvolving moral turpitude;

1.2(c)

The independent directors) shall be appointed by the Board and approved by the
shareholders in the Annual General Mosteng [AGM);

1.240)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more than 80 (ninety)
days; and

T.2(e)

The tenurs of offics of an independant directar shall ba for a period of 3 {throe) years,
which may be extended for 1 {one) tenure only: Provided that a former independent
director may be considered for reappointment far another tenure after a time pap of
one tenure, i.8., three years from his or her completion of consecutive two tenures [ie.
i years]:

13

Qualification of Independent Director.

1.3}

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity wha ks able to
engure compliance with financkal, regulatory and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to businass;

The qualifications and
batkgreund of 105 justify
their abilities a5 such.

1.3b)

Independent director shall have following qualifications:

1.3(E00)

Business Leader wha is or was & promotar or diractar of an wniisted company having
mimkmum paid-up capital of Tk, 100.00 million or any listed company or 8 member of
any national or international chamber of commarce or business association jor

1.34bjii)

Corporate Leader who is or was 2 top level exacutive not lower than Chigf Executive
Officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officar or
Hiad of Finance or Accounts of Compary Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and
Complance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk, 100,00 millian or of a listed
company ; or

WA

1.38jili}

Foemer official of governmesit or statulory or autonemous or regulatory body in the
position not below Sth Grade of the national pay scale, who has af least educational
background of bachelor degres in economics or commerce O business or Law,; or

1.3 (bjiv}

Unwersity Teacher who has educational background in Economics of Commerce or
Business Shadies or Law ; or

MAA
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Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High Court Division of
Bangladesh Suprems Court of a Chartered Accountant or Cost and Managamant
Agcountant or Charterad Financial Anakyst of Chartered Certified Accountant or

TN | Gertified Public Accountant or Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered | 0
Bacretary ar equivalent qualifcation:;
The indepandent direcior shall have at bkast 10 {len) years of experiences in any fald
1.34e) mantionad in clauss {b); H/A
130 In spacial cases, the abave qualifications of experiences may ba relaxed subject to WA
g priar approval of the Commission.
Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing
14 Director or Chief Executive Officer:-
The pasitions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MD} and/or /
140 Chief Executive Officar {CEQ) of the company shall be filled by different individuals;
The Managing Director (MD) and/er Chiel Executive Otficar [GEOQ) of a listed company
T4) shall not hold the same position in another lsted company: *
The Chalrperson of the Board shall be elected from among the non-executlve directors
1.4l of the company: v
The Board shall clearly deline respective roles and responsibliities of the Chairpersen e
1.4(d) and the Managirg Director and./or Chisf Executive Officer;
In the absence of the Chairparson of the Board, the remaining members may alsct ane
of themselves from nonexecutive directors as Chairpersen for that particular Board's
1.44g) meeting; the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recarded in L
the minutes,
Directars’ Report to Shareholders:
15 The directors of the companies shall include the following additianal statements in the Directors” Repart prepared under section 184 of the Campanies
Act, 1954 (Act No. X111 of 1994):-
150 Industry suthook and posgible future developments in the industry; < b Dm mzmm
1.5 The segment-wisa or praduct-wise paflarmance; .‘f Do
1 56 Risks and concemns including internal and external risk factors, threat to
L sustainability and negative impact on environment, il any; > oo
g A discusgien on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Mat Profit Margin, where
1.5(iv) applicable; Do
1.5 Discussion an continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loas; Do
A detailed discussion an ralated parly Iransactions along with & statamant showing A statement of all relaled pay
1.50vi) amount, nature of related party. nalure of transactions and basis of transactions of all ) transaction ane disclosed in
n relatad party bransactions; Mines 1o the Finamcizd
Statemenls.
i Lilization of proceeds from public issues, rights sues and/or through Bny others
1.5wi instrumants; v
An explaration if the linancial results delerkrate alter the company goes for Initial
150l Public Offering {IFO), Repsat Public Offering (APG), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc: NiA
If significant variance cocurs betwesn Quarterly Financial performance and Annual
1,50 Financial Statements the management shall explain sbout the variance on their Na Signiticant vartanis
Annual Report; occurrad during the period.
: . . : z The Directors” raport
1.5 Remunsaration to directors including indepandent diractors; v il with the guideline:
The financial statemanis prapared by the managemant of the issuer company presant The TH * toport
i fairly its state of alfairs, the result of its aperations, cash flows and changes in equity; < BCIME IR
Lol i ks e sy complies with the guidsline,
15 Proper books of account of the issuer compary have been maintained; Y Da
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied n preparation of the
1.5{xiii] financial statemants and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and v Da
prudent judgmant;
International  Accowcnting. Standards  {ASWBangladesh  Accounting  Standards
[BAS)/International Finamcial Reporting Standards (IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial
1.5(xiv] Reporting Standards (BFRS.. as applicable in Bangkdash, have been followed in Il Do
’ preparation of the financial statements and any departure there-fram has been
adequalely disclosed;
The system of internal contred is sound in design and has been effectively implemented a
1.50) and monitored; B
A statement that minarlty shareholders have been protectzd from abusive actions by,
1.5 (xvil or in the intarest of, controlling shareholdars acting either directly or indiractly and NiA
have effective means of redress;
There are no significant doubts upen the issuer company's ability to continue 2z a
1.5ovii] going cancem. If the issuer company Is not considered to be a going concern, the fact o Da
along with reasons thereof should be disclosed;
Significant deviations from the last period's operating results of the issuer company Significant deviations was
TSVt | ahall be highlighted and the reasons thereaf should be explained: et eciarred.
1.5xix} Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 ifive] years shall be "y Thie Directors” report
. summarized; compliss with the guidsdine.
An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared dividand (cash o
1 5lxx) o ek Tor-the : Dividend declared
Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend has been ar
LE shall be declared ag interim dividend; Hi
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1.5}l

The total number of Board meetings held during the vear and attendance by each
director;

¥

1 Spuxiil)

The pattern of zhall be rep to the aggregate number of shares (along with name wise details where stated below)

held by:-

1.54cxiiija)

Parant/Subsidiary/Aszociated Companies and other related parties (name wise
details);

1 S{xilijby

Direciors, Chiel Exscutive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of
Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children (name wise details);

1. S{mwiiic)

Executives;

Explanation: For the purposs of this clause, the expression "executiva™ means
top 5 (five) salaried employees of the company, other than the Directars, Chief
Executiva Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of
Internal Audit.

1.6l

Sharehalders holding ten percent {10%) or more votes interest in the company (nams
wise detalls);

v

1.5poiv)

In case of the appointment/re-appolntmant of a director the company shall disclose the following Information to the shareholders:-

1 .5{xxivia)

a briaf resume of the director:

o

1.5(xxivib)

nature of his/her expertisa in spacific functional areas; and

v

1.5{xxivic)

names of companizs in which the perscn also holds the directorship and the
membership of committses of tha board;

v

15w

A Managemant’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CED or MD presenting detailed
analysiz of the company's position and operations along with a brief discussion of
changes in the financial statements, amang others, focusing on:

1 Sixxvia)

accaunting policies and sstimaton lor preparation of finarcial staterments,

1.5k}

changes in accounting policies and estimation, If any, clearly describing the effect an
financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows In
absobute figure for such changes;

1.Spovic)

comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial perfprmance or results
and fingnclal pasitlen as well as cash flows for current linancial year with Immediate
preceding five years explaining reasons therecf;

1. S}

compare such financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash
flrwes with the peer industry scenario;

1.5povel

briedly explain the linancial ard economic scenaria of the country and the globe;

1.5}

risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements axplaining such risk and
concamns mitigation plan of the company; and

1.Sfxxvigh

futura plan or projection or forecast for company's aperation, performance and
financial position, with justification thereol, ie., aclual pasition shall be explained 1o
the shareholdars In the next AGM;

1.5 i)

Declaration or certification by the CED and the CFO to the Board as reguired under
condition No. 3(3) shall be disclsed as per Annexurs-A; and

1B xxvii)

The report as well as cerlificate regarding compliance of conditiens of this Code as
required under condition Ma. 8 shall be disclosad as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C,

1.6

Meetings af the Board of Directors
The company shall conduct s Board meetings and record the
minules of the mestings as wall as keep required booke and reconds in lime with tha
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards
are nol incondistent with any condition of this Code.

1.7

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chibed Ex Ive Officer

1.7a]

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recomimendatian of the
Momination and Remuneration Committes (NAC) at condition Mo, 8, for the
Ghairpersan of the Board, other board members and Chiel Executive Officar of the
company;

1.7}

The code of conduct as delermined by the NRC shall be posted
on the website of the company including, among others, prudent condwct and
behavior; confidentiality; conflict ofinterest; compliance with laws, ruks and
regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship with envirenment, employess,
customers and suppliers: and independency.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:-

2ia)

Brovisions relating to the compaosition of the Beard of the holding company shall be
made applicable to the composition of the Beard of the subsidiary company;

2[b)

At least 1 [ane) independent director on the Board of the holding comparny shall ba 5
director on the Board of the subsidiary company;

2j)

The minutes of the Board meating of the subsidiary company shall be placed for
revien at the following Baard meeting of the holding company;

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board mesting of the holding company shall state that
they hawe reviawad the afiairs of the
subsidiary company alse;

2{e)

The Audit Committea of the holding company shall also review the financial
statements, in particular the investments made by the subsidiary company.

NIA

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and

Company Secretary [C5):-
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Appointment:

The cempany shall appaeint a Chiel Financial Oficer [CFQ), a Head of Internal Audit
(Intermal Control and Compliance) and a Company Secratary (CS). The Board of
Directors should clearly dafine respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO,
tha Head of Intemal Audit and the CS.

3z

Requirement to Attend Board Maetings:
The CFO-and the Company Secretary of the companias shall attend the meetings of
the Board of Directors, provided that the CFRO and/or the Company Secretary shall not
attend such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which involves consideration of
an agenda item relating to their persanal matters.

33

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chief
Financial Officer (CFO)

3.3(a)

The MD or CEOQ and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewad fmancial
statements for the year and that to the best of their knowledps and belief:

3.3{ali)

these statemants do not contaln any materially untrue statement ar omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading; and

2,300}

thise statements together present a true and fair view of the company's aflairs and are
In compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

330

The MD or CEC and CFO shall also certify that there are, 1o the best of knowledge and
belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in viclation of the code of conduct for the company's Board or ils
FRgmbers;

3.3

The certification of tha MD ar CED and GFO shall be disciosed in the Annual Aeport.

Board of Directors’ Committee.
Far ensuring gundgmlumnm in the company, the Board shall have al least following
SUD-COMmit s

Al

Audit Commi and

A}

Nomination and Remuneration Committes.

£ To be comphied within 315t
Diecember

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

5(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors.

(1)}

The company shall have an Audit Commities as a sub-commitiee of the Beard of
Directors;

S(1b)

The Audit Committes shall asslst the Board of Directors in ensuring that the linanckal
statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affalrs of the company and In
ensuring a gocd monitoring system within the businass;

. In Practice. The dutiss are
clearly written in the TOR of
the Audit Commitiee

5itje)

The Audil Gommittes shall be responsible o the Board of Directors. The dulies of the
Audit Commities shall be clearly set forth in writing.

¥ Do

5(2)

Constitution of the Audit Commitiee:

5(2at

The Audit Committes shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members;

The Audit Gommities has
¥ been comprised of 3 (three)
members

(21}

The Baard of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit Commitize who shall be
directors of the company and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director;

s(2kc)

All merbers ol the audit commities should be Sinancially literate” and at lsast 1{one)
member  shall  have accounting o related  Rnandial | managermnent
experience Explanation: The lerm “financially literate™ means the ability to read and
understand the financial statamants like Balance Sheet, Income Statemant and Cash
Flew Statement and a person will be considered to have accounting or redated financial
management  expertisz i |stha  possesses  peofessional  qualification o
Accounting/Finance graduals with at last 12 (twelve] years of corporata
management/professional experiences.

S2id)

When the term of service of the Committee members expires or there iz amy
circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable o hold office until
expiration of the term of sarvice, thus making the number of the Committes memibers
o be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (thres) persons. the Board of Direciors
shall appoint the new Commities member(s) to fll up the vacanty(ks) immediately or
not later than 1 fone) month fram the date of vacancylies) in the Commitiee to ensure
continuity of the parlormance of wark of the Audit Committas;

Thiz baard have appointed
o menssers o due e s o
vikancy oecusmed,

B2l

The epmpany secretary shall act a3 the secretary of the Committes;

sz

The guoerur of the Audit Commillea meeting shall not constitute without at kast 1
(are) independent directar.

543)

Chairperson of the Audit Committes

S(3al

The Board of Directors shall select 1 jone) member of the Audit Commitice fo be
Chairman of the Audit Committae, who shall be an ir diractor;

S(3b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Auwdit Committes, the
remaining membars may elect ane of themselves as Chairpersan for that particular
mesting, in that case there shall be no problem of constiluting a guorum as reguired
under condition No. 5{4)jb) and the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall
be duly recorded in the minutes.
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5{3jc)

Chalrperson  of the Audit  Committes ghall remain present in  the
Annual General Meeting (AGM): Providad that in absence of Chairparson of the Audit
Committes, any othar mambear from tha Audit Committes shall be salectad to be "l
prosent in Ihe annual general meeting (AGM| and reason for absence of the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall be recordad in the minutes of the AGM.

54}

Meeting of the Audit Committee

Sidja}

Tha Audit Commitise shall conduct at least its  four  maetings in
a financial year: Provided that any emergency mesting n addition 1o regular mesting <
may be convened at the request of any ane of the mambers of the Committes;

Sidi)

The guarum of the meeting of the Audil Commitiee shall be constituted in presence of
either two mambers or two-third of the members of the Audit Comméttes, whichever ia e
higher, whara presance of an indapendant director is a must.

Ruole of Audit Committee:
Thea audit committes shall:-

5{5lal

Owarges the financial raporting process; o

5{5b)

Muonitor choica of accounting policies and principles;

iS5kl

manitor Internal Audil and Compliance process to ensure thal it i adequaluly
resourced, Including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of o
the Internal Audit and Compliance Repart:

S5

awerses hiring and performance of external auditors; v

Si5ke)

hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financisl
statements bafors submission ta the Board for approval or adoption;

5511}

review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval;

SiSigl

review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statamants
belore submission o the Board
for approval;

5(Sjh)

-

review the adequacy of internal audit function;

5(5))

review the Managements Discussion and Analysis before disclosang in tha Annual
Rapart;

5[5l

review slatament of all related party transactions submitted by the managemant;

Bifijk)

oA

review Managament Lefters or Latier of Internal Cantrol waakness issuad by statulory
auditors;

5[5

owerses the determination of avdit lees based on scope and magnituce, level ol
expertise ceployed and time required for sflective audil and evaluate the performancs o
of external auditors; and

5{Slm)

overses whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Fepeat
Public Offaring (AP0 or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the pumases
stated in relevant ofer document or prospectus approved by the Commission:
Providad that the management shall disclose to the Audit Committes about the uses or
applications of the proceeds by major cetegory (capital expenditure. seles and
markeling expenses, working capital, etc.), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their v
quarterly dectaration of financial resuits: Provided further that on an annual bagls, the
company shall prepare a staternent of the procesds utilized for the purposes other
than those stated in the offer document or prospactus for publization in the Annoal
Report along with the comments of the Audit Carmmithee

5(8)

Reporting of the Audit Commitiee:

5{Bjal

Reporting to the Board of Directors:

Sigjaiy

The Audit Committes ehall repart on its activities to the Baard of Directors, J L

S(Blal)

The Audit Cammittes shall immediately report to the Board of Directors on the following findings, i any -

SiBjajiija)

report on conflicts of inferests; 4

Theoe wis no reparkible case ol
conflicn of inrerest for the
period from Fst July, 2017 10
Hih Jume, 2014,

Sislajiin)

suspacted or presumed frawd or irregularity or material defect idantifiad in the internal
audit and compliance process or in the financial statements;

There was no such case in
the pariod.

SiGjaliilc)

suspected  infringemant of laws, ncloding securities related |aws, rules and
reguiations: and

oo

S(slayiid)

any ather matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of Directors immediately.

Do

Sifib)

Reporting to the Authorities:If itha Aodit Committee has reported to the Board of
Directors abaut anything which has malerial mpact an the financial condition and
results of operation and has discussed with the Beard of Directors and the
managament that any rectification is necessary and if tha Audit Committee finds that
such rectification has besn unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committes shall report
such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to the Board of
Directors for three times or completion of a period of & (six) months from the date of
first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is earlier,

N/

Reporting o the Shareholders and General Investors:
Rapart on activities carried oul by the Audit Committes, inchuding any report made to
the Board of Direciors under candition 5(6ja)li) above during the year, shall be signed L
by the Chalrman of the Audit Committee and disclosed In the annual report of the
IESUEr company.

The Ausdi Commmunes Fepor is

dischosed in the anmnial pepos

s sipned by the Chairman of
the AT,
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& Momination and R e B ittae (NAC).
B{1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors
sit1a) The comgany shall have a Momination and Ramuneration Committss (NAG) as & sub- To be complied within 31st
committee of the Board; Discembar
The NRC shall assist the Beard in formulation of the nemination criteria or pelicy for
&1 determining qualifications, positive atiribltes, experiences and independenca of Do
1)y directors and top fevel exscutive as well 88 a policy for formal process of considering
remuneration of directors, top level executive;
The Terms of Retarence (ToR) of tha NRC shall be clearly set forth In writing covering Do
Gik) the areas stated at the candition No. 65,
B(2) Constitution of the NRC
Gizjal The Committes shall comprise of at least three members including an Indepenaent Do
director;
B2 All membars of the Committes shall ba non-executive directors, 0o
e Mambers of the Commities shal ba noninated and appointed by the Board: Do
G(2}dj The Board shall hava authority to remove and appoint any membar of the Committes; Do
In casa of death, resignation, disqualification, or ramowal of any member of the
Gi2je} Committes or in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within o
180 fone hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the Commities;
The Chairperson of the Committze may appolnt or co-opt any external expert and/or
mamberis| af stalf n the Commites as
advisor who shall ba non-woting member. i the Chairperson feals that acvice or
B2l suggestion from such external expert and/or membens) of stall shall be required or no
valuable few the
Commities;
B2l The campany secratary shall act as the sacretary of tha Committes; o
The quorusm of the NAC meeting shall nof. constitute without attendance of at least an
B{2jh) independent director; L
No member of the NRC shall recefve, either directly or indirectly, any remungration for
B2 any advisary or consuliancy role or otherwise. oiher than Direclor's fees or oo
hanorarium from the company,
6(3) Chairperson of the NRC
The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the Commities,
6i3a) who shall be an independant director; L
In tha absance of the Chairpersen of the NRC, the remamning membars may elect ona
(316 of thamsalves as Chairpersan for that particular mesting, the raason of absance of the Do
regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minwtes;
The Chairperson of the NRC shall atiend the annual general meeting [AGM) to answer
the gueries of the shareholders: Provided that in absence of Chairpersan of the NRC,
siak} any othar member from the NAG shall be sebected to be present in the annual general Do
meeting (AGM) for answering the shareholder's queries and reasan for absence of the
Chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM
6(4) Meeting of the NRC
&id)a) The NAC shall conduct at kaast one meating in a finencial year; G
The Chairperson of the NRC may comvens any emergancy meeting Lpon request by
Gt any mamber of the NRC; na
The quarum of the meeting of the NAC shall be constituted in presence of either two
Bldic) members or two third of the members of the Committes, whichever is higher, where no
prasence of an independent directar is must as required under condition Ko, G{ZIM);
The proceadings of each meeting of the NAC shall duly be recorded in the minutes and
Gilid) such minutes shall ba confirmed in the next mesting of the NRC. no
6(5) Aole of the NRC
NRC ghall be indépendent and regponsible or accountable to the Board and to the
GiSia) shareholders; o
MRC shall overses, among othars, the following matters and maka repart with
6iSio) recommendatian to the Board: o
formudating the criteria for determining gqualifications, positive atiributes and
BiSbI Independence of a director and recommend a policy to the Board, relating o the Do
remuneration of the disectors, lop level executive, considaring the fllowing:
the level and composition of remuneration is rezsomable and sufficlent to attract,
BiS/bHA) | ratain and motivate suitable directors 1o run the company successiully; bo
. he refationship of remuneration to perdormance is clear and meets appropriate
GS0IE) | pertormance benchmarks: and bo
remuneration to directors, top lvel executive Imvolves & balance between fixed and
651 Incentive pay reflecting shart and long-term perarmance objectives appropriate to the Do
working of the company and its goals;
= devising & policy om Board's diversity faking inte consideration ape. gender,
BISBll | experience, sthnicity, educational backgraund and nationality; ba
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ickentifying persons who are gualified to become dirsctors and whe may be appointed
sl in top level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid dewn, and - B
recormmend thelr appeintment and removal to the Board:
Bi5iblivi mrzllnl'mg the erileria for avaluation of performance of indepandent directors and the 7 B
e identifying the company’s needs for empleyess at different levels and detarmine their 7 B0
salection, transfer or replacement and premotion criteria; and
developing,. recommanding and reviewing annually the company's human resources
B3l | and training policies; i B0
The company shall disclose lhe nominalion and remuneration policy and the
BiSic) evaluation criteria and activities of NAC during the year at a glance in lis annual 4 Do
repart
7 External or Statutery Auditors.
i) The kssuer company shall not engage s external or stalutory auditors to perform the lollowlng services of the company, namely:-
T} appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;
TO0iip financial infarmation systems design and Enplementation;
7113y baok-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial
statements;
Titliv broker-dealer sarvices;
Tl actuarial services;
T i) internal audit services or special audit services;
Tl any sarvica that the Audit Commitiee deter mines;
" audit or certification services on compliance of corparate governance as required
i1 i) under condition No. 9(1]; and
Ti i) any other service that creates conllict of interest.
No partner or emplayees of the external audit firms shall possess any shars of the
company they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that
712) company; his or her family members also shall not hold any shares in the sakd
company: Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mather, brother, sister, son-in-
law and daughtar-in-law shall be considered as tamily mambers.
Feprasentative of external or statutory awditors shall remain present in the
Shareholders’ Meeting [Annual Ganeral Meating or Extracrdinary Genaral Mesting) 10
T3 answer the queries of the
shargholders,
8 Maintaining a website by the Company.
The compary shall hawe en official website linked with the website of the stock
B{1) exchangs.
82 The company shall keep the wabsite funciional from the date of listing,
The company shall make available the detadled disclosures on  its
8(3) wehsite a5 required under the listing ragulations of tha eoneerned stock exchangafs].
L] Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governanca.
The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional Aceountant or
Secretary [Chartersd Actountant or Cost and Managemsnt Accountant or Chartered
a1 Sacretary) other than its stafutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Gevernance Code of the Commission and shall
such cartificats shall ba disclagsd in the Annaual Repart.
The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance ol this Corporate
8j2) Governance Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in the annual genecal
rmieeting.
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ANNEXURE- A
[As per condition No.-01(5) (XXVI1)]

Regent Textile Mills Limited
Declaration by CEO and CFO

30 October 2018

The Board of Directors

Regent Textile Mills Limited (RTML)
HG Tower, 1182, Jubilee Road
Chattogram-4000

Subject- Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2018

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to the condition No 1(5) (XXVi) imposed vide the commissions notification no-BSEC/CMRRC-D/2006-
158/2007/Admin/80 Dated 03 June 2018 under the section 2CC of the securities and exchange ordinance 1969,

We do hereby declare that

(1) The financial statement of Regent Textile Mills Limited for the year ended on 30thJune 2018 have been repaired in
compliance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as
applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimated and judgment related to the financial statements were made on prudent and reasonable basis, in
arder for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

{3) The form and substance of transactions and the company's state and affairs have been reasonably and fairly
presented in its financial statements;

{4) To ensure above, the company has taken proper and adeguate care installing a system of internal control and
maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide a reasonable assurance that the established
policies and procedures of the company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management's used of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriate and there exists no materials uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard we also certify that:

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30th June 2018 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief;
(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;
(b} These statements collectively present true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws;
(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's board of directors or its

members,
Sincerely yours,
{Saiman Habib) (Anjan Kumar Bhattacharyya)
Chief Ecxecutive Officer Chief Financial Officer

53



REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

ANNEXURE- B

Name Pasitien in RTML Entities where they have Interest Pasition in the Entities
Ali Fashion Limited Chairman
Anowara Apparels Limited Chairman
Anowara Fashion Limited Chairman
Anowara Paper Mills Limited Chairman
Bangladesh Fertilizer & Agro Chemicals Limited Chairman
Diamond Cement Limited Chairman
Habib Printers and Publisher Limited Chairman
Habib Shares & Securities Limited Chairman and Managing Director
Habib Sons Managing Partner
Habib Steels Limited Chairman
HG Awiation Limited Director
Legacy Fashion Limited Chairman

Md. Yakub Ali Chairman Maam Textile Mills Limited Chairman
MTS Re-Rolling Mills Limited Chairman
Mudys Navigation Limited Chairman
National Credit & Commerce Bank Limited Director
Noor Garments Limited Chairman
Regent Energy and Power Limited Chairman
Regent Fabrics Limitad Chairman
Regent Power Limited Chairman
Regent Spinning Mills Limited Chairman
Regent Weaving Limited Chairman
Siam's Superior Limited Chairman
Valiant Fashion Wear Limited Chairman
Valiant Garments Limited Chairman
Anowara Apparels Limited Managing Director
Anowara Fashion Limited Managing Director
Anowara Paper Mills Limited Managing Director
Bangladesh Fertilizer & Agro Chemicals Limited Managing Director
Diamond Cement Limited Managing Director

RAd. Yasin Ali Director ANZ Properties Ltd., Chairman
Continental Insurance Limited Directar
Diamond Pack Limited Managing Director
Habib Shares & Securities Limited Director
Habib Printers & Publishers Limited Managing Director
Habib Steels Limited Managing Director
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HG Aviation Limited

Chairman

Legacy Fashion Limited

Managing Director

Maam Textile Mills Limited

Managing Director

Meghna Bank Limited

Director

MTS Re-Rolling Mills Limited

Managing Director

Mudys Navigation Limited

Managing Director

Noor Garments Limited

Managing Director

Regent Energy and Power Limited

Managing Director

Regent Fabrics Limited

Managing Director

Regent Power Limited

Managing Director

Regent Spinning Mills Limited

Managing Director

Regent Weaving Limited

Managing Director

Siam’s Superior Limited

Managing Director

Ali Fashion Limited

Managing Director

Southern Medical College & Hospital

Chairman

Valiant Fashion Wear Limited

Managing Director

Union Cement Mills Limited

Managing Director

Union Fertilizer Complex Limited

Managing Director

Vallant Garments Limited

Managing Director

H G Aviation Limited Director
Valiant Fazhion Wear Limited Director
Continental Insurance Limited Director
Salman Habib Managing Director
Valiant Garments Limited Director
Regent Spinning Mills Limited Director
Hela Clothing Bangladesh Limited Director
Hela Clothing Bangladesh Limited Chairman
H G Aviation Limited Managing Director
Mashruf Habib Director
Valiant Fashion Wear Limited Director
Valiant Garments Limited Director
Hela Clothing Bangladesh Limited Managing Director
H G Aviation Limited Director
Valiant Fashion Wear Limited Director
Tanvir Habib Director
Valiant Garments Limited Director
Regent Spinning Mills Limited Director
Siam’s Superior Limited Director
Eng. Md. Abul - " =
Ind dent Direct
Gilasam ndependent Director
Md. Jabed Igbal Indegendent Director M/S. Shah Amanath Enterprise Proprietor
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ANNEXURE- C
SHAREHOLDIG OUTLINE
A ) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other related parties
Regent Textile Mills Limited has no parent, subsidiary and / or associated Company
B) Directors/CEQ/CS/CFO/ Head of internal Audit and Their Spouses and minor children
Sl Name of Shareholder Position Nu— o Percentage
Shares
. Chairman
1 Mr. Md. Yakub Al Father of Mashruf Habit & elder brather of M, Yagin Ali 13,926,313 12.06%
¥ 2 Director
2 Mr. Md. Yasin Ali Father of alman Habin & yaunger Brather of Md, Yakub Ali 180,008,33 12.12%
3 | Mr. Mashruf Habib Director _ 3,339,000 2.89%
Sonof Mr. Md. Yakub Ali & neshew of Mr. Md. Yasin ali
. Managing Director
4 Mr. Salman Habib Son of Mr. Md, Vasin 45 & nepbew of Mr. Md. Yakub Al 3,339,000 2.89%
) . Director
5 | Mr. Tanvir Habib Son of Mr. Late Md, Mahabub Ali {£x, Directar of RTML & 6,125,023 5.30%
nephew of Mr, Md. Yakub AS & Mr, Md. Yasin A8
6 | Eng. Md. Abul Quasem Independent Director Nil 0%
7 | Mr. Md. labed lgbal Independent Director Nil 0%
8 | Mr. M. R. H. Sikder Company Secretary Mil 0%
9 | Mr. A, k. Bhattacharyya Chief Financial Officer Nil 0%
10 | Mr. Sk. Md. Jan - & - Alam Head of Internal Audit 210 0%
Shareholders, who hold 10% or more
sl. Name of Shareholder Position Nusibey of Percentage
Shares
: Chairman
1 Mr. Md. Yakub Al Father of Mashruf Habib & Elder brather of Md. Yasin All 13,926,313 12.06%
2 | Mr. Md. Yasin Ali Director | 140,000,409 12.12%
Father of Salman Habit & younger brother of Mad. Yakub Ali
Shareholding status of top 5 salaried employees other than CFO, CS, & HIA
Name of Number of
sl Shareholder Position Shares PRtoRaT o
Mr. Mohammed g 2 : :
1 Abdur Rashid Director Finance & Operations Nil 0%
Mr. Mchammad : : ;
2 Masud Hossain Director, Marketing Nil 0%
Mr, A, K. A . ) .
3 Bhittachaiia Chief Financial Officer il 0%
4 Mr. Amalandy Head of Processing Nil 0%
Pandey
Mr. Md. Anwar : : ’
5 Sadat Siddigi GM, Admin, HR & Compliance Nil 0%

Risk and Concerns:

Board of Directors review the risk management practice and actions deployed by the management with
respect to identification, impact assessment, monitoring, mitigation and reporting of key risks while
trying to achieve its business objectives. A detailed report on risk and concerns are given in Annexure-l,
page-84.
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Forward Looking Statements:

Board of Directors and management of the company are looking forward to keep its progress in
alignment with industry’s growth and have made all preparation to this end. Overall industry is
projected to grow in a steady way in next couple of years and your company will be in forefront to be
one of the major players in the future booming market.

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry:

The company is 100% export oriented composite Textiles industry to carry out business of weaving,
Dyeing, Printing and Finishing. Competitive wages rate together with easily trainable waorkforce,
entrepreneurial skill, expanding supply line capacity, and government policy helped to transform the

comparative advantages into competitive advantages of this industry.

Supported with strong backward and forward linkages industry and Generalized Systems of Preference
(GSP) benefit, Bangladesh has showed remarkable alertness over time for a prosperous future in this

sector.

The company has been operating in the market for a long time with reputation and commitment. Having
long experience in Home Textiles and Garments and after successful expansion under BMRE, we are
more confident that we will be able to hold our reputation globally as a quality supplier in the coming
days.

As you know that the Company is going for expansion and establishing a new RMG project. And surely,
after successful implementation of BMRE and if approval given by the shareholders to acquire a running
and compliant RMG factory, the production will be increased and as well as turnover will change
drastically and the wealth of the shareholders will maximize in return. Subsequently, the Regent Textile
Mills Limited will be a model and pioneer in textile Industry. Hence, our bargaining capacity with
potential buyers will increase and side by side we will be able to produce value added products with
better quality.

Market and Challenges:

We are committed to meet our promises to our values customers’ satisfaction that largely
depends on quality products and guick/scheduled on time delivery. To minimize the concern
we have introduces mechanized and digitalized system for efficient and quick delivery. Besides,
vigorous searching of new market for our products is also a regular job.

Discussion on continuity of extra-ordinary gain or loss

There is no significant extra-ordinary gain or loss during the financial year.

Significant variance of financial statements

During the reporting period the turnover decreased significantly because of following reasons:
a. Pricing of products reduction in international market
b. ACCORD compliance issue
c. Strong competitions in getting buyer’s order etc.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

ANNEXURE-D

The company carried out number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business
on an arm’ length basis which are under the same management and has been disclosed in related party
transaction in note no. 33 of the notes to the financial statements. The details of related party

transactions are presented in the below table:

Amount in Taka
MName of Name of Balance Balance
SL the dha Pers?m Retstioaki MNature of Transaction as at as at
No. | Related Tovilved P | Transactions during the vear 30-June- 30-June-
Parties 2018 2017
Mr. Md.
Yakub Ali
Dr.
Regent | Mr, Md, TRAALA
1 Spinning Yasin Al Common Supply of
Mills Director Yarn 14,154,571 16,561,501
Mashruf
Hahib T
M. Saman 76,014,270
Habib
i D,
Mr. Md. Servicing of 171,963,901
Re Yakub Ali Fabric c
i ™ | (34,138,666)
2 Fabrics Do
Limited Dr. 358,050,576 | 245,799 593
Mer. Md. Due 567,680,352
Yasin Ali To/From Cs
* | (499,987 453)
. Dr.
Mr, Md. Servicing of 172,126,923
Repsiit Yakub Ali Fabric Cr.
3 | Weaving Do (51,807,990) _
bt - 158,781,177 | 69,814,533
My, Md. Due © | 264,890,723
Yasin Ali To/From Ce
" | (241,591 093)
Anowara M, Md. 2
4 | Fashions | Yakub Ali & Clearing & | Dr. 84,679,538
Timied: | Mr M o Forwarding ’
3 o Agent Cr. g
[CaT) Yasin Ali (B84,679,538)
Mr. Md.
. f;:ﬁ:gn Yakub Ali - reidmge: |28 | waisszes
Firnited Mr, Md. Garments Cr 11,364,763 12,505,600
Yasin Ali | (45,309,562)
o M. Md.
6 sfﬁiim el Al Do RENdyraRdes |
e 3 Mr, Md. Garments : 11,025,124 10,003,201 34,710,900
Limited ; 3
Yasin Ali
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Mz, Tanwvir
Habib

Cr.

(35,732,823)

Diamond
Cement
Limited

Mr. Md.
Yakub Ali

Mr. Md.
Yasin Al

Supply of

Cement

Dir.

Cr.

Habib
Sons

Mr. Md.
Yakub Ali

Do

Supply of
Chemical

599,150

(415,550}

1,000,000

816,400

Diirectors

Mr. Md.
Yakub Ali

Mr. Md.
Yasin Ali

Mr.
Mashrul
Habib

Mr, Salman
Habib

Mr. Tanvir
Hahib

Engt. Md.
Abul

Quashem

Mr. Md.
Jabed Igbal

Key
Management
Personnel

Remuneration,

Meeting Fees
and Office
Rent

2,605,000

2,605,000

2,855,000

0

Directors/
Sponsors

Mr. Md.
Yakub Ali

M. Md.,
Yasin Ali

Mz,
Mashruf
Habib

Mr. Salman
Hahib

Mr. Tanvir
Habib

Mrs.
Anjurmnanara
Begum

Mrs. Amina
Mahabub

Mrs. Salma
Yasin

Mrs.
Tanima
Mahabub

Directors/
Sponsors

Short Term
Loan

51,405,915

(51,405,915)
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ANNEXURE-E
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PRESENT STATUS OF BMRE AND NEW RMG PROJECT

Expansion under BMRE of Textile:

The Company raised BDT 125 Crore from capital market through IPO of 5 Crore Ordinary shares to implement BMRE
with a view to make the present textile project a model one in the region with sophisticated most modern and
state-of-the-art machineries. Moreover to establish a new RMG project aiming to boost up the capacity of forward
linkage process of the company. We regret to say that due to several unavoidable difficulties and hurdles we could
not be able to maintain our commitments and complete both projects within the stipulated timeline. The costs
estimated for BMRE were fixed at Tk. 824,70 million and the cost was Tk. 398.50 million for establishing a new RMG
project. Remaining amount will be adjusted with the IPO process expenditure. The prime objective of BMRE was to
increase present production capacity and development of product quality to meet present global fashion and style.

We are pleased to inform you that we are sincerely trying to complete the BMRE by maintaining existing production
capacity. We have completed BMRE related land development and structural & civil works. By this time we have
installed imported machineries for BMRE in the project site. Though very late, we have been approved for gas
connection from Karnaphully Gas Distribution Company Limited in October 2018. After having gas connection we
have started erection and commissioning of machineries and hopeful to complete and start the commercial
operation within soonest possible timeframe. In this regard we are very much grateful to our honorable
shareholders for their support and cooperation at all the times.

Now the BMRE has made Regent Textile Mills Limited a complete dyeing, printing and finishing project. Almost
machineries arrived at our project site. Erection and commissioning work is running in full swing. We were supposed
to start commercial operation of new machineries by October 2018. But delay to get Gas line connection made us
delayed to erect and install the machineries as well as start commercial operation. Finally we got the approval from
authority in the month of October 2018. It was occurred due to not completing LNG supply line installation. And we
could not able to commission newly imported BMRE machineries timely. As a result, the project implementation
required more time of 8 months i.e.upto June 2019,

Implementation of BMRE Regent Textile Mills Limited will get ready as a modern textile mill to meet the present
style and fashion demand of global people. It is mentionable here over the last couple of years the technological
turn and changes of design, style, variations and trends of end users are remarkably changing and increasing. In fact,
today's innovations are becoming obsolete tomorrow. Keeping in mind the situation we had to change machineries
selection so that we can meet up the fashion design and style of future demand for a longtime. To cope up the
above situation we have been looking for best performance machineries to manufacture quality fabrics with
optimum productivity. Previously our selection was to procure and import capital machineries from China, Korea etc.
with medium pricing level. But later on management decided to procure state-of-the-art machineries equipped with
more value added and multi-dimensional medules from ltaly, Netherlands, Germany, France, Austria and China
which involved higher landed cost. Pursuant to that requirements and balancing theme keeping in mind, we have
made some of changes in previously given machineries list.

The list of machineries imported so far for BMRE project are as follows:

1.Singeing & Desizing Machine - Tk.43,480,299/-
2. Continuous Dyeing Machine with Beninger Padder - Tk.125,178,330/-
3.Laser Exoser Smart Ex 7048- Tk.15,154,774/-
4, Continous & Scouring Bleaching Range Machine- Tk.272,616,962/-
5. Goller Pad Steam Range- Tk.124,363,715/-
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6. Stentering Machine- Tk.42,048,860/-
7.Brush Sueding Machine- Tk.16,673,101/-
8. Sunforizing Machine- Tk.26,385,897/-
9. Mercerizing Machine- Tk.88,265,089/-
10.Busbar Turnking System- Tk.14,459,142/-
The cost of above machineries is Tk.768,625,393/-

RTML produces RMG fabrics and home furnishing items through various processes as described below:
1. Warping, Sizing & Weaving (Yarn Warping and Sizing and then grey fabrics production by weaving looms)
2. Dyeing and Printing (RMG fabrics production by Dyeing Machine and fabrics of Home furnishing production by
printing through multi process of grey fabrics)
3. Cutting, Sewing, Finishing and Quality {Later get RMG fabrics and home furnishing items/fabrics ready for export
through Cutting, Sewing, Finishing and Quality process)

Though, the management attitude in this regard was sincere and unquestionable. Hence, we will require mare time
to commenced commercial operation of BMRE project. Therefore, we need more 8 Months i.e. up to June 2019 to
start commercial operation of BMRE of Textile.

ACQUIRING A RMG FACTORY

You are well aware in the last Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) held on 215L Pecember 2017, you the
honorable shareholders have passed the agenda in this regard vesting all the power to the Board to search and
buy/acquire a compliant RMG factory located in any industrial zone.

Your board accordingly initiated their role devatedly and trying to find out a RMG factory as per your suggestions
for the better interest of the company. More factors have to consider and different conditions and pricing given by
the potentials sellers/owners of RMG factory not were in our favor. So, the process is taking time.

It is pertinent to mention that, when we did estimate for a new RMG project it was around Tk. 900 million but now
the amount for this purpose will require Tk. 1,500 million. In this situation, we may think about acquiring any fully
compliant RMG factory running with good track of profitability. It will secure the investment of the shareholders as
well as maximize the wealth of the shareholders. Once acquired, there will be no delay of commenced operation
also.

In this respect, the board of directors of the company honestly urges the honorable shareholders to extend their
support and cooperation. Henceforward, we will require more 6 month time i.e. up to June 2019 to complete the
acquiring process. We assure you that as a representative of you we will be working hard to enrich the wealth of
Shareholders. Therefore, your Board wholeheartedly solicit your consent and approval in this regard. We shall let you
know and update news in this regard time to time.

Considering the above situation, the management of the Company wishes to buy a running and fully compliant
RMG factory with much reputation and lacated in Export Processing Zone (EPZ) and/or any Industrial area.
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Revised Status of IPO proceeds of Regent Textile Mills Limited as on 30" November 2018 is described hereunder:

Utilized from
other source Completi Revised
sm::d Particulars | Project Casts ﬂ"""‘:ﬂ""‘“ :':’]"“" Hom ”‘:':":l" forland Dev. | timeRevised | Completion
Sy & Chvil in 22™AGM time
Works
Machineries
e
Balancing, n‘ e | 824,673,520
Medernization, il el
Rehabilitation Auxiliary 824,879,520 353,280,488 42.84 October 2018 June 2018
and Expansion <
(BMRE) Malc_hmerles
Ehl Works 62,500,000
and others
Sub Total 887,179,520
Land, Land
Developmen
"":':jﬁ v Buliding | 330,943,638
and Civil 98,156,457
Work
Machineries
{Sewing,
506,160
Finishing, 60388 | aopsoaesz | 19236382 | 443 December | oo
Cutting,) 2018 He
Boiler,
Generator
and 17,677,875
Compressor
Vehicles &
i 47,500,000
Sub Total 902,287,899
Total Project Cost 1,789,467, 419
Rest Tk, 852,265,164 will be utidized for
IPQ Expenses 26,816,518 25,217,966 94.04 procurement of capital machineries
Import
Tatal 98,156,457
Total IPO Proceeds 1,250,000,000 Within June 2019
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENTS
A. Value Added:
2017-18 % 2016-17 %
Amount in Tk. Amount in Tk.
Revenue and Other Income
1,254,241,599 1,163,341,820
(Received) o &
Less: Paid to Suppliers for
714,047,586 644,517,855
Materials & Other Services id =
B. Distribution as follows:
2017-18 % 2016-17 %
Employee Benefits (Salary &
295,242 553 241,243,892
WPPF) Paid 242553 |24 21
Financial Charges 88,117,406 7 68,675,093 |
Duty, Taxes & Other related 30,290,008 3 20829347 | 3
Expenses
Dividend 48,207,353 4 107,150,141 9
Retained for Re-Investment & Future Growth:
2017-18 % 2016-17 %
Depreciation 67,487,007 5 65727439 |6
683,418,910 612,341,920

Retained Earnings

ST

w Diden]

Distribution of Earned Revenue: 2017-18
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AUDITORS' REPORT & FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants

AUDITORS* REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF REGENT TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

We have audited the sccompanying financial statemenis of REGENT TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED, which
comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2018 and the related Snatement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Stitement of Cash Flows for the vear thea ended, and a
summary of significant sccounnng policies and other explanatory notes.

Managemeni's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prepacation and fur presenration of these financal statements i accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standacds (BERS), the Companies Act 1994, the Secunues and Exchange Rules 1987
und other applicable aws and regubitions. This responsibilicy inchodes: designing, implementing, and maintiining intermal
controd relevant to the prepasation and faie presentation of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement,
whether due 1o fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting polices; and making accounting estimates
that are reazonable in the Growmstances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Ohur responsibility 1 to express an opimson on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Bangladesh Standands on Auditing (B5A). Those standards require that we comply wath ethical
requirements:and plan and perform the sudit to obtain reasenable assueance whether the financial statements are free
from matensl misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures o obtun audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 1a the financial
stutements. The procedures selected depend on the' auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the visks of mareral
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those nsk assessments; the auditor
conssders intermal conteol selevant o the enmty’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements i oeder 1o
design audit procedures thar ‘are appeopriare in the arcumstances, but not for the pupose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the cann’s internal contral Ae audit also mchudes evaluanng the appropristensss of wccounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounnng esnmares made by management, as well s evaluanng the overall
presentation of the (nancial starements.

We behieve that the sudin evidence we have obmmed s sufficient and appropriate to provide 4 basis for our audit
apiion,

Orpinion:

In our opinios, the Financial Statements prepared inaccordance with Bangladesh Accounmng Standards (BAS) &
Bangladesh Financial Reporing Standards (BFRS), give s tue and fair view of the state of the company's affaiss as m
M June 2018 and of the results of its operations and its cash flows . for the year then ended and comply with the
Compantes Act 1994, the Secunnes and Exchange Rules 1987 and other appheable laws and regulanons.

Further to our opinion in the above pamagraph, we state that:
i) e have obtained all the informarnon and explanations which o the best of our knowledge ind beliel wees
necessary for the purpose of our audir and made due venfication thereaf,

(i) in our optnion, proper hooks of account as required by law have been kepr by REGENT TEXTILE
MILLS LIMITED so far as it appeared from our examinanon of those books;

{ur) the Company’s Stuenmicnt of Financal Posinon, Staement of Profit or Loss and Orther Comprehensye
Income and its Statement of Cash Flows deilt with by the meport are in agreement with the books of
accaunt and retims;

(1v) the expenditare mcurred was for the purpose of the Company's business,

ko thai Ay 2o
Chattogram, 11 yoy 2010 Chartered Accountants

Mational Office - BTHC Bhaban (7™ &E™ Floor), 7-9 Karwan Bagar Commuorciad Areas, Dhake- 1215, Bangladesh
Motjheel Office : ispahani Building {3rd Floor). 14-15 Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhakar 1000, Bangladesh
Chittagong OHfice - Delwar Bhaban (4th Floor, 104 Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh
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REGENT TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2018
30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Not:
s Taka Taka
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS 3,146,034,181 2,222 538,689
Property, Plant and Equipment L) 1,988,871,774 1,954,612,056
Capital Work In Progress 5 1,157,162 407 267,926,633
CURRENT ASSETS 3,492,111,737 3,211,296,858
Investment G 1,424,040,136 1,427,298,081
Inventories W 639,945,426 399,684,058
Accounts & Other Receivable 8 599,713,184 600,712,291
Interest Receivables 9 32,102,696 3,296,553
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 10 471,103,773 607,329 420
Dive from Affiliared Companies 11 317,687,585 167,695,056
Cash and Cash Hquivalents 12 7,518,937 5,281,399
TOTAL ASSETS 6,638,145,918 5,433,835,547
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY & LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 3,545,810,677 3,478,466,042
Share Capital 13 1,155,000,000 1,155,000,000
Revaluation Surplus 14 982,609,733 986,342 088
Share Premium Account 15 724,782,034 724,782,034
Retained Earnings 16 GH3,418,910 612,341,920
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 895,297,473 855,634,904
Non-current Portion of Long Term Loan 17.1 £41,541,876 785,745,277
Deferred Tax Liabilities 222 53,755,597 69,889,627
CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,197,037,768 1,099,734,601
Current Portdon of Long Term Loan 17.1 60,891,457 14,254,723
Accounts Payable 18 445 815,172 252225046
Cther Pavables 19 T20,057 068 61,525,568
Short Term Loan 20 942,161,925 GRET,690,657
Dhirectors'/Sponsors' Current Account 21 i 51,405,915
Provision for Current Tax 221 28,112,146 32,632,692
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY & LIABILITIES 6,638,145,918 5,433,835,547
NAV Per Share 302 30.70 30,12

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 31

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 03 November 2018

and were signed on its behalf by:

GO

COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR

Signed in rerms of our separate report of even date annexed

Chattogram, 11 November, 2018

-

MANAGING DIRECTOR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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REGENT TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note(s)

Revenue 23
Cost of Goods Sold 24
Gross Profit
Operating Expenses:

Administrative Expenses 25

Selling and Distribution Expenses 26
Operating Profit
Financial Expenses 27
Profit before Other Non-operating Income
Other Non-operating Income 28
Profit before Distribution of WPP & WF
Contribution to WPP & WF 19.2
Profit before Income Tax
Income Tax Expenses:

Current 22.1.1

Deferred 222
Profit after Income Tax
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Net Gain/{Loss) on Available-for-sale Financial Assets 622
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Foreign Currency Fluctuation 8.1 & 18.1
Total Comprehensive Income /(Loss)
Earnings Per Share (Basic) 3011

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes

and were approved by the Board of Directors on 03 November 2018

and were signed on its behalf by:

P

DIRECTOR

Gt

COMPANY SECRETARY

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Chattogram, 11 November, 2018
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1-Jul-2017 1-Jul-2016
1o 10
30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
1,215,257,968 1,058,204,192
(973,930,016) (840,578 244)
241,327,952 217,625,948
(56,622,989) (46,601,911)
(28,392,831) (32,320,854)
(85,215,820) (78,922,765)
156,112,132 138,703,183
(110,770,210) (68,675,093)
45,341,922 70,028,090
103,281,670 99,924,103
148,623,592 169,952,193
(7,431,180) (8,497,610)
141,192,412 161,454,583
(27,624.316) (13,359,965)
16,134,030 (11,093,936)
{11,490,286) (24,453,901)
129,702,126 137,000,682
(6,862,702) 745,622
(2:!904!?85) =
(9,857 487) 745,622
119,844,639 137,746,304
112 121
MANAGING DIRECTOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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REGENT TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

1-Jul-2017 1-Jul-2016
; to to
Hptcle) 30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers 291 1,179,766,072 1,058,761,629
Cash paid to suppliers 29.2 (714,047,586) (644,517,855)
Cash paid to employees 283 (281,429,3306) (241,243,892,
Cash paid for operating expenses 294 150,809 805 (378,185,762)
Payment of income tax 29.6 {30,290,008) (29,829,347
Payment for WPP & WF 19.2 (13,813,217)
Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from operating activities (A) 290,995,730 (235,015,227)
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1 (71,829,060) {135,943,435)
Capital Work In Progress 5 (179,435,429) (267,926,633)
Investment in fixed deposit receipt 6.1 (4,173,105) (78,662,039)
Changes in financial instruments available for sale 6.2.2 & 28 . (3,745,843)
Interest/Dividend received 297 74,475,527 104,580,191
Met cash inflow/ (outflow) from investing activities (B) (180,962,067) (381,697,759)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from long term loan 17 - 656,608,251
Proceeds from short term loan 20 231,818,464 87,683,932
Cash paid to affiliated companies 29.5 (149,992,529) (14,001,760
Cash received/ (Payment) from directors/sponsots 21 {51,405,915) 51,405,915
Dividend paid (48,207,353) (107,150,141
Cash payment for financial expenses 29.8 (88,117,406) (68,675,093)
Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from financing activities (C) (105,904,739) 605,961,104
Net increase of cash and cash equivalents for the year (A+B+C) 4,128,924 (10,751,882)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 12 5,281,399 16,033,281
Unrealized foreipn currency fluctuation gain/ (loss) (1,891,386) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 12 7,518,937 5,281,399
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (Basic) 3031 2.52 (2.08)
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 03 November 2018
and were signed on its behalf by:
COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
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1

2

REGENT TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

BACKGROUND AND INFORMATION

1.1 Formation and Legal Status

Regent Textile Mills Limited (hereinafrer referred 1o as "the Company™) was incorporated as public company limited by
shares on 3 November 1994, vide registration no. CH-C-1780 under the Companies Act, 1994, The Company started its
commercial operation on 01 April 1999, The Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chinagong Stock Exchange
as  Public quoted Company, Trading of the share of the company started in two stock exchanges from 14 December 2015,

The registered office of the company is located at 1182 Jubflee Road, Chittagong, Bangladesh and the factory is located at
Kalurghar, Charkhidirpur, Bandar, Chitagong,

1.2 Natre of Business

Regent Textile Mills Limited is a 100% export oriented textile mill for high quality woven fabrics and home furnishing items,
The Company's product viriety ranges from 50 gam to 450 gsm. Finished home textile products are exported to international
miarket especially 1 EU market.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Srarement of Compliance

The financial stuements of the company under reporting have been prepared in accordance with BAS | "Presentation of
Financial Statements” under historical cost convention (excepr for investment in quoted securities which is measured ar fair
value) in a going concern concept and on accrual basis. The preparation and disclosores have been made to the Financial
Statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and Practice in Bangladesh in compliance with
The Companies Act 1994, The Secunties and Exchange Rales 1987, The Listing Regulatons of Dhaka Stock Exchange Lud
(DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid, (CSE), International Accounting Standards (IAS) and Intemational Financial
Reporting Stndards (IFRS) as adopted by The Instinute of Chartered Accoontants of Bangladesh (ICAB), as Banpladesh
Accounting Stndards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Stundards (BFRS) and other applicable kaws and
regulinons.

In addition, the Company complics with the Income Tax Ordinance 1984, the Income Tax Rules 1984, the Value Added Tax
Act 1991 and the Value Added Tax Rules 1991,

2.2 Accounting convention and sssumption

‘The financial satements are prepared under the historical cost conventon method (except for investment in gquoted
securities which is measured at fair value).

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financtal starements are expressed in Bmg]ulr:sh Taka which 5 both functional curréncy and reparting currency of the
Company. The figures of financial statements have been rounded off 1o the nearest Taka,

2.4 Use of Estimates and Judgments

‘The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptons that affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, labilities, income and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimares and underlying assumptons, which are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting
estimates is recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any fumre periods it affect.

2.5 Reporting Period

These Enancial statements cover one Bnandal year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018 for all reported periods.

T0
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2.6 Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements of the Company
The Board of Directors of Regent Textile Mills Limited is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial
statements of the Company.

2.7 Comparative Information
In accordance with the provisions of BAS-1: Presentadon of Financial Statements, Comparative information for the year

ended 30 June 2017 has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial starements and also the narrative and
descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current years financial statements.

2.7.1 Re-atrangement

27

71

Comparative figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure better comparability with the current
petiod without causing any impacet on the profit and value of assets and liabilities as reported in the financial statements,

-1.1 Figures Rearranged:
Accounts Payable and Other Payable

Payable against capital expenditure reported in Other payable in Note: 18 and Annexure C (a) to Stork Prints BV Tk
241,277/= and Takir Sazib Enterprise Tk. 159,650/= had been reported Accounts payable. Which is rearranged in
comperative figure resultantly Accounts Payable decreased and Other Payable increased by the same amount,

2.8 Going Concern
The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future and hence, the financial statements have

been prepared on going concern basis. As per management assessment there are no material uncertainties relared to events
or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of BFRSs (Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards) as adopted by the Institate of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as applicable in Bangladesh. The
following BFRSs are applicable for the financial statements for the perod under audit:

BAS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BAS-2 Inventorics

BAS-7 Statement of Cash Flows

BAS-8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS-10 Events after the Reporting Period

BAS-12 Income Taxes

BAS-16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAS- 18 Revenue

BAS-19 Employee benefits

BAS-21 The effects of Changes in Foreipn Exchange Rates
BAS-23 Borrowing Costs

BAS-24 Related Party Disclosures

BAS-26 Accounting and Reporting by Retrement Benefit Plans
BAS-33 Farnings per share

BAS-36 Impairment of Asscts

BAS-37 Provistons, Contingent Liabiliies and Contingent Assets
BAS-38 Intangible Assets

BFRS-7 Financial Instrament: Disclosure

BFRS-9 Financial Instraments
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3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
i) Recognition of Property, Plant & Equipment
These are capitalized at cost or fair value and subsequently stated net of accumulated depreciation in compliance with the
BAS 16 "Property, plant and equipment”. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises of its purchase price and any directly
attributable cost inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes for bringing the asset to its operating condition
for its intended use.

Expenditure on repairs and maintenance of Property, Plant and Fquipment is treated as expense when incurred. Subsequent
expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment is only recognized when the expenditure improves the condition of the asset
beyond its originally assessed standard of performance.

ii) Depreciation
Depreciation is charged on property, plant and equipment on reducing balance method at the annual rate(s) shown below,

Name of Assets Rates
Building & Other Construction 5%

Plant & Machinery 10%
Office Equipment 10%
Electrical Installation 10%
Tools & Equipment 15%
Effluent Treatment Plant 10%
Water Pump & Tube Well 10%
Motor Vehicles 15%
Furniture & Fixmres 10%
Gas Line Installation 10%
Other Assets 10%

Depreciation is charged on the month {from date of capitalization) when the assets are available for use and ceased on (dare
of disposal / deletion) month of the assets. Allocation of total depreciation is as follows:

Factory Overhead 90%
Administrative Expenses 5%
Selling & Distribution Expenses 5%

iii} Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Since inception, the company revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment for the 1st time in the year 2010-2011. Reserve is
created by the sum of revalvation surplus and depreciation is charped on the revalued assets except Land and Land
Development as per the respective rate of depreciation and transferred the equal amount of depreciation to the equity as per
the provision of BAS 16 "Property, plant and equipment”,

iv) Retirement and Disposals
An asset Is recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and subsequent disposal.
Gain or loss arising from the retrement or disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized as gain or loss from disposal of asset under other income in
the Statement of Profir or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income.

v) Impairment of Assets
The company reviews the recoverable amount of its assets at each reporting date. If there exist any indication that the

carrying amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount, the company recognizes such impairment loss in accordance with
BAS-36 “Impairment of Assets”,
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Inventories & Consumables

Inventories comprise of raw materials, work-in-process, finished goods, spare parts & accessories which are valued in
accordance with Para 21 & 25 of BAS-Z “Inventories” after making due allowance for any obsclete or slow moving itern and
details of valuation are as follows:

1) Raw materials at weighted average cost
if) Finished goods at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower
iif) Work-in-process at material cost plus conversion cost
iv) Spare parts & accessories at cost
Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and
allowances, trade discounts and rebates, if any, In compliance with the requirements of BAS 18 "Revenue", revenue is
recognized only when:

1) The products zre invoiced and dispatched to the customers i.e. Ex-factory,

ify Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal outstanding at the effective interest applicable.

Available-for-Sale Financial Assets

An entity shall recognize a financial asset or a financial lability in its statement of financial position when, and only when, the
entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

As per BFRS-9 Investment is equity instruments of this entity are reclassified as 2 financial assets which measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Changes in fair value are recognized in OCI and are never recycled to
profit and loss, even if the assets is sold or impaired. However, dividends are recognized in profit & loss unless it clearly
represent recovery of a part of the cost of the investment.

Unrealized gain or loss arising from change in the fair value on Available-for-Sale Financial Assets is recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income.

Taxation
Income tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax. Income tax expenses is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss
& Other Comprehensive Income except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is
recognized in equity.

i) Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payzable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rate enacted at the reporting date.

In accordance with the sectdon 53BB of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984, taxes were deducted from export proceeds at the
realization stage by banks during the year at the rate of (.70% . Taxes thus deducted are to be treated as the final discharge of
the Company's tax liabilides u/s 82C of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984,

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized using the Balance Sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilites for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to
be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted at the reporting date.
Dieferred tax asset or liability does not create a legal recovery/liability from or to the income tax authority.

Loans and Borrowings

Principal amount of the loans and borrowings are stated at their outstanding amount. Borrowings repayable within twelve
months from the end of the reporting period are classified as current liabilities whereas borrowings repayable after twelve
months from the end of the reporting period are classified as non-current liabilities. Acerued interest and other charges are
classified as current liabilities,

Foreign Currency Transaction / Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladeshi Taka at the Exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transactions in accordance with BAS-21 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate.” Monetary assets and labilities
in foreign currencies at the end of the reporting period are translated into Bangladeshi Taka at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the end of the reporting period. All exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss & Other
Comprehensive Income,
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Provision
In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by BAS 37, provisions are recognized when all of the following critetia are
met:
i} When the company has a present obligation as a result of past event;
if) When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation;
and
i) Reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are shown in the Statement of Financial Position at an appropriate level with regard to an adequate provision for
risks and uncereainties. An amount recorded as a provision represents the best estimate of the probable expenditure required
to fulfill the current obligation ar the end of the reporting period,

Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose existence is
due to the occutrence ot non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within the control of the
company. In accordance with BAS-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilites and Contingent Assets" are disclosed in note-32 of
the financial statements.

Statement of Cash flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared prineipally in accordance with BAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flow
from the operating activities have been presented under direct method as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987,

Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the Reporting Period that provide addifional information about the Company's posidon at the end of the
teporting period or those that indicate the going concetn assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the financial
statements. Events after the Reporting Period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in Note 33 when they are material.

Advertisement and Promotional Expenses
All cost associated with advertising and promotional activities are charged out in the year incurred.
Trade Receivable

i) Recognition and Measurement

Trade receivable consists of due proceeds against sales through L/C with a tenure of 60 days to 180 days and realizable at the
maturity date.

i) Bad and Doubtful Debts

The Company does not make any provision for bad and doubtful debts because its sales/export are based on 100% confirm
letter of credit with fixed maturity date.

Creditors and Accruals

Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the furure for goods and services received, whether or not billed by the
supplier.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
According to BAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows" cash comprises cash in hand and bank deposit and cash equivalents are
short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. BAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” provides that cash and cash equivalent
ate not restricted in use. Considering the provision of BAS 7 and BAS 1, cash in hand and bank balances have been
considered as cash and cash equivalents.
Components of the Financial Statements
According to the Bangladesh Accounting Standards BAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ the complete set of
Financial Statements includes the following components:
1) Statement of Financial Position As At 30 June 2018.
if) Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income For The Year Ended 30 June 2018,
ity Statement of Cash Flows For The Year Ended 30 June 2018.
iv) Statement of Changes in Equity For The Year Ended 30 June 2018.
v) Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes,
Earnings Pet Share
Earnings Per Share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the Bangladesh Accountng Standards BAS 33 “Earnings Per
Share”.
i) Basic Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss atributable to ordinary shareholders by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares ourstanding during the period,
ii) Diluted Earnings Per Share
As per BAS 33, there is no prospective dilutive securities, so there was no scope for dilution during the period under
audit.
Related Party Transactions

The objectve of BAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures' is to ensure that an entity’s financial statements contain the disclosures
necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and profit or loss may have been affected by the
existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise significant influence ot
joint control over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.

A party is related to an entity if: [BAS 24] directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled
by, or is under common control with, the entity has an interest in the entity that gives it significant influence over the entity,
has juint control over the entity, the party is 2 member of the key management personnel of the entity or its parent, the party
is a close member of the family of any individual, the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly
influenced by or for which significant voring power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual and the
party is 2 post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of emplovees of the entity.

The Company transacts with related parties and recognize as per BAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures’. Related party
transactions have been disclosed under Note - 34,

Financial Expenses
Financial expenses comprise the interest on external borrowings and bank charges and are recognized as they accrue.
Employee Benefits

i) Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund

The company had created a provision for workers as “Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund” by 5% of the net profit
in accordance with the requirement of Chapter 15 Section 234 (Kha) of Labour Act 2006,
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30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka

4 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Detailed breakup of Property, Plant & Equipment is shown in note 4.1 & 4.2

A, Cost

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year - note 4.1

Less: Deletion duting the year - note 4.1
Closing Balance
B. Accumulated Depreciation

Opening Balance
Add: Charged during the year - note 4.1 & 4.2

Less: Adjustments during the year - note 4.1
Closing Balance

Written Down Value (WDV) [A-B]

2826544585  2,702,801,750
101,746,725 135,943 435
2,928,291,310  2,838,745,185
- 12,200,600
2,928,291,310 2,826,544,585
871,932,529 815,206,201
67,487,007 65,727,439
939,419,536 880,933,640
. 9,001,111
939,419,536 871,932,529
1,988,871,774 1,954,612,056
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5 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

79

Cipening Balance

Addition during the vear

Transfer vo Non-Current Assers duting the year
Closing Balance

INVESTMENT

Fixed Deposic Receipt - note 6.1
Available-for-sale Financial Assers - note 6.2

6.1 Fixed Deposit Receipt - note 6
Nadonal Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Branch - nowe 6.1.1
Mercantile Bank Lid.; Agrabad Branch - note 6.1.2

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Branch - note 6.1.3
South Bangla Agricalture Bank Lid. Agrbad Branch - note 6.1.4

Hajj Finance Company Lad. - note 6.1.5
Midas Financing Lid. - note 6.1.6

The Premier Bank Ltd. - note 6.1,7
Reliance Finance Lid. - note 6.1.8

6.1.1 National Bank Ltd. - note 6.1
FDR ({1 6-55031974
FDR D1 6-535032056
FDR 0016-55032072
FDR D016-35032238
FDR 0016-55032345
FDIR D016-550325584
FDR 001 6-535032741
FDR 0016-35032997
FDR D01 6-55033399
FDR 001 635033731
FDIR 0016-55034309
FDOR (016-55034713
FIIR O016-55035459
FDR D016-55036305
FDR 0016-35037088
FDR 0016-35037492
FDR 0016-35037749
FDR 0(16-55038268
FDR D016-55038615
FDR 0016-535038%86
FDR 0016-35039349
FIIR 0016-55039811
FDOR 001 6-55041172
FDR 01 6-55041412
FDR (01 6-35041 701
FDIR 0016-55042187
FOR 0016-55042195
FDR D016-55042539
FDER 0016-35044051
FDR D016-35044638
FDR D016-5350460064
FDR D016-35046725
FDR D016-35047252
FDR. (01 6-55049471
FDIR 001 6-55048356
FDR 001 6-55050405
FDIR 0016-35051361
FDR 101 6001 867894
FDR N 653052161
FDR 1016002029657
FDR 1016002495344
FDR 1016002577317
FDR 1016002686313

REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

30-Jun-18
Taka

30-Jun-2017
Taka

267 926,633
859,235,774

267,926,633

1,157,162,407

367,926,633

1,157,162,407

267,926,633

1,407.710,586
16,329,550

1,403,537,481
23,760,600

1,424,040,136

1,427,298,081

54,882,364

15,539,966
652,286,256
685,000,000

51,287,302
10,940,180
441,004,712
215,821,326
245,622,077
431,996,500
6,865,384

1,407,710,586

1,403,537,481

2,584,943
1,248,390
733,966

50,000,000
305,063
10,040

2454918
1,186,844
696,846
584,337
3,342,408
788,127
298,431
1,093,511
903,275
930,845
720,327
1,297,833
1,212,422
1,275,039
1,593,547
1,043,633
1,473,433
1,650,221
1,812,527
2,064,696
1,691,602
1,702,999
1,598,660
795,200
1,258,038
1,938,439
793,606
764,455
1,431,607
991,771
1,367,290
1,298,140
1,276,771
1,162,627
2,093,374
1,082,572
861,961
1,359,894
158,770
1,226,307

54,882,364

51,287,302
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6.1.2 Mercantile Bank Lid. - note 6.1
MBI, FDR 110441224674987
MEL FIDR 0190835
MBL FDR 0191643
MBL FDR 41300238974
MEL FDR 41300239162
MBL FDR 41300239323
MBL FDR 0243332
MBL FDR 0243413
MBL FDR 0243232
MBL FDR 41300239359
MBL FDR 4111427788
MBL FDR 1104411 16035644
MBL FDR 1104411163309937
MBL FDR 38050263645
MBI FDDR 0263823
MBI FDR 110441118890673
MBL FDR 110441119654736
MBL FDR 110441120384942
MEBL FDDR 110441121056676

6.1.3 Shahjalal Ialami Bank Ltd. - note 6.1
FDR (01430
FDIR 001431
FDR 1434/0347311
FDR 14616,/0347404
FDR 1441,/0347350

6.1.4 South Bangla Agricalture Bank Lid. - note 6.1
SBAC # 3652/0044568/36/18
SBAC # 3689/0044573/41/18
SBAC # 3695/0044579/47/18
SBAC # 3714/0044586/ 54,18
SBAC # 0321 /00446259318
SBAC # 3830/0044628/%6/18
SBAC # 384970044631 /99,18
SBAC # 3858 /0044635/103/18
SBAC # 3867/0044637/105/18
SBAC # 3876/0044646,/114 /18

6.1.5 Hajj Finance Company Ltd. - note 6.1
FDR 1432002946
FDR 1432003587

6.1.6 Midas Financing Lid. - note 6.1
FIDR DOG225
FDR DOGY3S
FDR DOGHAE

6.1.7 The Premicr Bank Lud. - notwe 6.1
FDR 010224300051429
FIDR 010224300051 434

6.1.8 Reliance Finance Lid. - note 6.1
FDR (02/1632

6.1.9 The maturity period of all FDRs is maximum oneg (1} year with teom of suto renewal after maturity,

6.2 Available-for-sale Financial Assets - note 6

Dhialkea Bank Lid. - note 6.2.1

Summit Power Ld. - note 6.2.1

IDI.C Finance Led. - note 6.2.1
Shahajibazar Power Co. Lid. - note 6.2.1

15,530,966 .
: 601,457
#8562
= 1,207,120
THE,615
= 227,914
- 114,527
301,433
2 1,066,498
= 241,277
663,483
- 704,765
137,573
261,498
R TELITH
1,334,771
= 664,054
= 181,453
- 504,946
15,539,966 10,940,180
354,387,427 333,822,911
113,767,040 107,181,801
103,125,000 -
31,008,780 .
50,000,000 -
652,288,256 441,004,712
255,000,000 -
100,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000 B
50,000,000
40,000,000 o
0,000,000 -
55,000,000
25,000,000 =
0,000,000 5
685,000,000 -
= 112,118,997
103,702,329
Z 215,821,326
115,745,202
- 103,507,500
25,969,375
- 245,622,077
= 215,998,250
215,998,250
- 431,996,500
: 6,865,364
_ 6,865,384
15,495,750
833,800 =
- 72,600
: 23,088,000
16,329,550 23,760,600
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6.2.]1 The Derails ane stared bebows: - note 6.2

Face Value Coat Costof | Quoted Rate Per | Total Market Unrealized
Particulars Mo, of Shares | Per Share ﬂm! Acquigition | Sharc s on Vale of $hare Gain/(Loss)
(Taka) (Taka) (Taka) (Taks) [Taka]
30-Jun-2018
Dhaka Bank Lad, 1008250 10 277 24757465 14.20 15495 750 {B261,715)
Summin Power Lid 22,000 10 2| s 37,90 833,800 E2TY)
16,329,530 (8,354,687)
30-Jun-2017
IDLC Finasce Lad, 1500 10 L 661,278 T80 GT2600 11,322
ﬂo.l.id.m 164,060 10 13071 | 22353,69% 144,30 25 08R.000 T4, 300
23,760,500 748,622

The sberer Investment in cquity instruments sre designared as fimancial instruments avalebie-for-sale by the mamgement. These are measured 1 fais
valee through O] hence reslived and enrcaizzed gain o foss from the sbove investment are recognized as other comprehensive Income 23 per BERS

%

6.22 Net gain/ (loss) on avallable for ssle Financial sssets
Reafized Conin/{Loes) Duning the vesr
Unrealized Gadn/{Loss} During the year

7 INVENTORIES

Raw Materials - note 24.1 & 35.1()
Woitk-in-Process - nose 24 & 351k
Finished Guods - note 24 & 35,110
Spare Parts & Accessories - note 242, 35.1(d)

1,491 995 .
{B.154,687) 743622
{6,862,702) 745,622
163,006,159 8,123,998

6274650 217,865 520
30,947 it w13
9,707 526 4,523 021

635,145, 426 399,684,055

7.1 All carrying amount of inventends ane pledged as secarity for diffesens shon teom loan faciliies wish Shahialal [sbamd Bank [imited and

Manonal Bank Limited.

Mote: Cuansity wise scheclule of Inventosics ss fogquired ander Schidube X1, Purt 11 of The Companics Acr 1994 is sherem & note 35,1

§  ACCOUNTS & OTHER RECEIVABLE

Accounts Recetvable - note B
Other Revetwahle - nowe 82

8.1 Accounts Receivable - note &
Fur Salc of BMG - note 8.1.1, Ansesure Afa)
For Sade of Homesex - none 8.1.2, Annexure Alb}
For Servicing job - nowe 833
For Casgh Incentive « note 8.1.4
Add: Foreipn Cusrency fluctuation gain,/Tloss) dise to sanslation of Trede Roceivalies
iduring the year with refesence m BAS 21,

B.1.1 For Sabe of RMG - nose 8.1
Opening Balance
Add: Salex chering the year- note 23
Lets: Realieed during the year
£.1.2 For Sabe of Hometex - mote 8.1
Opening Balancs

Less: Realized duting the year

81

596,053,586 560,561,501

3659598 40,1 50,600
599,713,184 608,712,291
175,130,485 145,297 958
105,532,714 BT 506 BT
117214661 154 00,000
1RE 527 500 161,817,653

9,647,797 11,539,183
506,053,586 560,561,691
145,297 268 260 282 B5R
411 748,661 349,759,198
57,046,629 619,042,056
IREOT6, 144 AT RE
175,130,485 145,297 968
B0 58T 109,426,965
BB 350 251 435749 055
768,266,138 545,176,000
663,733,424 457,269,133
105,532,114 §7,906,887
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8.L3 For Servicing Job - note 8.1
Opening Balance
Add: Servicing during the year- note 23

Less: Realized during the year
8.1.4 For Cash Incentive - note 8.1

Aadd: Provision made during the year - note 23

Less: Realized during the vear

A.1.5 Discl as per Schedule-X1, Pan-1, of The Companics Act, 1994

Debts exceeding 6 Months
Oher debits less provision

Debts considered good 8 secuared

Debts considered good without security

Debts considered doubtful or bad

Drebts due by disectors or other officers

Deebis due from companies under same mmanagement
Maximum dehe due by directors or officers at any time

There is no related party mansaction including in Accounts Receivable excepe the following-

i} Anowars Fashions Limived
i) Legacy Fashion Limited
iif) Siam's Saperiors Limired

8.2 Other Receivable - note 8
Opening Falance
Insurance Claim
Claim Received
Claim Waeen OF
Closing Ralance

154,000,000 :
83,801,280 245,203,151
257,891,280 245,203,151
120,676,619 91,204,151
117,214,661 154,000,000
161,817,653 170,870,122
36,256,776 27 492,768
200,076,429 198,362,910
11,548,500 36,545,257
188,527,929 161,817,653
397,877,860 387,204,855
188,527.929 161,817,653
586,405,789 549,022,508
11,364,765 12,505,600
, 34,710,500
11,364,763 47,216,500
40,150,600 i
i 40,150,600
(34,638.382) :
(1,852,620) :
3,650,508 40,150,600

Naote: There was an incident of fire in the fctory ares on 27 November 2016, The company rmanagement submitted & caim on the Insurance
company concerning the toral loss of Tk, 40,150,600 and the claim was aceepred by the insuser subject 1o verification by their surveyor.

Subsequenty dhe claim was serded ar Tk, 38,297 980/=.

9 INTEREST RECEIVABLES

Interest Receivable on FDR - note 9.1 32,102,696 3,296,553
32,102,696 3,296,553
4.1 Bank wise Interest Receivable on FDR - note 9
Interest 3-Jun-2018 3-Jun-2017
Bl Rt HEGEN, Bate | peceived Up to 'Jrslm Taka
FDR 0016-55031974 5.50% 27-Mar-18 0,928 35,64)
FDR 1016002020657 5300 17-May-17 “ 8,244
FDR 0016-55032056 55004 10-Apr-18 16,853 14,687
FDR 0016-55032072 5,500 15-Apr-18 9,297 8,0m
FDR 0010-55032238 6.00% 9-May-17 - 5,066
FDR 0D16-55032345 6.25% 17-jun-17 - Taid
FDR 0016-55032584 6.75% 18-Jul-16 4 51,130
FDR 0016-55032741 5.25% G-Aug-16 4 14,275
FDR 0016-55032097 5,508 310et-16 - 40,430
National Bank Limited FIIR 0016-550335499 6,008 14-Feb-17 . 20,474
FDR 0016-55033731 6.00% 28-Feh-17 = 18,927
FDR 0016-550343%09 6.00% 2T May-17 4 4082
FDR 0016-55034713 5.25% 7-Aug-16 d 61,890
FIR (016-55035439 6.75% 19-Juk-16 8,656
FDR 0016-55036.3405 6,008 2-Feb-17 T 31451
FDR 0016-5503T088 6.00% 4-May-17 o 15,139
FDR D016-55037492 6.75% 21-Jul-16 = 67,314
FDR 0016-55037749 5,500 4-Det-16 - 60,554
FLIR O016-55038265 6005 20-Feb-17 - 35,950
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FDR 0016-55038615 6.00% 3Junci = 8,136
FDR 001655038086 525% 24 Aug16 z 73,341
FDR. 0016-55039349 5.50% 14-Nov-16 - 58,007
FDR 0016-55030811 6.00% 2Feb 17 : 2,007
DR D016-55041172 5.25% 10-Aug 16 = 75557
FDR 0016-55041412 5.50% 26-Sep-16 - 33652
FDR 0016-550417101 5.50% 27-Nov-16 = FEErE]
FDR 001655042187 575% 24Jan 7 z 8,600
FDR 0016-55042195 5.50% 24Jan 17 2 19,036
FDR 001655042939 6,00 19-Apr-17 - 5173
FDR 0016-55044051 5.50% 3016 _ 59,054
FIIR 0016-55044638 5.75% 5-Jan-17 27,880
FDR 001655046064 6.05% 10Jun 17 - 1750
FDR 0016.55046725 525% 22-Aug16 50,066
FIOIR 0016-55047252 5.50% 11-Dec-16 39,208
FDR 001655049471 5500 13-0cc 16 - 5,182
FDR 0016-55048556 6.25% 22 Jan-17 : 2907
FDR 0016-55050405 5.00% 2 Mar-17 21,651
National Baak Limited FDR 0016-55051361 6.75% 13]ul-16 : 56,880
FDR 1016001867894 6.00% 29 May-17 - 7253
FDR 001655052161 550 T5-0et-16 : 5016
FDR 1016002495344 900% 1 -Dec17 3312500 .
FDR 1016002577317 7.50% B-Map-18 3,495 2
FDR 1016002685604 5.00% 9 Apr18 5843 -
FDR 1016002685609 .00% 9 Apr-18 5078 =
FDR 1016002686282 9.00% 9-Apr-18 1435 =
FDR 1016002686287 00% 9 Apr 18 iRz =
FDR 1016002686302 9.00% O Apeld 643 -
FDR 1016002656318 9.00% 9-Apr-18 2973 =
FDR 1016002686313 5 00% 9Apr18 2005 z
FDR 1016002686294 9.00% 9Apri8 267 =
FDR 1016002686323 9.00% 9-Apr-18 1115 -
FOR 1016002686326 9.00% T ApriB 2460 e
FDR 1016002685613 9.00% o Apri8 600 5
FDR 1016002686242 9.00% 9-Apr 18 5167 =
FDR 1016002656255 5 .00% A8 10,250 5
FDR 1016002686268 500 T Apri8 1,046 3
FDR 1016002686276 9.00% 9-Apr-18 4,305 -
MBL FDR 110441224674987 9.00% ; 202,020 -
MBI, FIR 0190835 6.00% a7 B 3108
MBL FDR 0191643 5.00% 15516 : EEFER)
MBL FDR 41300238974 500% 22.Dec-16 31,855
MBL FIDR 41 300239162 6.50% O-Mar-17 : 16,040
MBL FDR 41300239323 6.500% 17-Ape.17 ; 3045
MBL FDR 0243332 5.00% &My 17 - B75
MBL FIOR (243413 5.00% 9 jun-17 - fr
_ - MBL FDR 0243232 5007 15ep-16 z ErRET)
e el L MBL FDR 41300239559 &.00% T9jun-17 PTy;
MBL FDR 41114277788 5.00% TJant7 7672
MBL FDR 1104411603564 5.00% FAprt7 = 8316
MBL FDR 110441116339057 A B May 17 - T3
MBL FIOR 38050263645 5.00% TJunci7 - 1053
MBL FDR (263623 5007 T3-Apr 17 5 8287
MBI FDR_110441118800673 500% FMay 17 = 0567
MBL FDR 110441119654736 5.00% 15 May-17 i34
MBL FDR_110441120304942 | (-Jan00 5 May-17 = 3326
SIBLE 1300811577 0-Jand0 Zjan-18 152,583 135,164
SJIBL # 1431/0311878 7.75% 26-Jun-18 48,983
Shahjalal Islami Bask Limited | SJIBL & 143400347311 7750, 1-Feb 18 3307678
SJIBL # 1461610847404 %.00% 1-Mzy 18 465132
SJBL # 144110347550 8.50% 1-Feb 18 1,759,528 0,103
SBAC # 36520044568, 36,18 9.00% 5 0,945 000 "
SBAC # 3689/ 0044575/41/ 18 9.00% = 3,825,000 :
. SBAC # 3698/ 0044579/47/18 5.00% 1,525,000 i
South Bangla Agricalture Bank L, |- 4/ 00t4sas, 5418 9.00% = 1,775,000 5
SBAC & 0021/ 0044625,93/ 18 9,00% E 1.512,500 z
SBAC 7 330/ 00-44626,/06/ 15 5.00% 1,140,000 -
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SBAC # 3R49/0044631,99,/18 9.00% 1,387,500 -
= SBAC # 3858,/ 004463510518 D00 1,471,250
South Bangla Agricatture Bank Ld. 1 o 367 /004463710318 5.00% 625,000 5
SBAC # 3876,/0044646/114/18 9.00% - 235,000 -
Reliance Finance Limited n2/1632 9.25% 1-Mar-17 - 224,984
e Rt TAA205HT H3:25% 27-Jun-17 47,530
Hajj Finance Company Limired % ¥¥3 B350, Jun ] - 505 551
. o 0224300051429 4.00%, 15Jun-17 359,997
The Preiet Bunk Limited |11 300051430 0% 5 jun 17 = 237
D6225 B.75% 23-Jun-17 196,928
Midas Financing Limited DHns3 8.75% 22-Jun-17 = C20E 42
DHG948 B.75% 22-Jun-17 - 18,936
32,102,696 3,296,553
4.3 Disclosure as per Schedule-XI, Pant-1, of The Companies Act, 1994
Interest receivable exceeding & Months 32102,6%0 3,296,553
Orher interest receivable less provision - -
Intesest receivable considered pood 8 secured 32,102,696 3,296 553
Inrerest receivable considered good without security - -
Interest receivable considered doubtful or bad - -
Intesest receivable from directors or other officers
Interest receivable from companies under same management - =
Maximum interest receivable from direceors or officers at any time - -
32,102,656 3,296,553
10 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Advances - note 10.1 369,935,603 556,785,012
Dieposits - note 10.2 101,059,650 50,431,755
Prepayments - note 10.3 108,450 112,653
471,103,773 607,320,420
101 Advances - note 10
L/ C Margin 582 543 13392718
For Supply of Yam - nore 10.1.1 17,382,982 9,969 960
For Supply of Chemicals & Accessories - notwe 10.1.2 29,147 341 29,778,935
For Supply of Stores & Spares - note 10,1.3 1,975,000 1,723,003
For Capital Expenditure - note 1001.4 31,487,361 316,498,770
For Revenue Expenditure - note 10,13 258,996,231 145,870,974
Advance to Employees 2,706,691 3,868,983
Advance Income Tax (Deducted at source) - pote 22,1.2 15,219,507 17,074,360
Orher Advances - noie 10.1.6 12,437,947 15,607 30¢
369,935,603 556,785,012
10.1.1 For Supply of Yam - note 10.1
Amber Rotor Mills Lid, - 1,741,350
Delsey Cotron Spinning Mills Ltd /MNeheed Composite Textle Mills Lid. 305,502 7661 160
Zaber Zubair Spinning Mills Led, 567,450 567450
Sepoare Spinning Mills Ld, 143,830 .
Unitex Composite Mills Led. 4,952 800 -
Lowal Texdle Mills Lid. 11,412,000 -
17,382,982 9,969,960
10.1.2 For Supply of Chemicals & Accessories - note 10.1
AN Accessories Industries Lid. - 1,166,844
Accent Labels HE Lad. - 73,908
Active Zipper Lid, - 241,383
Allplast Bangladesh Lud. 315,200 -
Archmma Singapore PIE Lid 1,248,724 2075073
A% Packaging 11,564 =
Bersa Teckstll Ve Kimya Sanayi - 862,290
Bil Logistics 53,623 -
Changhou Daosheng 8 NBSP . 1,506,870
Cromogenia Lints T2 750,526
Drecagon Accessones Ld, - 234213
Decyphe A K. Co, Lud, 1,366,400 -
Drystar Singapore Pre. Ltd 4,768,669 2,094,208




85

Electric Mart

Ewcrgreen Packaging & Accessorics Led,

Fabian Tndustries Tid

Fortune Packaging Lid.
Garments Solutions Lad,
Indofil Induserics Lid.

1.B. Entetpiize

Jamuna Traders

Kaoring Kimya Teks

Laila Enterprise

Liberty Poly Zone

Long Lastng Coating

Madurs Coats Pet, Lad.

Marex Incernational Limired

N, R. Enrerprise

New Carton Pack

New Look Chern Singapore Pre
Mew Provad Materal Store
Padma Weaving Lud.

PMR Industries Lid,

Prakash Chemical Int. Limited
Prochem Tekstll Kimya San Tic AS
Rangunia Press

Rudolf Singapore) Pre, Ltd.
Rupali Textle Mills Lid,

SR Accessores Lid,

Samuda Chemical Complex Led
Saranya Spining Mills Led.
System Solution

Taijin Chengyuan Chemical Co. Lid
Taiwan Persotes Corporation
Talha Fabrics Lrd,
Textilechemie DR. Pretty GMBH
Texus Enginecring Works
United Express

United Trade Center

World Chem FZE

YRK Bangladesh Pre. Lid.

10.1.3 Far Supply of Stores & Spares - note 10.1

Elisaberh Kauffrmann

Atdas Corpeo
Karl Mayer Textifemaschien Al

10.1.4 For Capital Expenditure - note 10.1

Abdul Kader-Contractor

IT Configure Systems Limined
Mitali Engineers

Mr. Khokon (Furninre)

Mr. Rokon (Factory-Fumniture)
MNasir Tron Mart

Nasic Brothess

R-Amin & Brothers

Other Advance

Star Partical Board Mills Led.
Tita Thai Allumindurm

10.1.5 For Revenue Expenditure - note 10.1

Ideal Printing House

In-Berween

[rema SPA Traly

Hebei Mactokun Trading Co, Tod.
Honghkong Trillion Rich

ML Bangladesh

REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

41,300 .
78,632 .

2 46,245

90,000 390,000

: 512,897
1,372,000 -

586,564 647,444

¥ 457,470

¢ 5,481,920

® 542660

. 14021052

373,755 -
i 518,700
¥ 800
1,600 >
s 1,302,602
93,600 1,684,800
z 222,300
04,048 :
507,596 -

: 623,112
2,952,838 2,719,238

- 1,642,301

i 143,485

22071 .
2,128,320
780,600 -

. 361,218
4728765 1,201,925
5,004,000 -

4,850 2

. 901

. 973,440
4,820 :

2 922,896
527,000 -
5,000 -
529,400 ’

- 1,314,144
729,640 :

29,147,341 29,778,935

: 560,246
1,975,000 30,246

- 13531811
1,975,000 1,723,003

55,000 224,000

. 197,979

0,000 50,000

v 67,000

i 1,150,000
174,619 »

. 132,687

30,000,000 12,500,000

1,207,742 301,207,842

. 32,400

. (36,862

31,487,361 316,498,770

185,390 188,300

2 206,700
155,520 '
119,417 -

245,647

100,080 E



REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
Advance against servicing charges for Dyeing & Printing 137,825,235 93.267,151
Advance against servicing charges for Weaving 120,318,933 54,651,919
Karnaphuli Washing Industrics - 175,000
Agrani Insurance Company Lid. = 43,624
Taoveh Shak Store - 200,810
Yonusco T&A BD Lid, - 42,380
258,996,231 148,870,974
10.1.6 Other Advances - note 10,1
Habib Soas 1,000,000 1,000,000
Advance Design Coneept 750,000 TE0000
Alliance Tex Trade 42,500 .
Employees Welfare Fond = 255,320
Cheek Point Systems Hongkong = 199,625
Custoan Duty - TIT 244
Kalurghar Cold Storzge 9,600,000 10,800,000
Khawajs Ajmeer Engincering Works 20,000 :
C. Jahn AB = 417,612
Laboni Entermprise 514,240 332730
505 Hangladesh Limired 113,500 113,500
Canteen Subsidy - 46,000
Safety First Pvt. Lad. 100,000 pEX ]
IT Configure Systems Lid, 197,949 197,949
Armina Fuemifure - 30,000
S.A. Logistic 44758 56,320
Das Impex = 496,000
15t Choice 55 000 55,000
12,437,947 15,607,309
10.2 Deposits - note 10
Commissioner of Custams 1,158,551 1,112,551
In Pay Order 1,112,551
In FDR 346,551
FDR 10160026862%4 13,000 =
EDR 1016002686242 253,000 -
FDR 1016002686302 4,000 =
FDR 1016002686255 00,000 -
E12,000 -
BG Margin - Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd, 10,000 -
Central Depusitory of Bangladesh Timited 500,000 500,000
Bangladesh Telecommunicadons Company Led. (BTCL) 38,150 38,150
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Led, (KGDCL) 7537424 6408118
In Pay Otrder 6,274,524 -
In FDIR 1,263,100
FDR 1016002685604 285,000
FDR 1016002685609 255,000
FDR 1015002686282 000
FDR 1016002686287 43,000
FDR 1016002686318 145,000
FDR 1016002686323 54400
FDR 1016002686326 120,000
FDR 1016002685613 20,700
FDR 1016002686268 51,000
FDR 1016002686270 210,000 -
Bangiadesh Power Development Board (BPDE} 155,200 155,200
545 Secare Solutions Bangladesh Lod, 11,500 -
Foreign Bill Awsiting Remivance - nore- 10.2,1 91 648,865 42127736
101,059,690 50,431,755
10.2.1 Foreign Bill Awaiting Remintance- note 10.2
Mercantile Bank Lirndired 32688,114 34,503,195
MNational Bank Limnited 7,252,330 -
Shahialal Ielami Bark Limited 51,708,421 6,064,800
Sonali Bank Limired - 1,759,741
91,648,865 42,127,736
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30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
1.3 Prepayments - note 10
Prepaid Inserance 108480 112,653
108,480 112,653
104 Disclosure as per Schedule-XT, Part-I, of The Companies Act, 1994
Advences exceeding 6 Months 8890 274 8,025 968
Orther advances less provision -
Advances and deposits considered good & secured 350,293,033 190,546,806
Advances and deposits considered pood without security - -
Advances and deposits considered doubtful or bad -
Advances and deposits due by directors or other officers - -
Advances and deposits due from companies under same manzgement, - -
Maximum advances and deposits due by directors or officers at any ome - -
350,293,033 190,546,806
There 15 no related party transaction incleding in Advance, Depaosits & Peepayments except the
following:
i) Habibs Sons 1,000,000 1,000,000
ii} Regent Fabrics Limited (Servicing Charge - Dyeing & Printing) 137,825,235 93,267,151
iii) Regrent Weaving Limited (Servicing Charge - Weaving) 120,318,933 54,651,919
259,144,168 148,919,070
Advance, Deposits & Prepayments which are considered doubtful or debt will be written off after 3 years matricy.
11 DUE FROM AFFILIATED COMPANIES
Regent Fabrics Limited - note 11.1 220,225 341 152,532,442
Repent Weaving Limited - note 11.2 38,462 244 15162514
HG Awiation Limited - note 11.3 59,000,000 -
317,687,585 167,695,056
1.1 Regent Fabrics Limited - note 11
Dipening Balance 152,532,442 141,280,424
Fund cxtended during the vear 567,680,352 450,094,920
720,212,794 501,375,344
Repaid/ Adjusted during the year 1499,987,433) (438,842,502
Closing Balance 220,225,341 152,532,442
1.2 Regemt Weaving Limited - note 11
Opening Balance 15,162,614 12412872
Fund extended during the vear 264,390,723 182456271
380,053,337 104 860,143
Repaid,/ Adjusted during the year (241,591,003) (179,706,529)
Closing Balznce 38,462,244 15,162,614
113 HG Aviation Limdted - note 11
Opcniug Balance - -
Fund extended during the year 200,000,000 .
200,000,000 4
Repaid,/ Adjusted during the year {141,000,000) 5
Closing Balance 59,000,000 -
12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand - noee 12,1 151,0% G607
Cash at Bank and NBFI - note 12.2 1,367,841 5,184,702
7,518,937 5,281,399
12.1 Cash in Hand - note 12
Head Office 67,101 10,631
Dihaka Office 47,082 46,293
Factory Office 36,913 39,683
151,096 96,607
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REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
12.2 Cash at Bank and NBFI: Balances with Schedule Banks - note 12
Bank Branch AfeNo.

AB Bank Limited Agrabad Branch CT A/C - 410786889000 6,500 49,818
Al Arafah Islami Bank Lrd. Agrabad Branch CD A/ C - DD51020018121 - 281
Brac Bank Limited Agrabad Branch CI ASC-1101202834712001 25,359 26,659
Brac Bank Limited Agrabad Branch FC 3)-1101202834712002 145 357 145 357
Brac Bank Limited Agrabad Branch PC (E)-1101 202834712004 4786 4786
Durch Bangla Bank Limited  Agrabad Branch CD A/C - 102-110-19532 4607 14,653
Islami Bank (BD) Limited ~ Agrabad Branch CD A/C - 4711 1,481 2,631

Lanka Bangla Securities Motijheel Branch BO ID-1201 840015659944 29,777 =
Mercantle Bank Limited Agrabad Branch FDR 763,000 1,234,000
Mercantile Bank Limited Agrabad Branch CDA/C - (0411100011529 - (26,645)
Mercantile Bank Limited Agrabad Branch FC/ERQ A/C 1,004 461 695,648

Mercantile Bank Limited Agrabad Branch CD AJSCH 110411123263397 3,052 -
Mutual Trust Bank Lid, Jubilee Road Branch CD A/C - 0018-0210008650 T41 50,058
National Bank Limited Jubilee Road Branch CDASC - 33332 10,881 450,969
National Bank Limited Jubiles Road Branch FCA/C(§) 1,725,147 1,602,093
National Bank Limited Jubilee Road Branch FC A/C (§) 425,041 425041
National Bank Limited Jubilee Road Branch FDR 546,186 313,668
NCC Bank Limited Majhirghat Branch CDA/C - 01012166 8,023 8,598
NRB Bank Limired Chittagong Main Branch CDA/C - 2012050019413 38,979 40,640
Shahjalal Islami Bank Led. Jubilee Road Branch CD ASC-3003-1110002816 21,018 {30,136)

Sha.hj:llal Islami Bank Led. ]'leilcc Road Branch FC A/C (3) 3003-1810000001 2480364 =
Social Islami Bank Limited Jubilee Road Branch CD AJC - (231330010611 4520 5,005
Sonali Bank Limited Agrabad Branch FC A/C- 207031100 17,820 17,829

Sonali Bank Limited Agrabad Branch CD AJC- 33010123 6,972 =
Standard Chartered Bank Ted,  Chittagong Main Branch CD AJC - (1-2854139-01 5,760 113,749
7,367,841 5,184,792
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30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
13 SHARE CAPITAL
13.1 Authorized Capital
150,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Thk 10 cach 1,500,000, 000 1,500, 000,000
1,500,000,000 1,500,000, 000
13.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up Capital
115,500,000 Ordinary Shates of Tk 10 each 1,1 55,000,000 1,155, 0000,000
1,155,000,000 1,155,000,000
133 A, Positdon of Sharcholding as at 30 June 2018
MName of the Sharcholders SINMII !nfing MNationality Py SOJ’JunJ'ZﬂlSTm 30-',]1,“::”17
Mr. Md. Yakub Ali Individual Bangladeshi 12.06 139,263,130 139,263,130
Mr. Md. Yasin Ali Individual Bangladeshi 12.12 140,000,490 140,000,490
Mrs, Anjumanars R:Eum Individual Bangladeshi 323 37,346,900 37,346,900
Mg, Amina Mahabub Individual Bangladeshi 7.58 87,499,180 87,499,180
M. Salma Yasin Individual Bangladeshi 317 36,600,670 36,609,670
Mr. Mashruf Habib Individual Bangladeshi 289 33,300,000 33,390,000
Mr. Tanvir Habib Individual Bangladeshi 5.30 61,250,230 61,250,230
Mrs. Tanima Mahabub Individual Bangladeshi 2.65 30,625,180 30,625,180
Ms. Sarfinaz Mahabub Individual Bangladeshi 2.65 30,625,180 30,625,180
M. Salman Habib Individual Bangladeshi 2.8 33,390,000 33,390,000
Gieneral Shareholders Individual Bangladeshi 45.45 525,000,040 525,000,040
Total 100 1,155,000,000 1,155,000, 000
B. The details of the above sharcholdings are as follows:
MNarmie of the share M™Wanire of ™o. of Shares held Amount in Taka
Shareholding | 30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017 30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Mr. Md. Yakub Al Individual 13,926,313 13,926,313 139,263,130 139,263,130
Mr. Md. Yasin Ali Indivichual 14,000,049 14,000,049 140,000,490 140,000,490
Mrz, Anjumanara Begum Incliviclual 3,734,690 3,734,600 37,346,900 37,346,900
Mrz, Amina Mahabab Tnclivichual 8,749,918 8,749,918 87,499,180 87,499,180
Mrz, Salma Yasin Individual 3,660,967 3,660,967 36,600,670 36,609,670
Mr. Mashraf Habib Individual 3,359,000 3,339,000 33,390,000 33,390,000
Mr. Tanvir Hahib Individual 6,125,023 6,125,023 61,250,230 61,250,230
Mrs, Tanima Mahabub Indivichaal 3062518 3.062,518 30,625,180 30,625,180
M. Sarfinaz Mahabub Individual 3,062,518 3.062,518 30,625,180 30,625,180
Mr. Salman Habib Individual 3,339,000 3,335,000 33,390,000 33,390,000
General Sharcholders Individual 52,500,004 32,500,004 525,000,040 525,000,040
Total 115,500,000 115,500,000 1,155,000,000 1,155,000, 000
C. Distribution schedule of the shares as at 30 June 2018 is given below as required by listing regulations:
Slabs by number of shares Mumber of Sharcholders ™o. of Shares Huolding (%)
Ly than 300 20,5586 3,234,056 2.80
From 500 o 5,000 2254 4,887,515 4.23
From 5,000 o 10,000 515 3 BE1.047 3.36
From 10,001 to 20,000 310 4,497,958 359
From 20,001 to 30,000 99 2,462,850 213
From 30,001 to 40,000 51 1,795,434 1.55
From 40,001 to 50,000 42 1,964,323 1.70
From 50,001 to 100,000 Gt 4.673,623 405
From 100,001 to 1,000,000 T T 014,817 6.07
Abave 1,000,000 16 &1,088,365 70.21
Total 23,981 115,500,000 10000
30-Tun-2018 30-Jun-2617
Taka Taka
REVALUATION SURPLUS
Opening Balance 986,342,088 290,266,215
Less: Realized during the year- Mote 4.1(b) (3,732,355) (3,924,127
Closing Balance 982,609,733 986,342,085
SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT
Opening Balance 724,782,034 24,782,034
Add: Addition during the year = -
724, TH2 (34 724,782,054
Less ; Adjuseed with deferred TPO expenses - note 6 -
Cloging Balance 724,782,034 724,782,034

Deferred IPO expenses has been adjusted with share premium sccount as per Companies Act 19%4 under sectdon 57 {2){b) dunng 2015-16.




REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
16 RETAINED EARNINGS
Opening balance 612,341,920 635,671,489
Add: Profit after income tax 129,702,126 137,000,682
Add: Revaluation surplus realized - note 14 3,732,355 3,924,127
Less: Dividend for the period (52,500 004) (165,000,000)
Add: Other comprehensive income, (loss) (9,857 487} 745,622
Closing Balance 683,418,910 612,341,920
17 LONG TERM LOAN
Industrial Promotion & Development Company (TPDC) of BD Limited - note 17.2 - -
Shahjalal Tstami Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Branch- note 17.3 902,433,333 800,000,000
902,433,333 800,000,000
17.1 Current Portion of Long Term Loan - note 17.3 60,891, 457 14,254,723
Non-current Portion of Long Term Loan - note 17.3 841,541,876 T85,745.277
902,433,333 800,000,000
17.2 Industrial Promotion & Development Company of Bangladesh Limited - note 17
IPDC Term Loan (Working Capital Loan) - note 17.2.1 -
17.2.1 IPDC Term Loan - note 17.1
Opening Balance 139,318 874
Add: Loan received during the year -
Add: Interest charged during the year 13,010,965
. 152,329,839
Tess: Payment during the year 152,329,839
Closing Balance - -
Less: Current portion of long term loan -
Non-curreat portion of long term loan - -
Loan -01
Limit amount + Tl 150,000,000
Purpose : To support business operation
Sanction date : 17-Dec-2015
Interest rate : 11%
Security : Hypothecation of all the Moveable Assers, Personal Guarantee of all the Directors, Corporate
Guarantee of Habib Steels Lid. and Regent Power Lud.
Installment size : Tk 3,229,781 per month
No. of Installments  : 60
Tenure : Byears
17.3 Shahjalal Islami Bank Lid. - note 17
17.3.1 Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Mulk (HPSM) - (Industrial) - note 17.3
Opening Balance 800,000,000 -
Add: Loan received during the year - 800,000,000
Add: Interest charged during the year 102,433,333 -
902,433,333 800,000,000
Less: Payment during the year - -
Closing Balance 902,433,333 800,000,000
Less: Carrent portion of long term loan (60,891,45T) (14,254.723)
MNon-current portion of long term loan 841,541,876 785,745,277
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30Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
Hire Purchase under Shitkatul Mulk (HPSM) - Industrial
Limit amount T, B00,000,000
Purpose : Takeover outstanding liabilides of Lanka Bangla Finance Lid., IPDC Bangladesh Lid., MIDAS
Pinancing Ltd., Union Capital Ltd, against BMRE purposes,
Sanction date ¢ 28-Mar-17
Grace Period : 18 months
Interest rate t 12008
Security ¢ Hypothecadon of machineries & other fixed assets under bank's mortgage.
Installment size : Tk 1,5314448 on EMI Basis
No. of Installments ¢ 108 Nos
Tenure ¢ 10 Years and 6 months with 18 moenths morotrinm
18 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Trade Payable - note 18.1 445,815,172 252 235 (M6
445,815,172 252,225 046
18.1 Trade Payable - note 18
For Supply of Raw Marerals - note 18.1.1 367,784,228 185411818
For Revenue Expenditure - Annexare B{b) 65,388,362 55,761,743
Add: Foreign corrency fluctuation loss/ (gain) due to wranslation of
Trade Payable during the year with reference to BAS 21, 12,642 582 11,051,485
445,815,172 252,225,M6
18.1.1 For Supply of Raw Materials - note 18.1
Back to Back L/C - Mercantile Bank Lid. - Annexure B(a)(i) 82,778,716 99,604,919
Back to Back 1/C - National Bank Lid. - Annexure B{a)(ii) 64,268,167 21,388,439
Back to Back 1./C - Shahjalal Tslami Bank Ltd. - Annexure B(z)(iii} 220,737,345 64,418,460
367,784,228 185,411,818

18.1.2 Trade Payable includes transactions with related parties (note - 33) which are stated below:

Regent Spinning Mills Limited 14,101,771 16,561,501
Habib Sons : 183,600
14,101,771 16,745,101

19 OTHER PAYABLES

Liabilities for Expenses - note 19.1 43,389,567 35,217,985
Liabilities for Refund of IPO Application Money 170,333 170,333
Hahib Sons 16,000,000 -
For Capital Expenditare - Annexure C 636,756,655 528,023
Wotkers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund (WPP & WF) - note 19.2 16,598,003 22,759,368
Unclaimed Dividend 7,142,510 2,849 859
720,057,068 61,525,368

191 Liabilities for Expenses - note 19

Wages & Salary 21,287 919 16,989,725
Overtime 3,183,480 1,439,807
Deduction of Tax at Sources 7,053,088 7327263
Karmaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited 11,646,333 6,196,302
Audit fee 100,000 100,000
Electricity Bill 30,256 28,620
Telephone Bill 88,491 76,268

43,389,567 35,217,985




REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
192 Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund - note 3.20 & 19
Opening Balance 22,759,368 13,454,489
Add: Addition during the year - note 19.2.1 T.431,180 8497610
Add: Interest incurred during the year - note 23 220,672 807,269
30,411,220 22,759 368
Less: Paid during the year (13,813,217) 3
Closing Balance 16,598,003 22,759,368
19.2.1 Break up of WPP & WF - Note 19.2
Profit Before WPP & WE 145,023,592 169,952,193
148,623 592 169,952,153
Addition during the year 7,431,180 8,497,610
19.3 Other Payable includes transactions with related parties (note - 33) which are stated below:
Diamond Cement Limited | |
20 SHORT TERM LOAN
Loan against Trast Receipt (LTR) - note 20.1 9,778,826 474,008
Packing Credit Loan - note 20.2 64,930,369 41640416
Cash Credit {CC) Hypo - note 20.3 234,549,925 130,710,371
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited - note 20.4 329,452 804 414,865,862
IDLC Finance Led., - note 20.6 303,150,001 100,600,000
942,161,925 687,690,657
20.1  Loan against Trust Receipt - note 20
Mercantle Bank T1d., Agrabad Branch 9,778 B26 474,008
9,778,826 474,008
Mercantile Bank Ltd., Agrabad Branch
Limit amount Tk 20,000,000
Purpose : For retirement of shipping documents drawn under sight L/C
Interest rate : 1000%
Security : Lien on Master Export L/C, Import Documents, Raw Materials, WIP, Finished Goods, Lien
of FDR, Personal & Corporate Guarantee.
Tenure : 180 Days
20.2 Packing Credit Loan - note 20
Mercantile Bank Ltd., Agrabad Branch 11,758,041 12,495,993
National Bank Led., Jubilee Road Branch 19,649,354 4035142
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd, (Bai-Salam), Jubilee Road Branch 33322974 25,109,281
64,930,369 41,640,416
(a) Mercantile Bank Lid, Agrabad Branch
Limit amount + Tk 20,000,000
Purpose : For payment of factory wages, utility bills, freight charges and other factory expenses,
Interest rate : T
Security : Lien on Master Export L/C
Tenure : 120 Days
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30-Jun-2018 30-Tun-2017
Taka Talka

(b) National Bank Led, Jubilee Road Branch

Limit amount

Purpose
Interest rate
Security

Tenure

2 e 20,000,000

: For payment of pre-shipment expenses

5T

: Lien on Master Export L/C, Import Docaments, Raw Matedals, WIP, Finished Goods, Licn

of FDR, Personal & Corporate Guarantee.

¢ 02 months from the date of submission of export documents (Maximum 120 days from the

date of creation.)

(<) Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Branch

Limit amount : T 80,000,000
Purpose : For payment of pre-shipment expenses
Interest rate £ T
Securnity : Lien on Master Export L./C, Trust Receipt, Hypothecation of all stock, Irrevacable power of
Attomey.
Tenure 1 120 days
203 Cash Credit (Hypo) - note 20
Sonali Bank Ltd., Agrabad Branch, Account No. - 001137000054 - 23,061,209
MNational Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Branch, Account No. - 001637002234 27,535,630 20,948,718
Mercantile Bank Ltd., Agrabad Branch, Account No. - T200000618 16,489,952 2,204,620
Shahijalal Islami Bank Led. (Bai-Muajjal}, Jubilee Road Branch 190,824,343 88,545,064
234,849,925 130,710,371
(&) Sonali Bank Ltd., Agrabad Branch
Timit amount Tk 150,000,000
Purpose i To meet working capital requirement
Interest rate : 13.00%
Security + Raw Matedals, Work-in-Process, Finished Goods, Packing Marerials, Store & Spares and
Personal Guarantee of all Directors of the Company.
Tenure + 1 year

(b) MNational Bank Led., Jubilee Road Branch

Limit amount

Purpose
Interest rate
Security

Tenure

Tk 30,000,000

+ To meet working capital requirement

+ 10.00%

: Lien on Master Export L/C, Import Documents, Raw Materials, WIP, Finished Goods, Lien

of FDR, Personal & Corporate Guarantee.

: 90 days to 1 year

(c) Mercantile Bank Ltd., Agrabad Branch

Limit amount

Purpose
Interest rate
Security

Tenure

Tk 20,000,000

¢ To meet operating expenses

» 10.00%

: Lien on Master Export L/C, Import Documents, Raw Materials, WIP, Finished Goods, Lien

of FDR, Personal & Corporate Guarantee.

: 1 year

(d) Shahjalal Tslami Bank Ld. ,]ubﬂae Road Branch

Limit amount
Purpose
Interest rate
Security

Tenure

Tk 200,000,044

: To made local procarements
: 9.50%
¢ Lien on Master Export L/C, Trust Receipt, Hypothecation of all stock, Irrevocable power of

Attomey.

+ 180 days
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30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
20.4 Lanka Bangla Finance Limited - note 20
Opening Balance 414,865,862 785,358
Add: Loan received during the year 310,000,000 1,694,797,500
Add: Interest charged during the year 48,923,752 33,534,084
773,789,614 1,729,116,942
Less: Payment during the year (444, 336,810) (1,314,251 080)
Closing Balance 329,452,804 414,865,862
Limit amount Tk 400,000,000
Purpose : To meet working capital requirement
Initerest rate : 12.50%
Security : Hypothecation of all the Moveable Assets, Personal Guarantee of all the Directors, Corporate
Guarantee of Habib Steels Ltd.
Tenure : 180 days

20.6

Industrial Promotion & Development Company (BD) Limited (TPDC) - note 20

Opening Balance 2 75,020,134
Add: Loan received during the year - -
Add: Interest charged during the year 5 1,876,532
- 76,896,666
Less: Payment during the year - 76,896,660
Closing Balance - -
Limit amount + Tk 75,000,000
Purpose : To meet working capital requirement
Interest rate : 11.00%
Security : Hypothecation of all the Moveable Assets, Personal Guarantee of all the Directors, Corporate
Guarantee of Habib Steels Ltd. and Regent Power Lid.
Tenure 1 365 days
IDLC Finance Ltd. - note 20
Opening Balanee 100,000,000 200,000,000
Add: Loan received during the year SO0L000,000 GO0, 000,000
Add: Interest charged durng the year 30,404,863 20,777,778
630,404,863 820,777,778
Less: Payment duning the vear (327.254,862) (T20,777,778)
Closing Balance 303,150,001 100,000,000
Limit amount + T 300,000,000
Purpose : To meet working capital requirement
Interest rate ; 13.500
Security : Personal Guarantee of all the Directors
Tenure 365 days
Midas Financing Ltd. - note 20
Opening Balance . 200,000,000
Add: Loan received during the year = -
Add: Interest charged during the year = 17,300,500
= 217,300,500
Less; Payment during the year - 217,300,500
Closing Balance - -
Limit amount © T 200,000,000
Purpose ¢ To meet working capital requirement
Interest rate : 10.50%
Security : Personal Guarantee of all the Direcrors, Corporate Guarantee of Habib Steels Led, Corporate
Guarantee of Habib Steel Led.
Tenure : 365 days
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21 DIRECTORS'/SPONSORS' CURRENT ACCOUNT

Mr, Md. Yakub Ali

M, Md. Yasin Al

Mr. Mashruf Habib

Mz, Salnan Habib

Mr. Tanvir Habibh

Mrs. Anjumanara Begum
Mrs. Amina Mahabub
Mis. Salma Yasin

Mrs. Tanima Mahabub

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

For Carrent Tax - note 22,1

For Deferred Tax - note 222

221 Provision for Current Tax - note 22
Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year - note 22.1.1

Less; Adjusted during the year - note 22.1.2
Closing Balance

22.1.1 Provision made during the year - note 22.1
Profit Before Tax

Less: Items for Separate Consideration:
Other Non-Operating Income

Add: Other Inadmissible Allowances:
Aceountng Depreciation

Less: Tax Depreciation u/s 29-(1) (iiiv) of ITC, 1984

Taxable Income from Operation

Tax Rate
Tax on Other Non-Operating Income 25%
Tax an Operational Income 12% / 15%

Tax on Total Taxable Income
{Over Provision)/ Under Provision of Prior Year

2212 Adjusted during the year - note 22.1
Tax Paid in Cash
Adjusted with Advance Income Tax - note 1011

222 Provision for Deferred Tax - note 22
Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Provision realized during the year
Closing Balance

RECENT TR TRE SNILIAT RERORT

30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
12,000,000
12,000,000
2,850,000
2,850,000
5,247 992
3,200,000
7,497 649
3,137,000
. 2,623274
5 51,405,915
28,112,146 32,632,692
53,755,597 69 880 627
81,867,743 102,522,319
32,632,692 41,535,666
27,624,316 13,350,965
60,257,008 54,805,631
(32,144 862} (22,262,939
28,112,146 32,632,692
141,192,412 161,454,583
103,281,670 09024103
37,910,742 61,530,480
67,487,007 65,727,439
105,397,749 127,257,919
86,300,019 76,246,810
19,097,730 51,011,109
25,820,418 24,981,026
2,201,728 7,651 A66
28,112,146 32,632,652
(487 830, (19,272,720
27,624,316 13,359,965
15,070,502 12,754,987
17,074,360 9,507,952
32,144,862 22,262,939
69,889,627 58,795,681
(16,134,050} 11,093,936
53,755,507 69,880,627
53,755,597 69,889,627
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30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
22.2.1 Calculation of Deferred Tax:
Taxable/
Carrying Amount | Tax Base (Dedyetiive)
e (Taka) Temporary
(I Difference
[Taka]
As on 30 June 2018:
Property, Plant and Equipment (Except Land) 810,066,186 362,102,882 447,963,304
Applicable Tax Rate 12%
53,755,597
As on 30 June 2017:
Property, Plant and Equipment (Except Land) 782,878,390 316,947,545 465,930,845
Applicable Tax Rate 15%
Deferred Tax Liability 69,889,627
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23 REVENUE
i} Sales Revenue:

RMG - note 35.1(c)
Home Tex - note 35.1(c)

if} Service Revenue
iif) Cash Incentive

24 COST OF GOODS SOLD

Raw materials consumed - note 24,1
FPactory overhead - note 24.2

Cost of Production

Opening work-in-process

Closing work-in-process - note 7, 35.1(b)
Cost of goods manufactured

Opening finished goods

Cost of goods available for sale
Closing finished goods - note 7, 35.1(c)
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Raw materials consumed - note 24
Opening inventory

Add: Purchase during the year - note 24.1.1
Total materials availahle

Closing inventory - note 7, 35.1{a)

24.1.1 Purchase during the year - note 24.1, 35.1

Yarn

Grey Fabrics (P & 5)
Dyes & Chemical
Accessories & Trims

Factory overhead - note 24
Salaries & Wages

Festival Bonus

Design Charges

Electricity Charpes

Clearing Charges

Stores & Spares - note 36.1(d)
Fuel & Lubricant=

Gas Charges

Indirect Raw Materials
Insurance Premium

Indirect Labor Charges
Medical Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance
Servicing Charges
Depreciation - note 4.2

REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

1-Jul-2017 1-Jul-2016
to to
30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka |
411,748,661 349,759,198
681,359,251 435,749,055
83,891,280 245,203,151
38,258,776 27,492,788
1,215,257,968 1,058,204,192
694,015,224 473,848,934
420,100,391 370,384,634
1,114,115,615 844,233,568
217,865,820 216,071,450
(366,274,650) (217.865,820)
965,706,785 842,439,198
39,170,322 37,309,368
1,004,877,107 879,748,566
(30,947,091} (39,170,322
973,930,016 840,578,244
87,660,245 77,962,494
B00,421,638 483 546,685
BR8,081,883 561,509,179
(194,066,659} (B7.660,245)
694,015,224 473,848,934
541,939 B83 329,606,750
63,661,129 37,971,649
130,497,121 87,419,376
04,323 505 28,548,910
800,421,638 483,546,685
231,157,239 205,369,604
16,249,223 10,269,778
3,833,980 912,672
283,051 313,411
1,768,234 876,602
13,202,724 18,462,793
3,091,154 3,548,989
77,584,582 60,594,329
1,591,357 1,662,752
1,841,089 1,584,898
1,275,980 1,018,594
260,332 572,077
2,318,541 1,935,795
4.904,598 4 107,644
60,738,307 59,154,696
420,100,391 370,384,634

Note: Details of guantity wise schedule of purchase and consumpton are shown in note 35.1
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25 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salary & Allowances

Director Remuneration - note 35.3(h)
Board Meeting Allowance - note 35.3(a)
General Meeting Expenses

Annual Fee DSE, CSE, CDBL & Others
Audit Fee - note 35.4

Legal and Professional Fees

License & Renewal

Documentation Expenses

Dress and Uniform

Electricity Bill

Entertainment

Internet Charges

Fooding Expenses

Ifter Expenses

Office Maintenance

Rent & Rates

Paper and Periodicals

Postage & Courier Service

Printing & Stationery

Telephone Charges

Interest on WPP & WF - note 19.2
Travelling and Others

Training Expenses

Advertisement Expense

Vehicle Maintenance

Insurance Claim Written Off

Impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciaton - note 4.2

26 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Salary & Allowances
Business Promotion
Carriage Outward
Commission on Export
Forwarding Expenses
Freight Charges

L/C Charges -Export
Sample Clearing Expenses
Testing Expenses
Trade Fair Expenses
Depreciation - note 4.2

1-Jul-2017 1-Jui-2016
to to
30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka

26,150,116 19,850,386
2,400,000 2,400,000
205,000 215,000
626,952 605,000
1,198,000 1,446,616
100,000 100,000
543,496 449,637
2,002,914 450,977

1,916,235 =
68,121 68,405
1,041,076 1,188,650
1,312,284 1,334,046
238,000 240,000
793,456 880,828
507,810 66,123
945,044 739,448
3,408,025 3,390,000
13,308 14,479
247196 231,233
1,411,382 776,939
1,124,552 1,089,935
220,672 807,269
2,754,053 2,041,556
27,000 189,618
420,190 232755
1,721,137 1,307,151

1,852,620 -
- 3,199,489
3,374,350 3,286,371
56,622,989 46,601,911
12,076,917 10,862,535
- 6,072,823
1,898,500 1,750,321
B 1,049,147
2,088,780 1,360,997
2,041,321 2,479,692
1,609,081 1,633,308
2,682,503 1,525,193
1,280,698 770,712
1,540,681 1,529 754
3,374,350 3,286,372
28,592,831 32,320,854
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27 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

929

Laterest Expense - note 27.1
Bank Charges & Commission

271 Interest Expense - note 27
Sonali Bank Limited - note 27.1.1
Natonal Bank Limited - note 27.1.2
Mercantile Bank Limited - note 27.1.3
Shahjalal Islami Bank Lid. - note 27.1.4
IPDC (BID) Limited - note 27.1.5
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited - note 27.1.6
IDLC Finance Ltd. - note 27.1.7
Union Capital Ltd. - note 27.1.9

27.1.1 Sonali Bank Limited - note 27.1
Interest on C.C Hypo
lnterest on P.C Loan

27.1.2 National Bank Limited - note 27.1
Interest on C.C Hypo
Interest on LTR
Interest on P.C Loan

27.1.3 Mercantile Bank Limited - note 27.1
Interest on L'TR
Interest on P.C Loan
Interest on S0OD

27.1.4 Shahjalal Islami Bank Lzd. - note 27.1
Interest on Bai-Muajjal
Interest on Bai-Salam

27.1.5 IPDC (BD) Limited - note 27.1
Interest on Working Capiral Loan
Interest Capitalized

27.1.6 Lanka Bangla Finance Limited - note 27.1
Interest on Working Capital Loan
Interest Capitalized

27.1.7 IDLC Finance Ltd. - note 27.1
Interest on Working Capital Loan

REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

1-Jul-2017 1-Jul-2016
to to
30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Talka
105,044,585 63,429,164
5,725,625 5,245,929
110,770,210 68,675,093
15,867 6,732,132
3,078,056 2,775,008
3,460,664 3,050,623
18,128,190 1,682,539
= 1,089,107
48,923,752 27,321,977
30,404,863 20,777,778
1,033,193 .
105,044,585 63,429,164
15,867 6,021,054
- 711,078
15,867 6,732,132
2,752,626 2,626,435
. 48,871
325,430 99,702
3,078,056 2,775,008
1,284,716 479,366
807,524 1,163,094
1,368,424 1,408,163
3,460,664 3,050,623
16,421,256 1,676,579
1,706,934 5,960
18,128,190 1,682,539
- 12,859,070
. (11,769,963)
F 1,089,107
48,923,752 33,534,084
A (6,212,107)
48,923,752 27,321,977
30,404,863 20,777,778
30,404,863 20,777,778
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27.1.8 MIDAS Financing Ltd. - note 27.1
Interest on Working Capital Loan
Interest Capitalized

27.1.9 Union Capital Ltd. - note 27.1
Interest on House Building Loan
Interest Capitalized

28 OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME

Interest on FDR

Gain / (Loss) on Disposal of Financial Assets
Dividend Income

Interest on Savings Account

Foreign Currency Fluctuation Gain/(Loss)

1-Jul-2017 1-Jul-2016
to to
30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka |
17,300,500
- (17,300,500
1,033,193 3,804,167
’ (3,804,167)
1,033,193 -
103,215,670 103,030,354
: (3,745,843)
66,000 ;
. 151,804
- 487,698
103,281,670 99,924,103
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29 RELATED NOTES FOR STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
29.1 Cash Received From Customers

Rewvenue
Change of Accounts Receivable Without Currency Fluctuation

Cash Paid to Suppliers

Cost of Goods Sold Without Employee Cost

Change of Inventories

Change of Trade Payable Without Currency Fluctuation
Depreciation (FOH)

29.3 Cash Paid to Employees

Employee Cost (FOH, Admin, Selling)
Changes In Salary Payable
Changes In Advance Employee Cost

29.4 Cash Paid For Other Operating Expenses

Administrative Expenses Without Employee Cost

Selling & Distribution Hxpenses Without Employee Cost
Cash Received from Other Receivable

Changes In Other Payable

Interest On WPP & WF

Changes In Advances, Deposits & Prepayments (Except AIT)
Claim Written off

Impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciation (Admin & Selling)

Cash Paid to Affiliated Company
Regent Fabrics Limited

Regent Weaving Limited

HG Avistion Led.

29.6 Payment of Income Tax

Income Tax Expenses (Statermnent of Profit or Loss)
Changes In Income Tax Provision
Changes In Advance Income Tax

Interest & Dividend Received

Interest Income From FDR

Interest Income From Savings Account
Dividend Received

Changes In Interest Receivable

Cash Payment For Financial Expenses

Financial Expense
Interest Accrued
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1-Jul-2017 1-Jul-2016
o 1 4]
Note(s) 30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
| || Taka
23 1,215 257 968 1,058,204,192
8.1 (35,491,896) 557,437
1,179,766,072 1,058,761,629
24 (726,523 ,554) (624,938 862)
7 (240,261,368) (11,073,512)
181 191,999,029 (67,660,177)
24.2 60,738,307 59,154,696
(714,047,586) (644,517,855)
242,25
o (285,633,495) (246,352,303)
19.1 3,041,867 6,478,873
10.1 1,162,292 {1,370,462)
(281,429,336) (241,243,892)
25 (30,472,873) (26,751,525)
26 (16,515,914) (21,458,319)
B.2 34,638,382 (40,150,6047)
19 21,129,715 (24,122,095)
25 220,672 807,269
10 133,208,502 (276,282,724)
1,852,620 "
25 2 3,199,489
25 & 26 6,748,701 6,572,743
150,809,805 (378,185,762)
111 (67,692,899) (11,252,018)
112 (23,299,630) (2,749,742
11.3 (59,000,000) -
(149,992,529) (14,001,760)
(11,490,286) (24,453,901
2 (20.654,576) 2,190,962
10.1 1,854,853 (7,566,408)
(30,290,008) (29,829,347)
28 103,215,670 103,030,354
28 : 151,894
28 66,000 .
9 (28,806,143) 1,397,943
74,475,527 104,580,191
27 (110,770,210) (68,675,003)
22,652,804 -
(88,117,406) (68,675,093)
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30
30.1

30.11

30.3
30.3.1

INFORMATION BASED ON PER SHARE
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Earnings Per Share (EPS) [Basic]

The computation of EPS is given below:

Earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders from core business
Weighted averape number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
Basic Earnings Per Share (From Core Operation) [A]

Earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders from extraordinary income
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
Basic Earnings Per Share (From Extra-ordinary Income) [B]

Earnings Per Share (Basic) [A+B]

Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV)

Total Assets

Less: Liabilities

Net Asset Value (INAV)

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share

Net Operating Cash Flow Per share

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (Basic)

Net Operating Cash Flows (from statement of cash flows)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (Basic)

1-Jul-2017 1-Jul-2016
to to
30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka I Taka |
26,420,456 37,076,579
115,500,000 113,089,041
0.23 0.33
103,281,670 99,924,103
115,500,000 113,089,041
0.89 0.88
112 1.21
6,638,145918 5433835547
3,092,335241  1,955,369,505
3,545,810,677  3,478,466,042
115,500,000 115,500,000
30.70 30.12
290,995,730 (235,015,227)
115,500,000 113,089,041
2.52 (2.08)
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31 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS AND OTHER INFORMATION
311 Contingencies
{a) Bank Guarantees lies with National Bank Limited, Jubilee Road Branch, Chittagong,

1) Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited - Tk 1,40,99,146/=
{1i) Commissioner of Customs - Tk TH.88,902/=
(ii) Banpladesh General Insurance Company Led. - Tk 100,000

(b) Bank Guarantees lies with Mercantle Bank Limited, Agrabad Branch, Chittagong.
(i) Commissioner of Customs - Tk 34,03,000/=

(c) The Company had the following pending lifigations against them as of the end of the reporting year:

Claim amount
SL. Case No. Case filed by (Tk)
@ CEVT/CASE{CUS)/317/2015 | Customs Bond Commisionerate, Chittagong 2.559.918
(i) 2004-2005/13 Do 234,304
Total 2,794,222

31.2 Directors' interest in contracts with the company

There was no transaction resulting in Directors' interest with the company and no leasing facilities have been made available
to the Directors. The directors gave Tk, 51,405,915 as interest free loan to the company during financial year 2016-17 that
was subsequently settled during the year.- Note 21

313 Segment Reporting
As there is a single business and no geographic segment within which the company operates, no segment reporting is felt
necessaty.

314 Credit Facility Not Availed

The company have an avilable term loan facility of Tk, 24.00 crore from Shahjalal Islami Bank Lid. Jubilee Road Branch for
construction of factory building. That 15 remained unavailed ll 21.10.2018, other than trade credit available in the ordinary
course of business.

32 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 03 November 2018 recommended 3% Stock Dividend for all
shareholders for the year ended on 30 June 2018. This will be considered tor approval by the sharcholders
at the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

No other material events had occurred from the end of the reporting period to the date of issue of this Financial Statements,
which could materially affect the values stated in the Financial Statements.

103




REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

33 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

i) Related party transactions
The Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business on arms length basis.

Amount in Taka
SL| Nameofthe | Name of the Person Relationshi Mature of Transaction Balance as at Balance as at
No.| Related Parties Involved i Transaction during the year | 30-June-2018 || 30-June-2017
e W‘_"b "‘_" D (78.421,200)
q |Regent Spinning. | e Md. Yasin AE | ¢opmmon Director Supply of Yarn 14,154,571 16,561,501
Mills Limited | M. Mashruf Habib P -
!
Mr. Salman Habib ko JEAN
D 171,063901
| Mo Md. Yakab Al Servicing of Fabric cL : =
2 Im“fag? . Eabics Do DI' 56(3:‘6&3;,352} 358,050,576 245799593
Mr. Md. Yasin Al Due To/From |’
Cr. (499987453
_ . D, 172126923
 Weavi Mr. Md. Yakub Al Servicing of Fabric Cr. (51A07.990) i
g | Reaent e Do > 158,781,177 69,814,533
Limited i v Duc To/From |0 204890123
: Cr (241.591,093)
i Anowara Fashions | Mr. Md. Yakub Al Do Clearing & Dr. 84,679,538
Limited (C&F) | Mr, Md. Yasin Al Forwarding Agent |Cr.  (84,679,538)
" '[.%q Fashion Mr. Md. Yakub Ali : Dr. 44,168,725 2,
= Do Readymade Gaments 11,364,763 12,503,600
* | Limited Mr. M. Yasin Al P s e 5,000,562) # %
Mr. Md. Yakub Al
_ Dr. 11025124
6 E.“T’:;;:"{”‘m M. Md. Yasin Al Do Readymade Ganments 10,003,201 34710900
Mz, Tanwvir Habib Co. (35732823)
Diamond Cement | Mr. Md. Yakub Ali )
Tl Do § of Cement -
Limited Mr. Md. Yasin Al onYy Cx :
. . ~|pe. 599,150
§ |Habib Sons Mr. Md. Yakub Al Do Supply of Chemical 1,000,000 £16,400
Cx. (415,550)
Mr. Md. Yakub Al
M. Md. Yasia Al
Dr. 605,000
Mr. Mashruf Habib R - 2605,
. Mr. Salman Habib Key Management : .
9 | Direciors M. Tanris Habih i Board Meeting Fees 2,605,000 2351000
znd Office Reat
Engr. Md. Abul i
i‘l -
(uashem
Mr. Md. Jabed Igbal
Mr, Md. Yakub Al
Mr. Md. Yasin Al J
. i Dr. 51405915
M. Salman Habils
Directors) Mr. Tanvir Habib Directors/
10 Shott Term Loan 51,405,
Sponsots Mrs. Anjumanara Sponsors e (31,405,913)
Begum Cr -
Mrs. Amina Mahabh '
Mrs. Salma Yasin
Mss. Tanima Mahabub
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i) Particulars of Directors of Regent Textile Mills Limited as at 30 June 2018

SL

Mame of Directors

BOD of RTML

Entities where they have intercsts

Position

Mr, Md: Yalkub Al

Chairman

\Adi Faghion Limivecd

Anowara dpparels Limired

Anowara Fashions Limited

Anoward Paper Mills Limited

Diamond Cement Limited

Diamond Pack Limited

Habib Printer & Publishers Limited

Habib Steels Limited

Legacy Fashion Limited

Maam Texale Mills Limived

MTS Re-Rolling Mills Limited

Mudys Navigation Limited

Moor Garments Limited

Regent Fabrics Limited

Regent Power Limited

Regent Spinning Mills Limited

Regent Weaving Limired

Regent Encrgy & Power Limired

Siam's Superiors Limired

Union Cement Mills Limited

Flela Clothings Ltd.

Union Fertilizer Complex Limited

(Valant Fashion Wear Limired

Valiant Garments Limired

Chairman

Flahib Share & Securities Limited

Managing Director

Bangladesh Fertlizer & Agro Chemicals
Limited

G Aviation Limited

NCCE Limited

Diirecror

Hahib Sons

Propricios

Mr. M. Yasin Al

[Divector

ANZ Propertics Limited

HG Aviation Limited

Southern Medical College & Hospital

Habib Share 8 Securitics Limited

Chairrman

Al Fashion Limited

Anowara Apparels Limited

Ancwara Fashions Limited

Anowara Paper Mills Limited

Bangladesh Feralizer & Agro Chemicals
Limited

Diamond Cement Limired

Diamond Pack Limited

Habib Printer & Publishers Limized

Habib Stecls Iimied

Legacy Faghion Limited

Maam Textle Mills Limited

MTS Re-Rolling Mills Limited

Mudys Navigation Limited

Moor Garments Limited

Regent Pabrics Limited

Regent Power Limited

Regent Spinning Mills Limited

Regent Weaving Limited

Repent Energy d Power Limited

Siam's Superiors Limited

Linion Cement Mills Limited

Helu Clothings Tid.

Linion Fertilizer Comples Limited

Waliant Fashion Wear Limired

WValiant Garmenes Limieed

Managing
Director

Meghna Bank Limited

Continental Insurance Limited

Director
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st

MName of Directors

BOD of RTML

Entities where they have interests

Mr. Mashruf Habib

HG Aviadon Limited

Managing Director

Regent Spinning mills Limited

Repent Energy & Power Limited

DCE. Auto Bricks Limited

Valiant Fashion Wear Limited

Valiant Garments Limited

Director

Mz. Salman Habib

Mansging Direcior

HG Aviation Limited

Regent Spinning Mills Limited

Regent Energy & Power Limited

DCI. Avto Bricks Limited

Continental Insurance Limited

Waliane Fashion Wear Limited

Yaliant Garments Limited

Diirector

Mr. Tanvir Habib

Diirector

DCL Auto Bricks Litnited

WValiant Fashion Wear Limired

Valiant Garments Limited

Hela Clothings Lid.

Siam's Superiors Limited

HG Aviation Limited

Director

Repent Spinning Mills Limited

Regent Energy & Power Limited

Ali Fashion Limited

Anowara Apparcls Limited

Anowars Fashions Limiced

Anowveara Paper Mills Limited

Bangladesh Fertilizer & Agro Chemicals
Limited

Diamond Cement Lirmited

Diamond Pack Limived

Habib Printer & Publishers Limitec

Habib Steels Limited

Legacy Fashion Limired

Maam Textle Mills Limited

MTS Re-Rolling Mills Linited

Mudys MNavigation Limited

Moot Garments Limnited

Regent Fabrics Limited

chcm. Porer Limited

Regent Weaving Limited

Union Cement Mills Limited

Union Fertilizer Complex Limired

Habib Share & Securides Limited

Shareholder

34 ATTENDANCE STATUS OF BOARD MEETING OF DIRECTORS

During the year from 01 Jaly 2017 to 30 June 2018, 06 (Six) Bodrd meedngs and 04 (Four) Acdit Committee meetngs in total 10 (Ten)
meetings were held. The attendance stams of zll the meetings are as follows:

SL Mame of the Directors Paosition Meetings held Attendance
1 Mr. Md. Yakub Al Chairman 10 (i]

2 Mr. Md. Yasin Ali Director 10 10

3 Mr, Mashruf Habil Director 10 3

4 Mr, Salman Habib Managing Director 10 G

5 Mr. Tanvir Habib Director 10 5

6 M. Eng. Md. Abul Quasem Independent Director 10 2

7 Mr. Md Jabed Igbal Independent Director 10 9
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35 DISCLOSURE AS PER REQUIREMENT OF SCHEDULE XI, PART II OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1994
35.1 Quantity wise schedule of Inventory - Para 3 of Schedule XI, Part IT

Qty 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-17
Unit Qy Qy | Tika
(a) Movement of Raw Materials - note 7 & 24:
Opening lnventory
Yarn Kg 101,094 25,897,676 114,684 27,581,533
Dyes & Chemical N/A - 54,226,319 - 50,380,941
Accessories & Trims N/A - 9,536,250 - 26,630,086
Total 87,660,245 104,592,580
Purchase
Yarn Kg 3200580 541039883 || 1395830 329,606,730
Diyes & Chemical N/A - 130,497,121 - 87,419,376
Grey Fabrics Mur, 669,810 63,661,129 267 404 37971649
Accessories & Trims N/A P 64,323,505 - 28,548,910
Total 800,421,638 483,546,685
Consumption
Yarn Kg 3,021,744 492,943,066 1,409.420 333,290,627
Dyes & Chemical N/A 5 94,601,774 - 83,573,998
Grey Fabrics Mr, 669,810 63,661,129 267 406 37971649
Acoessories & Trims N/A - 42,800,255 - 45,642,746
Total 694,015,224 500,479,020
Closing Inventoty
Yamn Kg 288,939 72,894,493 101,094 23,897,676
Dyes & Chemical N/A - 90,121,666 - 54,226,319
Accessories & Trims N/A - 51,050,500 - 9,536,250
Total 194,066,659 87,660,245
(b) Work-in-Process - note 7 & 24:
Opening Inventory
Yarn Kg 70,134 18,788,326 71,118 19,237,624
Dyes & Chemicals N/A - 1,520,987 - 2,003,971
Grey Fabrics (Weaving) Mr, 1,210,257 131,689.750 1] 1,027482 114,564,277
Dyeing, Printing & Finishing Mir., 381,735 51,115,415 475,797 66,064,498
Home Tex (Stitching) N/A § 14,742,342 : 14,201,080
Total 217,865,820 216,071,450
Closing Inventory
Yarn Ky 880200 182,161,332 70,134 18,768,326
Dyes & Chemicals N/A B 857,380 5 1,529,987
Grey Fabrics (Weaving) Mer. 131718 124290190 1210257 131,689,750
Dreing, Printing & Finishing Mer. 381,916 44240971 381,735 51,115,415
Home Tex (Stirching) N/A - 14724777 - 14,742,342
Total 366,274,650 217,865,820
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Qty 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-17
Unit Qty Taka Qty Taka
{c) Movement of Finished Goods - note 7 & 24:
Opening Inventory
Finished Fabrics (RMG) M, 29,561 2415420 13424 1,315,560
Finished Fabrics & Finished Goods (Home Tex) Mr. 625,051 36,754,902 537 221 35,993,808
Total Mtr. 654,612 39,170,322 550,645 37,309,368
Production
Finished Fabrics (RMG) Mir. 5,818,779 431,148,287 || 4,351,869 350,859,058
Finished Fabrics & Finished Goods (Home Tex) M. 4456693 65373604 | 5413660  436510,140
Total Mir. 10,275,472 1,084,884,681 || 9,765,529 787,369,207
Delivery
Finished Fabrics (RMG) Mir. 5550243 411748661 || 4335732 349.759,198
Finished Fabrics & Finished Goods (Home Tex) M. 3,015,854 681,359,251 5,325,830 435,749,055
Total Mtz 10,568,077  1,093,107,912 || 9,661,562 783,508,253
Closing Inventory
Finished Fabrics (RMG) Mar. 296,007 21,815,046 29,561 2415420
Finished Fabrics & Finished Goods (Home Tex) Mrr. 65,910 9,132,045 625,051 36,754,902
Total M. 362,007 30,947,091 654,612 39,170,322
(d) Movement of Spare Parts- note 7 & 24
Opening Inventory
Stores & Spares N/A 54,987,671 30,637,148
Total . 54,987,671 . 30,637,148
Purchase
Stores & Spares N/A = 6,872,080 - 42813316
Total - 6,872,080 - 42,813,316
Consumption
Stares & Spares N/A - 13,202,724 - 18,462,793
Total - 13,202,724 - 18,462,793
Closing Inventory
Stares & Spares N/A , 48,657,027 . 54987 671
Total - 48,657,027 - 54,987,671

Note: Due to diverse and innumerable units of measurement it is not practicable to provide quantites for Home Tex items, Dyes &

Chemicals and Spare Parts & Accessories.
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35.2 Number of Employees - Para 3 of Schedule XI, Part IT

REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

Head Oiffice Factory Total
Salary Range (Monthl
s S )2 ¥) | Officer Staff Officer Stalf | Worker || Employees
Below 6,300 - - 2 = = E
Above 6,300 40 14 160 156 1,454 1,824
As on 30-June-2018 40 14 160 156 1,454 1,824
As on 30-June-2017 44 16 186 111 1,479 1,836
35.3 Payment information to Directors - Para 4 of Schedule X1, Part II
(a) Aggregate Amount of Remuneration Paid to all Directors
1-Jul-2017 1-Jul-2016
o to
30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
| Taka | | Taka |
Payment Type
Board Meeting Fees - note 25 205,000 215,000
Remuneration - note 25 2,400,000 2,400,000
Salary & Allowances 8,420,000 8,820,000
11,025,000 11,435,000
(b} Directors’ Remuneration - note 25
| ™ame of the Dircector(s) | Designation | Monthly Remuneration |
| Mr. Salman Habih | Managing Direcror | Tk. 200,000 | 2,400,000 2,400,000
2,400,000 2,400,000
35.4 Auditor's Remuneration - Para 6 of Schedule XI, Part 11
Statutory Audit Fee - Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co - note 25 100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
35.5 Installed Capacity & Utilization of Capacity - Para 7 of Schedule X1, Part 11
(a) Weaving
Installed Capacity (In Meter) 12,000,000 12,000,000
Actual Production 7,683,922 8,454 320
Capacity Utilization (%) 64.03% 70.45%
(b) Dpyeing and Printing
Installed Capacity (In Meter) 14,000,000 14,000,010
Actual Production 10,275472 9,765,529
Capacity Utilization (%) 73.40% 69.75%
36 GENERAL
36,1 The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.
36.2 Figores in bracker denotes negative/payment,/outflow.
‘These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 03 November 2018
and were signed on its behalf by:
COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
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REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

Annexure - A: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
a. For Bale of RMG

30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka

Aftabunessa Texdle - 9,940,093
Alf Casual Wear Lid. 2,718,840 54,600
Amena Pvr. Led. 11,823,031 =
Angora Fashions Lid. 300 300
Anupam Fashion Wear Ltd. 874,837 2,065,051
Ation Dressess Lid. 495,600 533,520
Artistic Apparels Limired - 8,046,964
Ayasha & Galeya Fashion Lid. 400,072 -
Azmain Fashion Led. 1,188 -
Cassiopia Apparels Limited 699,077 699,077
Children Place Lid. 1,364,490 =
Chittagong Garments Lid. 1,025,720 -
Classical Garments 62,800 62,800
Consort Fashion Lid. 1,205,280 -
Corona Fashion Lrd. 4,753,975 4,753,975
Dewan Fashion Lid. 2,033,200 -
Famous Design Lid 8,040 8,040
Fashion Park International Lid. = 2,597,403
Flash Apparels Limited 324,504 1,301,748
Focus Apparrels (BD)) Lid. 4,285,440 -
Garments Home 197,470 -
Gous Fashion Industries Ltd. 765,032 765,032
Grasp International Lid, 1,604,760 -
Guess Kid. 448,000 448,000
H.LApparesls Led. 4,251,690 1,126,125
Hela Clothing Bd Ltd. 41,216 -
Intercare Litd. 1,150,348 4,034,940
Invent Clothing Lid. 4,121,991 4,121,991
Jamuna Apparels Ltd. 826,982 1,056,419
Jerat Fashion Lid. 2,187,648 -
K_L. Fashion Ltd. 405,388 405,388
Karnaphully Shoes Industries Ltd. 667,395
Kay Garments Limited 1,021,408 19,890
Kith Fashion Ltd. 1,301,386
Klarion Designs Lid. 6,552 6,552
Kohinoot App. Ltd. 4,078 884 3,129,319
Leafgrade Casual Wear Ltd. 1,330,224
Legacy Fashion Ltd 11,364,763 12,505,600
M/8 Techno Fiber Ltd. 185,208 185,208
Madina Garments Lid. 2,655,000 3,871,727
Maf Shoes Limited 5 843,259
Mam Apprrel Textile Ltd. 1,984,000 -
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Annexure - A: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

a. For Sale of RMG
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Manami Fashion Lid.
Moon Fashion Limited
Multi Safh Lid.

Murad Apparels Ltd.
Naba Exports Limited
NFZ, Teri Textile Ltd.

NS Dressess Ltd.

Orchid Fashion Ltd.
Orchid Garments Ltd.
Pratik Apparels Limited
Premier Fashion Ware Limited
Progressive Apparels Ltd
Purna Fashion Ltd

Quality Fashion Wear Ltd.
Radisson Apparels Limited
Ramisa Fashions Ltd.
Rasha International
Rebecca Fashions Limited
Riverside Apparels Ltd.
8&S Swimwear Lid

Saad Musa Fabrics Limited
Sababa Apparels Lid.
SAG Fashion Limited
Sanguine Apparels Lid,
Saturn Textile Ttd

Shah Makhdum Garments Ltd.

Shin Shin Apparels Ltd.
Siam's Superior Ltd.
Sincere Garments Lid,
Smart Jeans Ltd.
Spartan Fashions Ltd.
Style Creator Ltd.
Tahet Sons Fashions Ltd.
Unique Apparels Lid.
Uponti Apparels Ltd.
Urmi Garments Led.
Win Wear Ltd.

REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka
- 1,221,309
3,218 3,218
7,840 -
- 515,970
2,120,040 2,120,040
a07,160 -
1,229,280 -
614,400 614,400
27,628 27,628
533,707 533,707
- 589,056
8,205,092 -
8,000
366,960 -
6,162,992 2,305,166
4,272 640 -
880 98,495
1,506,320 1,506,320
799,200 2,734 447
1,909,931 1,909,931
112,732 65,929
1,156,492 -
3,399,840 1,281,384
. 2,609 888
30,228,326 13,725,026
2,637,360 -
- 4,504,500
10,003,201 34,710,900
- 4,918,133
861,074 2,554,923
2,534 904 -
2,268,000 -
733,792 -
1,015,997 1,015,997
- 681,330
- 2,467,250
19,231,680 -
175,130,485 145,297,968




REGENT TEXTILE ANNUAL REPORT

Annexure - A: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
b. For Sale of Hometex

Bon Prix

Bjorna Aps.

EMC Distribution
Hamptons Company AB
Heimtex AB

Heinrich Heine GMBH
JYSK Linen'n Furniture Inc.
KGS Sourcing

Kid Interior AS

Marcentile Credit Incorporation
OTTO GMBH

Princess Groupen AS
REWE ZENTRAL AG.
Safdie & Co. Inc.

Silex A VYVOZ

30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Taka Taka

3,204,638 1,591,177
(1,138,955) .

S 507,168

5 2,238,912

11,830,418 5,612,643

5 5,599,691

11,844,504 9,791,335

34,963,208 26,715,779

- 8,048,263

16,199,007 21,446,952

3,368,531 1,838,008

. 146,096
16,575,843 2
8,595,520 -

- 4,370,863

105,532,714 87,906,887
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Annexure - B: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

BEGENTTENTILG ANHUAL REPORY

a. For Supply of Raw Materials
{i) Back to Back L/C In Mercantile Bank Limited:
L/C Number Merchandise 30Jun-18 L/C Number ‘ ‘ Merchandise 30-Jua-2017
Taka Taka

174316040283 Accessorics 241,383
174318040115 Accessories 384,395 174317040052 Accessorics 267,165
174318040100 Acecessories 518,784 174317040101 Accessories 411,016
174318040126 Accessories 520,227 174316040282 Accessories 663,811
174317120003 Accessories 611,247 17431 7040066 Accessories 244 296
174318040094 Accessories 120,714 174317040161 Accessories 470,387
174318040114 Accessories 342 848 174317040162 Accessories 203,126
174318040081 Accessories 376,858 174316040286 Accessories 234,213
174317040304 Accessories 346,080 174317040021 Accessories 390,000
174318040127 Accessories 135,305 174317040010 Accessories 312,897
174318060047 Dyes & Chemicals 1,128 800 174317120003 Accessories 611,247
174318060052 Diyes & Chemicals 617,440 174317040053 Accessories 192,275
174318060053 Dyes & Chemicals 1,731,000 174317040153 Accessorics 423,592
174318040101 Diyes & Chemicals 476,620 174316040284 Accessories 457 470
174318040072 Diyes & Chemicals 3,140,000 174317040008 Accessories 1,302,602
174318060054 Dyes & Chemicals 1,372,000 174317040039 Accessories 97,768
174318040032 Yarn 2,244,000 174317040063 Accessories 132,065
174318040013 Yarn 1,920,000 174316040285 Accessories 176,623
174318040026 Yarn 2,600,000 174317040152 Accessories 319,667
174318040027 Yarn 1,040,000 174317040051 Accessories 105,562
174318040045 Yarn 2,600,000 174317040154 Accessories 522179
174318040055 Yarn 7,150,000 174317040080 Accessories 286,002
174318040073 Yarn 1,680,000 174317040150 Accessories 393,132
174318040079 Yarn 1,320,000 174317040011 Accessories 361,218
174318040084 Yarn 2,640,000 174317040133 Accessories 153,306
174318040085 Yarn 4,224, (:00 174317060009 Dyes & Chemical 1,118,520
174318040057 Yarn 1,980,000 174317060029 Dyes & Chemical 1,268,124
174318040018 Yarn 1,880,000 174317060023 Diyes & Chernical 1,015,872
174318040031 Yarn 2,318,400 174317060027 Dyes & Chemical 988,416
174318040043 Yarn 2,480,000 174317060060 Dyes & Chemical 1,684,800
174317040223 Yarn 2,000,000 174317040158 Dyes & Chemical 390,000
174317040299 Yarn 2,080,000 174317060021 Diyes & Chesmical 2,273,700
174317040300 Yarn 2,000,000 174317040075 Dryes & Chemical 516,360
174318040028 Yarn 2,100,000 174317060047 Dyes 8 Chemical 922,896
174318040042 Yarn 2,280,000 174317060061 Diyes & Chemical 1,314,144
174318040054 Yarn 6,840,000 174317040160 Yarn 1,741,350
174318040083 Yarn 2,320,000 174317040007 Yarn 2,379,000
174317040213 Yarn 3,120,000 174317040019 Yarn 2,379,000
174317040214 Yarn 3,972,000 174317040029 Yam 3,092,700
174318040012 Yarn 4,832,000 174317040140 Yarn 858,000
174318040014 Yarn 2,416,000 174316040185 Yarn 2,379,000
174317040295 Yarn Q20,000 174316040288 Yam 1,272,130
- - - 1743170400014 Yarn 1,170,000
” 2 174317040027 Yarn 702,000
2 % - 174317040046 Yarn 1,443,000
= . 2 174317040060 Yarn 2,496,000
- - 174317040068 Yarn 2,496,000
. 174317040071 Yarn 1,443,000

= 2 s 174317040076 Yarn 2,496,000
82,778,716 46,815,104
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Annexure - B: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
a. For Supply of Raw Materials

(i) Back to Back L/C In Mercantile Bank Limited (Cont.):

30-Jun-18 30-Jun-2017
L/C Number Merchandise Taka ‘ L/C Number H Merchandise ‘ Taka

174317040082 Yam 1,082,250
174317040087 Yarn 2,496,000
174317040088 Yarn 1,443,000
174317040094 Yarn 1,872,000
174317040145 Yarn 2,574,000
174317040146 Yarn 2,574,000
174517040157 Yarn 2,574,000
174317040005 Yarn 1,667,250
174317040062 Yarn 1,667,250
174316040277 Yarn 1,053,000
174317040017 Yarn 1,599,000
174317040025 Yarn 1,579,500
174317040026 Yarn 1,665,300
174317040070 Yamn 936,000
174317040081 Yarn 936,000
174317040086 Yarn 3471,000
174317040091 Yarn 1,345,500
174317040093 Yarn 721,500
174317040144 Yam 1,014,000
174317040147 Yam 1,755,000
174317040016 Yarn 1,482,000
174317040067 Yarn 1,380,600
174317040083 Yamn 1,199,250
174317040018 Yarn 2519400
174317040045 Yarn 1,308,450
174317040072 Yarn 1,482,000
174517040078 Yarn 808,665
174317040084 Yam (624,000
174317040143 Yarn 2,340,000
174316040266 Yam 1,368,900
174317040006 Yarn 1,326,000
174317040092 Yarn 2,925,000

Total 99,604,919
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Annexure - B: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
a. For Supply of Raw Materials

(i) Back to Back L./C In National Bank Limited:

ERGENT TEXTHE ANUAL REPORT
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L/C Number Merchandise 30:;:;18 L/C Number ‘ Merchandise ‘ 30—2‘:};301? ‘
0942180400016 Accessories 469,757 0942170400008 Accessories 441,548
0942180400006 Accessories 346,270 0942170400009 Accessories 236,175
0042180400013 Accessories 508417 0942170600002  Dyes & Chemical 1,797,120
0042180400009 Accessories 414208 0942170600001  Dyes & Chemical 1,946,100
0942180400020 Accessories 1,006,296 09421 70600003 Dyes & Chemical 1,067,976
0942180400032 Accessories 315,200 0942170400010 Diyes & Chemical 516,300
042180400018 Accessories 202410 0942170400004 Yarn 1,092,000
0042180400015 Accessories 486,875 0942170400006 Yam 2,574,000
0942180400014 Accessories 263,814 0942160400025 Yarn 1,474,200
094218060007 Dyes & Chemical 1,728,800 0942170400005 Yamn 721,500
194218060003 Dyes & Chemical 2948000 0942170400007 Yam 1,833,000
(094218060008 Dyes & Chemical 1,280,000 0942170400001 Yarn 3,728,400
094218060006 Dyes & Chemical 2128320 0942170400002 Yarn 930,000
094218060005 Grey Fabrics 4,428,000 0942170400003 Yarn 3,024,060
00421 8060002 Diyes & Chemical 1,960,000 .
0942180400030 Yarn 1,850,000 i =
0942180400031 Yarn 940,000 . .
(942180400033 Yarn 1,880,000
0942180400034 Yarn 3,760,000 - -
0942180400035 Yarn 466,200 = " =
0942180400036 Yarn 1,880,000
0942180400019 Yarmn 6,720,000
0942180400022 Yarn 2,250,000 = =
942180400027 Yarn 1,540,000 = . =
0942180400029 Yarn 2,220,000
0942180400012 Yarn 2,040,000 : =
0942180400017 Yarn 2,320,000 -
0942180400021 Yarn 2,600,000
0942180400023 Yarn 948,000 - -
0942180400025 Yarn 1,320,000 = & =
0942180400026 Yarn 948,000 5 = i
0942180400028 Yamn 2,640,000
0042180400037 Yarn 5,280,000 = =
0942180400024 Grey Fabrics 1,599,600 -
004218060004 Grey Fabrics 2,520,000 5 -
Total 64,268,167 Total 21,388,439
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Annexure- B : ACCOUNTS PAYAEBLE
a. for supply of raw materials

(iii) Back to Back L/C In Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited:

L/C Number Merchandise 3“,'1:!:]“‘:3 L/C Number Merchandise m_g:::m
2972180400051 Accessories 143584 2972170600029 Accessories 518,700
2972180400099 Accessorics 531,187 2972170400055 Accessoties 249,148
2972180400033 Accessories 56222 2972170400036 Accessoties 227,290
2972180400096 Accessories 585916 2972170400062 Accessories 507,259
2972180400110 Accessotics 495395 2972170400046 Accessoties 691,130
2972180400053 Accessories A0C 0T 2072170400056 Accessores 202,043
2972180400008 Accessories 150,198 297217060026  Dyes & Chemical 1,205,541
2972180400097 Accessorics 781228 297217060028  Dyes & Chemical §95,050
2972180400109 Accessories S0E427 207217060041 Diyes & Chernical 862,290
2972180400035 Accessoties 262810 297217060036  Dyes & Chemical 743,184
2972180400080 Accessotics 331728 297217060032 Dyes & Chemical 1,944,852
2072180400052 Accessories 428 986 207217060039 Dyes & Chemical 1,960,920
2972180400098 Accessories 456734 297217060059  Dyes & Chemical 317,363
2972180400041 Accessotics 365866 297217060025  Dyes & Chemical 1,167,894
2972180400071 Accessoties 382374 297217060060  Dyes & Chemical 357,084
2972180400027 Accessories 357,760 297217060042  Dyes & Chemical 1,591,200
2972180400017 Accessoties 241215 297217060037  Dyes & Chemical 2.714,400
2972180400090 Accessories 726,852 297217060031 Dyes & Chemical 755,664
2972180400119 Accessories 895,000 297217060043  Dyes & Chemical 973,440
297218040050 Accessorics 123575 2972170400028 Yan 1,599,000
297218040054 Accessoties 667,122 2972170400031 Yarn 1,239,420
297218120002 Accessories 726,640 2972170400032 Yam 1,299,480
297218060030 Accessorics 1,413,120 2972170400027 Yarn 2,496,000
2972180400112 Accessories 326,110 2972170400041 Yarn 5,070,000
2972180400102 Accessoties 1455867 2972170400052 Yam 1,287,000
2972180400111 Accessoties 254914 2972170400053 Yarn 1,287,000
297217060026 Dyes & Chemical 54531 2972170400033 Yarn 4,839,120
297218060013 Dyes & Chemical 1212000 2072170400034 Yarn 1,848,600
297218060016 Dyes & Chemical 1945160 2972170400035 Yarn 1,113,840
297218060021 Dyes & Chemical 1,554200 2972170400039 Yarn 2,028,000
297218060026 Dyes & Chemical 1,873,480 2972170400044 Yamn 2,028,000
297218060028 Dyes & Chemical 1,672,160 2972170400047 Yarn 2,269,800
297218060033 Dyes & Chemical 1,689,520 2972170400058 Yarn 1,872,000
297218060018 Dyes & Chemical 1831260 2972170400061 Yamn 1,014,000
297218060020 Dyes & Chemical 1,656,160 2972170400054 Yarn 1,677,000
207218060025 Dyes & Chemical TATLE60 2972170400030 Yarn 5,179,200
297218060038 Dyes & Chemical 2756260 2972170400037 Yarn 2,511,600
297218060024 Dyes & Chemical 1,226,600 2972170400042 Yan 3,195,348
2972180300001 Dyes & Chemical 3900000 2972170400038 Yarn 2,589,600
2972180300004 Dyes & Chemical 2,640,000 S ;
2972180300005 Dyes & Chemical 2,646,000 : :
2972180400003 Dyes & Chemical 548,800 -

297218060019 Dyes & Chemical 1,28¢,400 - 2
2972180400115 Dyes & Chemical 320,496 : &
207218060012 Dyes & Chemical 1,726,000

297218060017 Dyes & Chemical 1,726,000 - -
2972180400113 Dyes & Chemical 80C,000 : s
297218060035 Dyes & Chemical 1,800,000 :

2972180400031 Yarn 4,080,000 - -
2972180400030 Yarn 1,64C,000 : s
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Annexure- B : ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
a. for supply of raw materials

L/C Number Merchandise 30_-1'!::;18 ‘ ‘ L/C Number Merchandise 30-_)]1‘:11]“-2017
2972180400038 Yarn 2,640,000 - -
2072180400039 Yarn 2,640,000 - -
2072180400043 Yarn 1,188,000 - -
2072180400044 Yarn 1,452,000 - _
2972180400045 Yarn 2,640,000 - -
2072180400048 Yarn 5,280,000 - -
2072180400012 Yarmn 2,600,000 - -
2072180400018 Yarn 1,160,000 - -
2072180400019 Yarty 2,980,000 - -
2072180400020 Yarn 1,300,000 - -
2072180400029 Yamn 7,540,000 - -
2072180400037 Yam 1,950,000 - -
2072180400049 Warn 6,520,000 - -
2072180400056 Yarn 1,056,000 - -
2972180400059 Yarn 5,280,000 - -
2072180400060 Yarn 660,000 - -
2972180400068 Yarty 1,768,000 - -
2972180400070 Yarn 2,600,000 - -
2972180400079 Yarn 2,520,000 - -
2072180400082 Yarn 2,600,000 - -
2072180400094 Warn 2,640,000 - -
2972180400095 Yarn 5,240,000 - -
2072180400107 Yarn 948,000 - -
2072180400117 Yarn 1,300,000 - -
2972180400118 Yarty 1,300,000 - -
2972180400040 Yarn 2,480,000 - -
2072180400046 Yarn 5,240,000 - -
2072180400047 Yarn 3,240,000 - -
2972180400057 Yarn 1,880,000 - -
2072180400073 Yarn 1,920,000 - -
2072180400083 Yarn 1,880,000 - -
2072180400084 Yarn 1,880,000 - -
2972180400085 Yart 1,880,000 - -
2072180400104 Yarn 3,760,000 - -
2072180400114 Yarn 940,000 3 5
2972180400116 Yarn 2,664,000 - -
2972180400120 Yarn 3,760,000 - -
2972180400069 Yarn 1,562,400 - -
2972180400105 Yarn 1,039,360 - -
2072180400106 Yarn 1,588,000 - -
2972180400004 Yarn 1,008,000 - =
2072180400007 Yarn 2,100,000 " -
2972180400058 Yarn 4,560,000 - -
2972180400078 Yarn 3,260,000 - -
2972180400087 Yarn 1,750,000 - -
2072180400088 Yarn 1,736,000 - -
2072180400028 Yain 2,960,000 - -
2072180400032 Yarn 2,072,000 - -
2072180400036 Yarn 1,520,000 - -
2072180400042 Yarn 1,540,000 - -
2972170400158 Yarn 2,504,000 - -
2072170400170 Yarn 1,260,000 - -
2972180400034 Yarn 2,000,000 - -
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Annexure- B : ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
a. for supply of raw materials

L/C Number H Merchandise ‘ ‘ o1 L/C Number Merchandise ‘ A Jun-201T ‘
Taka Taka
2972180400072 Yarn 1,768,000
297218060040 Yarn 1,476,000 :
2972180400074 Yarn 5,240,000
2972180400021 Yarn 2,480,000 :
2972180400089 Yarn 6,840,000
2972180400103 Yarn 3,760,000 : " <
2972180400121 Yarn 2,220,000 -
2972180400122 Yarn 2,220,000 ’ " 3
297218060034 Grey Fabrics 3,852,000 - - -
297218060039 Grey Fabrics 2,520,000 % " &
297218060041 Grey Fabrics 2520000 - - -
Total 220,737,345 Total 64,418,460
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Annexure - B: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
b. For Revenue Expenditure

: 30-Jun-2018 30-Jun-2017
Particulars Taka Taka

A-1 Faris Pest Control 140,000 -
A. Rahim Enterprise 10,018 -
AA Bnterprise - 33,000
ALK Trading 35,000 115,000
ALK Khan Water Health BID Lid 5 7.250
ALS. Packaging - 452,699
A3 Color Chem Limited - 192,640
A Jalil & Co. 15,800 -
Aamra Network 76,000 57,000
Aaskiri Fashion 28152 -
Abedin Enterprise 28,540 65,644
Abir Motors 25,306 48,236
Abser & Elias Enterprise Limired 194,671 58,559
Ahala Printers 1,945,059 912,064
Adm Scientific Co. 58,416 343,316
Air Bangla Tour & Travels 222 760 -
Akter Metal 278,620 593,363
Al- Sheikh Textile Services 109,975 86,395
Alhaj Abul Kalam Azad - 80,870
All Hardware Stores 223,286 473,286
Alpha Printing & Packaging 1,160,409 1,589,372
Alpine Labels & Accessories 1,603,306 734,387
AM Computer 2,250 2,250
Anik Composite Mills 174,708 2
Aramex Dhaka Lid. 639,658 -
Arslan Traders & Engineering 140,000 140,000
Asian Spelised Textile Mills Lrd. 422371 -
Atlantic Traders 14,305 195,262
Automation Cables and Wires Industries - 113,254
Auto Link - 850,000
Avenue Trade & Engineering Led 538,500 425,000
Azad Engineering Workshop - 368,601
Azad Trading 6,119 6,119
Badiul Alam Enterprise - 24,730
B-Amin & Sons 4,037 39,961
Bangla Trac Limited 301,246 389,107
Banga Plastic International Litd. 228,000 =
Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Company 30,000 30,000
Bangladesh Express Co. Led. 7,906 349,579
Bangladesh Office Equipment 2,300 -
Bangladesh Trade Syndicate 68,100 68,100
Bangladesh Texdle Mills Association 40,150 -
BASF Bangladesh Limited 13,313 -
BD Jobs.Com 4,464 7,027
Be Fresh - 574
Belal Motors = 1,500
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Annexure - B: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
b. For Revenue Expenditure

Benovolent Textile Services

Biz Bangla Media

Bismillah Auto AC Services

BMC Thread & Crafts

Bolt Screw House

Bonanza

BSM Led

Buteau Veritas Consumer Products Services Lid
Car Cold & AC Service Centre
Chandmia Engineering Workshop
Chermitec

Chittagong Lime Suppliers
Chittagong Club Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange

Al Siraj Travels

Chittagong Traders

Choose Accessories Lid

Clay Conversion Plant

Coats Bangladesh Ltd

Colors Collection

Colour Cube

Computer Garden & I'T Institute
Corrg, Sheet Packaging Industries Lid
Delcot Limited

Delowar Engineering

Dhaka Boiler & Marine Store

DHIL Worldwide Express Bd Limited
Dysin Chem Corporation,/Ltd.
Earthlink Communications

Fastern Motors Limited

Eastern Electrical & Repairing Works
East Kalurghat Mohammodia Jame Masjid
Ekra Electric Co.

Tlias & Brothers

Elite Paint

Embroidery Veiw

E-Tech Limited

Epic Energy Co. Ltd.

Euro International

Evetgreen Packaging & Accessories Ltd,
Excelior Express

Faruque Engineering Works and Sewing Center
Flash Point

FS Bearing House

G4S Secure Solutons (BD) Lid.

G.5. Traders

163,413
43,440

36,658
15,360
38,090
34,700
79,236
58,000
208,220
150,000
13,555
531,000
114,994
138,239
4,413,476
90,000
152,200
10,317
274,526
21,000
43,100
67,017
334,293
54,000
10,000
176,900
20,000
28,173
276,000
42,135
7,392
662,769
43,500
16,000

3,000
32,030

236,440
42,621
155,468

1,000,000
36,658
15,360
20,973

9,130
13,808
29,000

4,000

238,316
100,000
9,991
940
155,223
109,510
1,761,347

10,419
10,317
1,800
2,736
21,000

170,016
54,000
141,400
(9,000)
10,000
17,684
241,500
(8,127)
7,392

154,500
48,000
533,860
36,000
35,075
227,500
88,020
25,704
170,490
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b. For Revenue Expenditure

Genuine Motors

Genuine Washiog Lid.

GH Printers

Golden Steel Enterprise

Global Accessories

Global Energy

GRIHAYAN

H.M. Hero Chemicals

Habib Sons

Habib Fabrics

Harmony Auto Research Engineering
Home tex Accessories

Hé&M Technology

Hoque Enterprise

HRM Accessories Lrd

Ibrahim Kadri Enterprise

Image Settings

In Between

Industrial Trading Corporation
Interlink Textile

International Office Machine Limited
International Office Automation
ITS Lab Test Bangladesh Limired
J. International Chemicals

J.B. Enterprise (Fire Extinguisher)
. K. Constructions

J-K Enterprise

Jahan Enterprise

Jahanara Power Engineering
Jamuna Motor Engineering Works
Jishan Enterprise

Johadia Paribahan Sangtha

Juki Bangladesh

Juthi Enterprise

K.H. Associates

Kaizer Hardware Mart
Karnofully Trade International
Khawija Stationery

Khurshed Alam Enterprise

KPL International

Madina Machineries & Fabrics
Melvin Sourcing

Latex Limited

Liberty Tools & Mills Stores
Liton & Brothers

Loknath Dyes & Chemical
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14,300 4,900
118,781 :
71,289 376,718
44,960 275,386
512,784 -
70,000 .
70,000 s
220,435 443,795
z 183,600
1,200 :
- 43,750
1,849,280 918,643
53,800 9,500
4,500 .
64,060 64,060
59,160 89,160
18,189 11,725
113,000 -
4,000 :
- 52,200
- 12,500
44,200 25,300
13,626 23,559
197,500 87,325
34,140 34,140
: 102,692
. 2,200
169,873 209,135
45,100 51,230
400 400
118 -
2,969,500 1,740,500
33,900 58,400
32,425 32,425
103,842 103,842
9,978 43,660
3,088 3,088
30,841 30,841
. 115,000
§ 2,200
36,100 87,100
458,708 :
94,383 106,244
203,125 51,545
= 4,418
13,864 53,864
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Annexure - B: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
b. For Revenue Expenditure

Lucky Store 4,000 4,000
M/s. Al Amin Eng. Works - 2,638
Ma Moni Gas Weilding 3,500 3,500
Maa Motors 13,500 13,100
Mac Tech Corporation Led. 200,000 641,795
Madina Machinery 2,460 2,460
Maf Newsprint Mills Limited - 109,081
M Ahmed & Co. - 10,000
Magnus Textile Services Limited 135,216 -
Mahmood Enterprise 22,104 15,214
Mamata Traders 146,060 151,460
Matex Bangladesh Limited 538,600 -
Max Hospital Lid. 24,000 -
Mec Tech Corporation 200,000 -
Meem Electronics 550 2,400
Meghna Corporation 72,560 2,250
Millenium Enterprise 1,615,313 1,171,099
Mim Accessories 3,764,136 3,979.414
Mishuk Electric Co 25,409 25,409
Mitali Agencies 20,306 17,478
Mirtali Polythene Stores 438,660 305,299
Mitali Stone Pvt, Limited 63,563 19,474
Mithila Textile - (41,8800
Mizan Enterptise 91,720 91,190
M]JL Bangladesh Ltd - 99,356
Mohammadia Pipe House - 3465
Montrims Lid. 373,626 4
MM Electronics 497 500 T00
Moly Enterprise 107,268 107,268
Momtex Expo Ltd. 415,693 -
Muld Steel Custing Unit 02 71,741 71,741
Muld System Solution 37,500 23,100
MN.R. Seal Center 119,210 55,510
Nura Alam Trading - 66,844
National Engineering & Rubber Works 45,355 119,955
Nedhe Enterprise - 20,562
New Look International 3,300 3,300
Nirob Repairing Team - 25,335
NITS Service (Pvt.) Led. 1,500 2,500
NPL Enterprise 67,475 30,175
MNusrat Enterprise 160,962 205,958
Optimas Texchem 176,400 94,200
O, R, Auto & AC Service Center 33,300 g
Pacific Chemitrade Co. - 14,250
Paradise Cables ltd. 31,196 131,196
Partex PVC Industries Lid. - 32,500
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b. For Revenue Expenditure

Prime Paper Converting & Packaging Industries

NS Industries Lid
R. Enterprise
Rahim Transport

Rainbow Express Parcel Services Limited

Raujan Engineering Workshop
Regent Spinning Mills Limited
Rose wood Residence Lid
Roxy Paints

ROS Automobiles

Ruma Store

Rupali Cargo Services Ltd
5. Alam Engineering Works
5. AL Febric Mending

5.E Trade Cotporation

S.H. Electric

S.H.B. Trading

S.K. Marine

5.K Accessories

S.R. Enterprise

S.R. Machinery

5.5 Internadonal

5.U. Enterprise

Saad Musa Fabrics Lid.
Sabur Engineering Works
Sam Pack Ltd.

Saparika Trade

Saifuddin Brothers

Saima Refrigeration Works
Saima Samra Textile Mills Lid.
Salam Enterprise

Sanzi Textile Mills 1Led.

Sea Shell Hotel

Security Tem Svstem
Scientific & Surgical Mart
Sea Mark

Sckandar Steel Mart

SGS Bangladesh Limited
Shah Amanat Traders

Shah Jalal Machinery
Shaibal Enterprise

Shams Accessories

Shanima Poly & Packaging Ind. Ltd.

Sharmeen Reed Shop
Shawon Paribahan
Sheikh Ahmed Mijan
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335,504
21,567
18,790
11,900

2,500
14,101,771
77,876
2,656
15,000
89,164
9,079
110,680
142,179
2,950
5,000
17,032
33,480
1,330
47,594
79,855
44,850
26,800
5,202,875
165,510
18,360

1,898,938
6,400
1,000

775
20,140

113,427

37,822

87,266
36,342
7,700
2,500

798,962
28,857
20,300
11,900
24,405

2,500

16,561,501

37,930

(13,980)
100,164
9,079
66,816
43,240
102,966
2,950
5,000
12,336
33,480
1,330
66,310
26,800
3,674,058
48,500
92,520
18,360
(20,874)
38,000
582,017
1,000
4,600
20,140
6,500
2,142
35,713
26,650
67,224
10,318

156,342
7,700
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Annexure - B: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
b. For Revenue Expenditure

Shirin Enterptise 70,000 .
Shore to Shore BDD Limited 397,576 397,576
Siraj Stationery 44,150 29,820
Sky Enterprise 4,400 -
Springs & Spare Workshop - 720
Stork Prints BV - 16,363
Sufi Accessories 190,103 -
Swadesh Auto Limited 17,915 19,250
System Control 272,000 -
T.R. Traders 7.166 35,703
Tasnim Chemical Complex - 1,510,000
Taj Traders Pvt. Lid 26,000 154,490
Tajarat Trade Corporation 62,405 146,528
The Financial Express 56,160 17,280
The Daily Samakal - 16,128
Thermax Textile Mills Lid. 1,804,760 -
The Madina Transport System - 74,300
The National Embrodary 23,398 15,582
The Simeo Refrigeration 16,536 16,536
Toki Enterprise 8,068 -
Touch Pack Led. 457,181 -
Touch Paper Products 264,396 1,055,693
Tower Inn International 932,461 12,475
Two Star Engineering Workshop 13,280 (3,870)
TUV SUD Bangladesh (Pvt.) Led. 841 842
Unique Corporation - 23,040
United Trade Centre - 117,900
United Washing Plant 73,009 -
Wings Classic 65,000 -
World Runner Express 12,017 -
Zamson & Co. 705,000 705,000
Yasmin Spinning Mills Led. 1,770,461

Xpditor 22,000 -
UP Thread Industties 312,338 1,249,603
Yonusco Té&A (BD) Lid. 25,006 -

Total 65,388,362 55,761,743

There is no related party transaction included in Revenue Expenditure except the following:

Regent Spinning Mills Limited 14,101,771 16,561,501
Habib Sons - 183,600
14,101,771 16,745,101
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Annexure - C; OTHER PAYABLES

30-Jun-2018 || 30-Jun-2017

Particulars Taka Taka
Liability for Capital Expenditure
a8 Liability to Local Parties 1,621,323 528,023
b Liability for Capiral Machinery 27,768,319 -
¢ Liability for capital Work in Progress 607,367,012 -
636,756,654 528,023
a For Capital Expenditure
Particulars
Monir Brothers 12,376 12,376
Al-Amin Trading 40,693 109,720
Galaxy Enterprise - =
Stork Prints BV - 241,277
Nasir Brothers 32,124 -
Al-Amin Engineering Services 572,653 -
Novelty Engineering Corporation 522,000 =
Navana CING Limited - 5,000
Nura Alam Trading 302,556 -
Takir Sazib Enterprise 104,050 159,650
Titu Thai Aluminium 34,871
Total 1,621,323 528,023
b For Capital Machinery
LC Number Machine
297218020017 Overhauling parts for Gas Gernerator 6,374,728
297218020007 Calyton Exhaust Gas Boiler. 21,393,591 -
27,768,319 -
¢ For Capital Work in Progress
LC Number Machine
297217020037 Singeing & Desizing Machine 33,618,785 -
297217020038 Continuous Dyeing Range Machine 100,337,792 -
297217020042 Laser Exoser Smart Ex7048 11,089,650 -
297217020046 Continous & Scouring Bleaching Range Machine 232,989,148 -
297217020047 Goller Pad Steam Range. 101,525,317 -
297217020051 Stentering Machine. 27,242,301 -
297217020052 Brush Sueding Machine 8,408,075 -
297217020053 Sunforizing Machine. 14,909,883 -
297217020054 Mercerizing Machine 69,041,192 -
297218020008 Busbar Trunking Systemn 8,204,869 2
607,367,012 -
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‘ REGENT
textile mills ltd.

Registered & Corporate Office: HG Tower, 1182, Jubilee Road (Nur Ahmed Road), Chattogram 4000, Bangladesh.

being a sh‘treholder(s) of Regent Te:mie Mllls L:rmted and a holder of ..

shares hereby appoint
VI AT IVEESE i i e B U A P R B s 4 0 S U A A e v AR &4 44 4
O s a3 4 5 A A A R A i B 55 AR as my/our proxy to attend and vote

on my/our behalf at the 23" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on Thursday, December 27,
2018 at 10.45 AM. at the SHORONIKA Community Center, 13, Love Lane, Chattogram 4000 and any adjournment
thereof or any poll that may be taken in consequence thereof and to vote on my/our behalf as he/she thinks appropriate
on all resolutions,

Daated this .v.vvevereerecrrressmsenressnsssressnnes day of December, 2018
Signature of the Member(z) Signature of the Proxy
gom:| [ [ [[[]JIJTTTTTTT] E
: Affix :
Note: i Revenue Stamp of |
- A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) may appoint proxy to attead ' Tk.20/- )
and vote in histher stead. - The proxy from should reach the Registered & Share Office of the Company not ] A
less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting. ' H

Signature Verified By Authorized Signature of the Company

‘ REGENMT
textile mills lid.

Registered & Corporate Office: HG Tower, 1182, Jubilee Road (Nur Ahmed Road), Chattogram 4000, Bangladesh.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I hereby record my attendance at the 23" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Regent Texiile Mills Limited being held
today, the December 27, 2018 at 10.45 AM. at the SHORONIKA Community Center, 13, Love Lane, Chattogram

4000 as aholder of ... shares of the Company.

i. Name of the Member/Proxy ‘
| {in Block Letter)

! BO ID No. | ‘ ‘ ‘

L 1 | A= A 1 | J
Signature of Member/Proxy Signature Verified By ‘Authorized Signature of the Company

Note: Memben(s) atending the meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the
meeting hall on the AGM date.




Regent Textile Mills Limited

Corporate Office

HG Tower, 1182 Jubilee Road (Mur Ahmed Road)
Chattogram 4000, Bangladesh.
T+88 031 2868841-3
F+88 031 2868207
cs@regenttex.com

Factory

Cha-khidirpur, East Kalurghat, Bandar
Chattogramn, Bangladesh.

WIWWL regenttex.com
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